JEFFERSON PILOT CORP Form 10-K March 14, 2006

# UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, DC 20549

#### **FORM 10-K**

(Mark one)

**ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934** 

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005

OR

o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from

Commission File Number 1-5955 JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

100 North Greene Street,

Greensboro, North Carolina 27401

56-0896180

(State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization)

**North Carolina** 

(Address of Principal Executive Offices)

(I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

Registrant s Telephone Number, Including Area Code: 336-691-3000 Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

**Title of Each Class** 

Name of each Exchange on Which Registered

Common Stock (Par Value \$1.25)

New York, Midwest and Pacific Stock Exchange

#### Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act . Yes b No o

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes o No þ

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to the filing requirements for at least the past 90 days. Yes b No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer. Large accelerated filer b Accelerated filer o Non-accelerated filer o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes o No þ

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by nonaffiliates of the registrant at June 30, 2005 was approximately \$6.8 billion. At March 1, 2006, 134.9 million shares of the registrant s common stock, par value \$1.25 per share, were outstanding.

#### **Documents Incorporated by Reference**

Portions of the definitive Proxy Statement to be filed for the next Annual Meeting of Shareholders are incorporated by reference into Part III unless the Proxy Statement is not filed by April 30, in which case the registrant will amend this Form 10-K to provide the omitted information in accordance with the requirements of Instruction G to Form 10-K.

List of Exhibits appears on page E-1.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
PART I	J
ITEM 1. BUSINESS	1
ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS	5
ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS	13
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES	13
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS	14
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITIES HOLDERS	14
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT	14
PART II	
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER	
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES	16
ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA	18
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL	
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS	21
ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT	
MARKET RISK	64
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA	65
ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON	
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE	115
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES	115
ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION	115
PART III	
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT	116
ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION	116
ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND	
MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS	116
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS	117
ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES	118
PART IV	
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES	119
Undertakings	
Signatures	119
List of Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules, followed by the Schedules	F-1
List and Index of Exhibits, followed by Exhibits including certifications	E-1

#### PART I

#### Item 1. Business

(a) General Development of Business

Jefferson-Pilot Corporation (JP) was incorporated in North Carolina in 1968. While JP has broad powers to engage in business, it is solely a holding company. Our principal subsidiaries, which are wholly owned, are:

Jefferson-Pilot Life Insurance Company (JP Life),

Jefferson Pilot Financial Insurance Company (JPFIC),

Jefferson Pilot LifeAmerica Insurance Company (JPLA),

Jefferson Pilot Securities Corporation, a non-clearing NASD registered broker/dealer (with its subsidiaries, JPSC), and

Jefferson-Pilot Communications Company (with its subsidiaries, JPCC).

Through these and other subsidiaries, we primarily engage in the business of writing life insurance policies, writing annuity policies and selling other investment products, writing group life, disability income and dental policies, operating radio and television broadcasting facilities, and producing sports programming. Greensboro, North Carolina is the center for most operations, although a major base of operations in Concord, NH serves JPFIC, JPLA and our broker/dealers, and we conduct the group life, disability income and dental insurance operations primarily in JPFIC s offices in Omaha, Nebraska.

We provide further detail in Item 7, Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MD&A).

Over the past eleven years we have made a number of acquisitions.

In May 1995, JP Life assumed certain life insurance and annuity business of Kentucky Central Life Insurance Company (KCL) in an assumption reinsurance transaction.

In October 1995, JP acquired Alexander Hamilton Life Insurance Company of America (AH Life) and its subsidiary, First Alexander Hamilton Life Insurance Company (FAHL), from a subsidiary of Household International, Inc. With the acquisition, certain blocks of the acquired business were 100% coinsured with affiliates of Household.

Effective May 1, 1997, JP acquired JPFIC, its subsidiary JPLA, and our principal broker/dealer, Jefferson Pilot Securities Corporation, from The Chubb Corporation.

On December 30, 1999, JP acquired Guarantee Life Insurance Company (GLIC) and its non-insurance affiliates.

On August 1, 2000, AH Life and GLIC merged into JPFIC. On December 31, 2000, FAHL merged into JPLA. These mergers reduced costs and improved efficiency in our insurance operations.

In March 2004, JPFIC acquired substantially all of the U.S. group life, disability income and dental insurance business of The Canada Life Assurance Company.

1

*Proposed Merger.* On October 10, 2005, Lincoln National Corporation (LNC or Lincoln) and JP announced that they had entered into a definitive merger agreement. At closing, JP s shareholders will receive 1.0906 shares of LNC common stock or \$55.96 in cash for each share of JP s common stock, at their election but subject to proration. The aggregate amount of cash to be paid to JP s shareholders will equal \$1.8 billion. This transaction, which is subject to the approval of shareholders of both companies, regulatory approvals and customary closing conditions, is expected to close at the beginning of the second quarter of 2006.

More information related to the merger can be found in the registration statement on Form S-4, which includes a joint proxy statement/prospectus, and other materials that have been filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Investors may obtain free copies of these materials at the SEC website (www.sec.gov) or on JP s website (www.jpfinancial.com).

### (b) Financial Information About Industry Segments

We present industry segment information in Note 15 (references to Notes relate to the *Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements* section contained in Item 8).

#### (c) Narrative Description of Business

Revenues derived from the principal products and services of our insurance subsidiaries and revenues from the Communications segment for the past three years are as follows:

#### Revenues by Segment\*

	2005	2004 (In illions)	2003	
Individual Products	\$ 1,821	\$ 1,780	\$ 1,774	
Annuity and Investment Products	732	718	694	
Benefit Partners	1,279	1,202	820	
Communications	247	239	214	
Corporate and Other	141	163	71	
	\$ 4,220	\$ 4,102	\$ 3,573	

Revenues include net investment income earned on assets backing insurance liabilities and line surplus for each reportable segment. Corporate and Other revenues include \$11, \$41 and (\$47) of realized gains (losses) for 2005, 2004 and

2003.

The following briefly describes our principal wholly-owned subsidiaries, including their principal products and services, markets and methods of distribution.

2

#### INSURANCE COMPANY SUBSIDIARIES

JP Life is domiciled in North Carolina and began business in 1903. It is authorized to write insurance in 49 states, the District of Columbia, Guam, the Virgin Islands and Puerto Rico. It primarily writes universal life insurance policies on an individual basis, and individual non-variable annuities including equity indexed annuities.

JPFIC has been domiciled in Nebraska since its redomestication from New Hampshire in August 2000. It began business in 1903 through predecessor companies, and is authorized to write insurance in 49 states, the District of Columbia, Guam, the Virgin Islands and Puerto Rico. It principally writes universal life, variable universal life and term insurance policies. JPFIC also writes substantially all our group term life, disability income and dental insurance.

JPLA, domiciled in New Jersey, began business in 1897. It is authorized to write insurance in 50 states, the District of Columbia and several U.S. possessions/territories. JPLA is commercially domiciled in New York due to the large percentage of its business in that state. It primarily writes universal life, variable universal life and term insurance policies, and non-variable annuities.

The former AH Life block of universal life insurance policies and variable and non-variable annuities is now part of JPFIC.

The former FAHL block of non-variable annuities and universal life insurance policies is now part of JPLA. *Individual Products*. Our insurance subsidiaries offer individual life insurance policies, primarily universal life and variable universal life policies, as well as traditional life products and level and decreasing term policies. On most policies, accidental death and disability benefits are available in the form of riders, as are other benefits. We accept certain substandard risks at higher premiums.

Our companies market individual life products through independent general agents, independent national marketing organizations, agency building general agents, our district agency network, broker/dealers, banks and strategic alliances.

Annuity and Investment Products. Our insurance subsidiaries offer annuity and investment products. They market through most of the distribution channels discussed above and through investment professionals and annuity marketing organizations. Our broker/dealers market variable life insurance written by our insurance subsidiaries, and also sell other securities and mutual funds.

*Benefit Partners.* JPFIC offers group term life, disability income and dental insurance, which are sold through regional group offices throughout the U.S., marketing to employee benefit brokers, third-party administrators and employee benefit firms.

#### Other Information Regarding Insurance Company Subsidiaries

*Regulation.* Insurance companies are subject to regulation and supervision in all the states where they do business. Generally the state supervisory agencies have broad administrative powers relating to granting and revoking licenses to transact business, licensing agents, approving policy forms used, regulating trade practices and market conduct, the form and content of required financial statements, reserve requirements, permitted investments, approval of dividends and, in general, the conduct of all insurance activities.

Insurance companies also must file detailed annual reports on a statutory accounting basis with the state supervisory agencies where each company does business. See Note 11 regarding statutory accounting principles, including differences from General Accepted Accounting Principles. These agencies may examine the business and accounts at any time. Under the rules of the National

Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) and state laws, the supervisory agencies of one or more states examine a company periodically, usually at three to five year intervals.

Various states, including Nebraska, New Jersey, New York and North Carolina, have enacted insurance holding company legislation. Our insurance subsidiaries have registered as members of an insurance holding company system under applicable laws. Most states require prior approval by state insurance regulators of transactions with affiliates, including dividends by insurance subsidiaries above specified limits, and of acquisitions of insurance companies.

Risk-based capital requirements and state guaranty fund laws are discussed in MD&A.

Competition. Our insurance subsidiaries operate in a highly competitive field that consists of a large number of stock, mutual and other types of insurers. Consolidation among producers and increasingly larger marketing organizations has heightened competition among insurance manufacturers who compete to distribute their products through these channels.

Certain insurance and annuity products also compete with other investment vehicles. Marketing of annuities and other competing products by banks and other financial institutions has increased. Our broker/dealers also operate in a highly competitive environment. Existing tax laws affect the taxation of life insurance and many competing products. Various changes and proposals for changes have been made in income and estate tax laws, some of which could adversely affect the taxation of certain products or their use as retirement or estate planning vehicles, or create new tax favored competing products, and thus impact our marketing and the volume of our policies surrendered.

*Employees*. As of December 31, 2005, our insurance operations including our broker/dealer employed approximately 3,100 persons and contracted with another approximately 682 agency building general agents (career agents) and home service agents who are statutory employees for FICA purposes. Substantially all of these employees are payrolled with JP Life and costs are allocated to affiliates under various service agreements that have been approved by state insurance regulators.

#### **COMMUNICATIONS**

JPCC owns and operates three television stations and operates 18 radio stations as well as Jefferson-Pilot Sports, a sports production and syndication business.

#### **Television Operations**

WBTV, Channel 3, Charlotte, NC, is affiliated with CBS under a Network Affiliation Agreement expiring on May 31, 2011. WWBT, Channel 12, Richmond, VA, is affiliated with NBC under a Network Affiliation Agreement expiring December 31, 2011. WCSC, Channel 5, Charleston, SC, is affiliated with CBS under a Network Affiliation Agreement expiring on May 31, 2011. Absent cancellation by either party, each of these Agreements will be renewed for successive five-year periods.

#### **Radio Operations**

JPCC owns and operates one AM and one FM station in Atlanta, GA, one AM and two FM stations in Charlotte, NC, two AM and three FM stations in Denver, CO and one AM and two FM stations in Miami, FL. In San Diego, CA, JPCC owns and operates four FM stations and owns one AM station now operated by a third party under a local marketing agreement (LMA). The third party operator of the San Diego AM station has declared its intention to exercise a purchase option on that station during 2006.

#### JP Sports

JP Sports principal business is to produce and syndicate broadcasts of Atlantic Coast Conference and Southeastern Conference football and basketball events. The contracts with the leagues were renewed in 2001 and extend through the 2010 seasons for the Atlantic Coast Conference and the 2009 seasons for the Southeastern Conference. Raycom Sports is an equal partner in the contract for Atlantic Coast Conference football and basketball. **Other Information Regarding Communications Companies** 

Competition. Our radio and television stations compete for programming, talent and revenues with other radio and television stations as well as with other advertising and entertainment media, including direct distribution cable and satellite television and direct transmission radio. JP Sports competes with other vendors of similar products and services.

Employees. As of December 31, 2005, JPCC employed approximately 750 persons full time.

Federal Regulation. Television and radio broadcasting operations are subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) under the Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the Act). The Act empowers the FCC to issue, renew, revoke or modify broadcasting licenses, assign frequencies, determine the locations of stations, regulate the equipment used by stations, establish areas to be served, adopt necessary regulations, and impose certain penalties for violation of the regulations. The Act and present regulations prohibit the transfer of a license or of control of a licensee without prior approval of the FCC; restrict in various ways the common and multiple ownership of broadcast facilities; restrict alien ownership of licenses; and impose various other strictures on ownership and operation.

Broadcasting licenses are granted for a period of eight years for both television and radio and, in the absence of adverse claims as to the licensee s qualifications or performance, will normally be renewed by the FCC for an additional term.

(d) Financial Information About Geographic Areas

All our operations are conducted within the United States. We occasionally make fixed income investments outside the U.S. for our investment portfolio.

#### (e) Available Information

JP makes available free of charge on or through our Internet website (http://www.jpfinancial.com) JP s annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as soon as reasonably practicable after JP electronically files this material with, or furnishes it to, the SEC. The public may also read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE. Washington, DC 20549. Information on the operation of the Public Reference Room can be obtained by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an Internet site (http://www.sec.gov) that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC.

#### **Item 1A. Risk Factors**

JP s management has established policies and procedures designed to identify and address the material risks that are inherent to our business. These fall into two broad categories: internal risks that can be directly controlled by management and external risks that are subject to factors outside the Company. Those controllable by management include, but are not limited to, selection and

monitoring of third parties we deal with in investment, credit and reinsurance related transactions; product and marketing initiatives; investment policies; financial policies affecting liquidity, agency issued ratings and concentration of sales; and utilization of human and technological capital in the financial reporting process as well as the organization as a whole. External risks may arise from macro-economic events in the U.S. and world markets, taxation, legislative matters and factors inherent to the insurance and communications industries.

Our management and board of directors have implemented corporate governance policies and practices to help mitigate risk. Our Corporate Governance Principles, Committee Charters, Code of Ethics for Directors, Code of Ethics for Financial Officers, and Business Conduct Guidebook are accessible on our web site, www.jpfinancial.com, through the Investors, Corporate Governance link.

Although we have devoted significant resources to develop our risk management policies and procedures, we may be exposed to unidentified or unanticipated risks, which could negatively affect our financial position and earnings. Many of our methods for managing risk and exposures are based upon our use of observed historical market behavior or statistics based on historical models. As a result, these methods may not predict future exposures that could be significantly greater than the historical measures indicate. Other risk management methods depend upon the evaluation of information regarding markets, clients, catastrophe occurrence or other matters that are publicly available or otherwise accessible to us, which may not always be accurate, complete, up-to-date or properly evaluated. Management of operational, legal and regulatory risks requires, among other things, policies and procedures to record properly and verify a large number of transactions and events, and these policies and procedures may not be fully effective.

We are subject to operational risks that could lead to adverse effects on our operations and operating results

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people or systems. We have an operational risk management system with policies and procedures designed to help limit our operational risks. These policies and control processes comply with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and other regulatory guidance. In addition, we compete to attract and retain quality employees, as well as distributors of our products. We compete with other financial institutions primarily on the basis of our products, compensation, support services and financial position. Product sales and our financial position and earnings could be materially adversely affected if we are unsuccessful in attracting quality employees and distributors.

Managing merger integration risk is a key component of our operational risk. Lincoln and JP entered into the merger agreement expecting that the merger would result in various benefits. Achieving the anticipated benefits of the merger is subject to a number of uncertainties, including whether Lincoln and JP are integrated in an efficient and effective manner, and general competitive factors in the marketplace. Failure to achieve these anticipated benefits could result in increased costs, decreases in the amount of expected revenues and diversion of management s time and energy, and could materially impact the resulting company s business, financial condition and operating results.

The resulting company may experience material unanticipated difficulties or expenses in connection with integrating JP and Lincoln, especially given the relatively large size of the merger. Integration will be a complex, time-consuming and expensive process. Before the merger, Lincoln and JP operated independently, each with its own business, products, customers, employees, culture and systems. The resulting company may face substantial difficulties, costs and delays in integration. These factors may include:

perceived adverse changes in product offerings available to clients or client service standards, whether or not these changes do, in fact, occur;

conditions imposed by regulators in connection with decisions whether to approve the merger;

potential charges to earnings resulting from the application of purchase accounting to the transactions;

the retention of existing clients, key portfolio managers, sales representatives and wholesalers of each company; and

retaining and integrating management and other key employees of the resulting company.

After the merger, we may seek to combine certain operations and functions using common information and communication systems, operating procedures, financial controls and human resource practices, including training, professional development and benefit programs. We may be unsuccessful or delayed in implementing the integration of these systems and processes.

Any one or all of these factors may cause increased operating costs, worse than anticipated financial performance or the loss of clients, employees and agents. Many of these factors are outside the control of either company.

The merger is also subject to provisions and approvals that could delay, deter or prevent a change in control. These provisions and approvals include: anti-takeover provisions of Indiana law, the approval of shareholders of both companies, governmental and regulatory approvals, and satisfaction of customary closing conditions. Changes in economic conditions could adversely affect our results or financial position

The Company s performance is impacted by U.S. economic conditions, which include the level of interest rates, price compression, competition, bankruptcy filings and unemployment rates, as well as political policies, regulatory guidelines and general developments. For example, our investment returns, and thus our profitability, may be adversely affected from time to time by conditions affecting our investments in equity and debt instruments and real estate, and by low interest rates. General economic, market, and political conditions in the U.S. and abroad may also affect our profitability. Our general account investment portfolios include investments, primarily comprised of fixed maturity securities, purchased from issuers in stressed or economically sensitive industries. The financial strength of these issuers may depend on the strength of the economic cycle.

Changes in interest rates or market prices of assets and liabilities could adversely affect our results

Market risk is the risk of loss from adverse changes in market prices of assets and liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) as a result of changes in interest rates, equity markets or other factors. The Company s market risk arises principally from interest rate risk inherent in our interest sensitive life insurance and annuity products and in our investment portfolio. Interest rate risk is the risk of decline in earnings or equity represented by the impact of changes in market interest rates. See the *Market Risk Exposures* section in Item 7 Management s Discussion and Analysis.

Changes in interest rates may reduce both our profitability from spread businesses and our return on invested capital. Our interest sensitive products expose us to the risk that changes in interest rates will reduce our spread, or the difference between the amounts that we are required to pay under the contracts and the amounts we are able to earn on our general account investments

intended to support our obligations under the contracts. Declines in our spread from these products could have a material adverse effect on our businesses or results of operations.

In periods of increasing interest rates, we may not be able to replace the assets in our general account with higher yielding assets needed to fund the higher crediting rates necessary to keep our interest sensitive products competitive. We therefore may have to accept a lower spread and thus lower profitability or face a decline in sales and greater loss of existing contracts and related assets. In periods of declining interest rates, we have to reinvest the cash we receive as interest or return of principal on our investments in lower yielding instruments then available. Moreover, borrowers may prepay fixed-income securities, commercial mortgages and mortgage-backed securities in our general account in order to borrow at lower market rates, which exacerbates this risk. Because we are entitled to reset the interest rates on our fixed rate annuities only at limited, pre-established intervals, and since many of our policies have guaranteed minimum interest or crediting rates, our spreads could decrease and potentially become negative.

Increases in interest rates may cause increased surrenders and withdrawals of insurance products. In periods of increasing interest rates, policy loans and surrenders and withdrawals of life insurance policies and annuity contracts may increase as policyholders seek to buy products with perceived higher returns. This process may lead to a flow of cash out of our businesses. These outflows may require investment assets to be sold at a time when the prices of those assets are lower because of the increase in market interest rates, which may result in realized investment losses. A sudden demand among consumers to change product types or withdraw funds could lead us to sell assets at a loss to meet the demand for funds. In addition, unanticipated withdrawals and terminations also may require us to accelerate the amortization of DAC. This would increase our current expenses.

In our Benefit Partners segment, lower investment yields on investments backing longer-tail liabilities could require us to lower our claims reserves discount rates, which would increase our policy liabilities and adversely affect our earnings.

Defaults or downgrades of others could reduce our profitability or negatively affect the value of our investments

Credit risk is the potential for financial loss resulting from the failure of a borrower or counterparty to honor its financial or contractual obligation. Credit risk arises most prominently in our derivative activities, ownership of debt and equity securities, mortgage loans we make, reinsurance agreements and when we act as an intermediary on behalf of our customers and other third parties. Third parties may default on their obligations to us due to bankruptcy, lack of liquidity, downturns in the accordance or real actets values, operational failure, corporate governance issues or other.

liquidity, downturns in the economy or real estate values, operational failure, corporate governance issues or other reasons. A downturn in the U.S. economy could result in increased impairments. Our investment portfolio s overall exposure to credit markets makes it sensitive to any general re-pricing of the credit risk associated with particular industries or issuers in financial markets.

Ratings downgrades could adversely affect our life insurance subsidiaries or our borrowing costs

Our claims-paying ratings, which are intended to measure our ability to meet policyholder obligations, are an important factor affecting public confidence in most of our products and, as a result, our competitiveness. The interest rates we pay on our borrowings are largely dependent on our credit ratings. Rating agencies periodically review the financial performance and condition of insurers, including our insurance subsidiaries. A significant downgrade or potential downgrade in any or all of our insurance subsidiaries ratings could harm our financial position and earnings by adversely affecting:

our ability to compete and sell our products;

the return on the products we issue;

the number of policies surrendered and cash value withdrawn; and

relationships with creditors, agents, banks, wholesalers and other distributors of our insurance subsidiaries products and services.

Ratings organizations assign ratings based upon several factors. While most of the factors are related to the rated company, some of the factors relate to general economic conditions and circumstances outside of the rated company s control, or may reflect a change in the rating organization s rating criteria. A rating is not a recommendation to purchase, sell or hold any particular security. Such ratings do not comment as to market price or suitability for a particular investor. In addition, there can be no assurance that a rating will be maintained for any given period of time or that a rating will not be lowered or withdrawn in its entirety.

A downgrade of our debt ratings could increase our costs on floating rate debt and affect our ability to raise additional debt comparable to our current debt, and accordingly, likely increase our cost of capital. *Our parent company and insurance subsidiaries face liquidity risk* 

JP s business is also subject to liquidity risk. Liquidity risk arises from the difficulty of selling an asset to meet a financial commitment to a customer, creditor or investor when due. Because we are a holding company with no direct operations, we rely on dividends from our insurance and communication subsidiaries to meet our financial commitments. Our life insurance subsidiaries are subject to laws in their states of domicile that limit the amount of dividends that can be paid without the prior approval of the respective state s insurance regulator. The limits are based in part on the prior year s statutory income and capital, which are negatively impacted by bond losses and write-downs and by increases in reserves. Approval of these dividends will depend upon the circumstances at the time.

Our investments in preferred stocks, collateralized debt obligations, commercial mortgage loans, real estate, and certain private placement bonds are relatively illiquid. If we require significant amounts of cash on short notice in excess of our normal cash requirements, we may have difficulty selling these investments at attractive prices, in a timely manner, or both. For further discussion and analysis regarding liquidity, see the *Liquidity* section in Management s Discussion and Analysis.

Our sales may be concentrated in certain products or distribution, increasing our risk from changes that may occur Approximately 55-60% of sales in our Individual Products segment over the last three years were attributable to products with secondary guarantee benefits. See Capital Resources in Management s Discussion and Analysis for further discussion, including increased statutory reserving requirements.

Approximately three-fourths of sales within our Annuities and Investment Products segment over the last two years were attributable to equity-indexed annuities. The potential for a regulation requiring broker/dealer supervision over sales of equity-indexed annuities, as suggested by the NASD, has begun to impact the marketplace for these products. The SEC may also be examining EIA sales practices.

UL-type products sold to community banks are generally not subject to surrender charges and are owned by several thousand policyholders. They were primarily originated through, and

continue to be serviced by, two marketing organizations. At December 31, 2005, these policies accounted for \$2.0 billion in UL policyholder fund balances and have averaged 5% to 8% of earnings for the Individual Products segment in recent years. At December 31, 2005, DAC and VOBA balances, net of unearned revenue reserves, related to these blocks amounted to approximately \$90. An increase in the surrender rate for this product may result if returns available to policyholders on competitors products become more attractive than returns on our policies in force. The following factors may influence policyholders to continue these coverages:

our ability to adjust crediting rates;

relatively high minimum rate guarantees;

the difficulty of re-underwriting existing and additional covered lives; and

unfavorable tax attributes of certain surrenders.

Our assumptions for amortizing DAC, VOBA and unearned revenue for these policies reflect a higher long-term expected lapse rate than other UL blocks of business due to the factors noted above. Lapse experience for this block in a particular period could vary significantly from our long-term lapse assumptions.

In our Benefit Partners segment, continued medical cost inflation may put pressure on non-medical premium rates, because employers may focus more on managing the cost of their non-medical group benefit programs.

Intense competition could negatively affect our ability to maintain or increase our profitability

Competition in our insurance subsidiaries business lines is based on a number of factors, including quality of customer service, product features, price, underwriting guidelines, commission structures, name recognition and claims-paying and credit ratings. JP s insurance subsidiaries compete with a large number of other insurers, as well as non-insurance financial service companies such as banks, broker-dealers, and asset managers. We compete for customers (e.g., individuals and employers), and distributors of insurance and investment products (e.g., agents, banks, broker-dealers and financial advisors). To attract and retain productive sales organizations and producers to sell our products, we compete with other insurers primarily on the basis of our financial strength and ratings, support services, compensation, product features and pricing.

In recent years, there has been substantial consolidation and convergence among companies in the financial services industry resulting in increased competition from large, well-capitalized financial services firms. Many of these firms also have been able to increase their distribution systems through mergers or contractual arrangements. Furthermore, larger competitors may have lower operating costs and an ability to absorb greater risk while maintaining their financial strength ratings, thereby allowing them to price their products more competitively. We expect consolidation to continue and perhaps accelerate in the future, thereby increasing competitive pressure on us. We face a risk of non-collectibility on reinsurance, which could adversely affect our results of operations

In the course of normal operations, our subsidiaries cede material amounts of insurance, primarily to transfer mortality risk, to third party reinsurers through reinsurance arrangements. We rely on the third party reinsurer to reimburse us for claims incurred on the ceded insurance policies. Although reinsurance does not discharge our subsidiaries from their primary obligation to pay policyholders for losses insured under the policies we issue, reinsurance does make the assuming reinsurer liable to the insurance subsidiaries for the reinsured portion of the risk. We regularly evaluate the financial condition of our reinsurers and monitor concentrations of credit risk related to

reinsurance activities. However, if a reinsurer should fail to meet its obligations to us, we could be adversely affected. Higher than anticipated mortality or morbidity could adversely affect our results

Our insurance subsidiaries bear mortality and morbidity risk. We reduce our exposure to mortality and morbidity risk by transferring portions of the risk through reinsurance agreements. Within our Individual Products segment, a substantial portion of this risk is reinsured. In this segment, if we were to experience significant adverse mortality experience, much of it would be passed on to our reinsurers. As a result, some or all of the related reinsurers may not renew our reinsurance or may significantly raise reinsurance premiums. If we are unable to maintain our current level of reinsurance or purchase new reinsurance protection in amounts that we consider sufficient, we would either have to be willing to accept an increase in our net exposures or revise our pricing to reflect higher reinsurance premiums. If this were to occur, we may be exposed to reduced profitability and cash flow strain or we may not be able to price new business at competitive rates.

Within our Benefit Partners segment, most of our mortality and morbidity risks are retained (i.e. not reinsured). Our morbidity experience may worsen due to continued growth in our disability blocks and due to a weak economy or weakness in particular occupations that may increase disability claim costs (an industry-wide phenomenon). Mortality risk in this segment could be adversely impacted by acts of terrorism not priced for or reinsured.

Changes in federal tax laws could make some products less attractive to consumers

Under U.S. federal tax law, policyholders are not taxed on the investment return of assets underlying certain life insurance policies and annuity contracts unless the policyholder partially or completely surrenders the contract, or in the case of an annuity contract, a periodic payment is made. In addition, death benefits paid to beneficiaries of life insurance policies are generally free from income tax (unless the contract was previously transferred for valuable consideration). This favorable tax treatment gives certain products a competitive advantage over non-insurance products.

Since 2001, Congress has reduced the federal estate tax rates and the federal income tax rates that apply to certain dividends and capital gains. Although we have not suffered any adverse financial impacts from such legislation to date, this legislation may, in the future, lessen the competitive advantage of life insurance and annuity products when compared to other investments that generate dividend and/or capital gain income. As a result, demand for our life insurance and annuity products that offer income tax deferral may be negatively impacted.

Additionally, Congress has from time to time considered possible legislation that would reduce or eliminate the tax deferral benefits on the accretion of policy/account value within insurance products. Current or pending proposals also include repeal of the federal estate tax, a proposed change to limit tax-free death benefits under corporate and bank-owned life insurance contracts, and the further expansion of tax-favored savings and investment accounts. If such proposals were adopted in the future, they could have a material adverse effect on our financial position, liquidity and future earnings by affecting our ability to sell our products or by triggering the surrender of existing policies and contracts.

Our businesses are heavily regulated and subject to legal and regulatory actions, and changes or outcomes could reduce our profitability

JP is a public company and the insurance industry is heavily regulated. Failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations can result in monetary penalties and/or prohibition from

11

conducting certain types of activities. Furthermore, our conduct of business may result in litigation associated with contractual disputes or other alleged liability to third parties. These matters may be difficult to assess or quantify; third parties may seek recovery of very large and/or indeterminate amounts, including punitive and treble damages; and the magnitude may remain unknown for substantial periods of time. A substantial legal liability or a significant regulatory action against us could have a material adverse effect on our financial position or earnings. Various litigation, claims and assessments have arisen or may arise in the course of our business, including, but not limited to, activities as an insurer (including market conduct and sales practices), employer, investor and taxpayer. Further, state insurance regulatory authorities and other federal and state authorities regularly make inquiries and conduct investigations concerning our compliance with applicable insurance and other laws and regulations. Because of the considerable uncertainties that exist, we cannot predict the ultimate outcome of all pending investigations, regulatory examinations, and legal proceedings.

Our insurance business is subject to comprehensive state regulation and supervision throughout the U.S. The primary purpose of such regulation is to protect policyholders, not our investors. The laws of the various states establish insurance departments with broad powers with respect to matters such as licensing companies to transact business, licensing agents and regulating the type and disclosure of compensation paid to them, admitting statutory assets, mandating certain insurance benefits, regulating premium rates, approving policy forms, regulating unfair trade and claims practices, establishing statutory reserve requirements and solvency standards, fixing maximum interest rates on life insurance policy loans and minimum rates for accumulation of surrender values, restricting certain transactions between affiliates, regulating the types and utilization of reinsurance, and regulating the types, amounts and statutory valuation of investments.

State insurance regulators and the National Association of Insurance Commissioners continually reexamine existing laws and regulations, and may impose changes in the future that could materially and adversely affect our financial condition and earnings, such as reserving for secondary guarantee benefits.

Although the federal government generally does not directly regulate the insurance business, federal initiatives often have an impact on the business in a variety of ways. From time to time, federal measures are proposed which may significantly affect the insurance business. Several insurance trade associations have proposed federal legislation that would allow a state-chartered and regulated insurer, such as our insurance subsidiaries, to choose instead to be regulated exclusively by a federal insurance regulator.

We may also be subject to similar laws and regulations in the states in which we offer products or conduct other securities-related activities. Our variable annuities and variable universal life products are subject to various levels of regulation under the federal securities laws administered by the SEC. These laws and regulations are primarily intended to protect investors in the securities markets, and generally grant supervisory agencies broad administrative powers, including the power to limit or restrict the conduct of business for failure to comply with such laws and regulations. As discussed earlier, the potential additional regulation over sales of equity-indexed annuities has begun to impact the marketplace for these products.

We cannot predict the impact of future state or federal laws or regulations on our business. Future laws and regulations, or new interpretations of existing laws and regulations, may materially and adversely affect our financial position and earnings.

Our actual results may differ from estimates and judgments we make in financial reporting

The preparation, integrity and fair presentation of our financial statements reflect management s estimates and judgments concerning future results or other developments including the likelihood, timing or amount of one or more future events, the use of which are inherent in the preparation of financial statements. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. For a detailed discussion of accounting policy and estimates, see the *Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates* section of Management s Discussion and Analysis, and Note 2, *Significant Accounting Policies* in our consolidated financial statements.

Our communications business faces a variety of risks that could adversely affect its results

Our communications business relies on advertising revenues, and therefore is sensitive to cyclical changes in both the general economy and in the economic strength of local markets. Also, our stations derived 21.4%, 21.4%, and 23.5% of their 2005, 2004 and 2003 advertising revenues from the automotive industry. If automobile advertising is severely curtailed, it could have a negative impact on broadcasting revenues.

For 2005, 7.1% of television revenues came from a network agreement with two CBS-affiliated stations that expires in 2011. The trend in the industry is away from the networks compensating affiliates for carrying their programming and there is a possibility those revenues will be eliminated when the contract is renewed.

Technological media changes, such as satellite radio and the Internet, and consolidation in the broadcast and advertising industries, may increase competition for audiences and advertisers.

Our communications business has commitments for purchases of syndicated television programming and commitments for other contracts and future sports programming rights, payable through 2011. These commitments are not reflected as an asset or liability in our balance sheet because the programs are not currently available for use. If sports programming advertising revenue decreases in the future, the commitments may have a material adverse effect on our financial position and earnings.

#### **Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments**

None.

#### **Item 2. Properties**

JP Life owns its home office consisting of a 20-story building and an adjacent 17-story building in downtown Greensboro, NC. These buildings house insurance operations and provide space for commercial leasing. JP Life also owns a supply and printing facility, a parking deck and a computer center, all located on nearby properties.

JPFIC, JPLA and our broker/dealers conduct operations in Concord, NH in two buildings on approximately 196 acres owned by JPFIC. A portion of one building is available for commercial leasing.

JPFIC conducts operations in Omaha, NE in three buildings on its 11-acre campus. Portions of two buildings are leased to others. It also conducts some group operations in leased space in Atlanta, GA.

Subsidiaries lease insurance sales and broker/dealer office space in various jurisdictions.

JPCC owns its three television studios and office buildings, owns most of its radio studios and offices, and leases the towers (or portions of a tower) supporting its radio and television antennas.

#### **Item 3. Legal Proceedings**

JP Life, as successor to Pilot Life Insurance Company, is a defendant in a proposed class action suit, Thorn v. Jefferson-Pilot Life Insurance Company, filed September 11, 2000 in the United States District Court in Columbia, SC. The complaint alleges that Pilot Life and its successors decades ago unfairly discriminated in the sale of certain small face amount life insurance policies and that these policies were unreasonably priced. The suit alleges fraudulent inducement, constructive fraud, and negligence in the marketing of these policies. The plaintiffs seek unspecified compensatory and punitive damages, costs and equitable relief. On December 2, 2004, the court issued an order denying Thorn s motion to certify a class. The Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals granted Plaintiff s interlocutory appeal, and on February 15, 2006 affirmed the decision of the trial court denying the motion to certify as a class.

JP and its subsidiaries are involved in other legal and administrative proceedings and claims of various types, including several proposed class action suits in addition to those noted above. Some suits include claims for punitive damages. Because of the considerable uncertainties that exist, we cannot predict the outcome of pending or future litigation. Based on consultation with our legal advisers, management believes that resolution of pending legal proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position or liquidity, but could have a material adverse effect on the results of operations for a specific period.

Environmental Proceedings. We have no material administrative proceedings involving environmental matters.

#### Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securities Holders

None.

#### **Executive Officers of the Registrant**

Dennis R. Glass, 56, President and Chief Executive Officer since March 1, 2004, and previously President and Chief Operating Officer since November 2001, joined JP in 1993. He was Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer from 1993 to November 2001. Previously, he was Executive Vice President and CFO of Protective Life Corporation, and earlier, of the Portman Companies.

Robert D. Bates, 64, became an Executive Vice President and President Benefit Partners of JP effective with the GLIC acquisition on December 30, 1999. He was President of GLIC from 1989 until the August 2000 merger of GLIC into JPFIC, and was Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of GLIC and its publicly held parent, The Guarantee Life Companies Inc., until December 30, 1999.

Charles C. Cornelio, 46, has been Executive Vice President Technology and Insurance Services since February 9, 2004, and also became chief legal officer in 2005. Previously he was Senior Vice President. He joined JP in 1997 when we acquired JPFIC from The Chubb Corporation.

Mark E. Konen, 47, has been Executive Vice President Life and Annuity Manufacturing since February 9, 2004, and previously he was Senior Vice President and also served as Corporate Actuary. He joined JP in 1994.

Warren H. May, 51, has been Executive Vice President Marketing and Distribution since he joined JP in October 2002. Mr. May joined Travelers Life & Annuity Company in Hartford, CT in November 1995 as Senior Vice President, leading the independent distribution sales and marketing team for life and annuity products, as well as the advanced sales attorneys, advertising/promotion professionals and technology support staff. Mr. May later assumed expanded responsibility including offshore life and qualified plan marketing. In his last role at Travelers he served as Chief Executive Officer of Travelers Life Distributors and Chairman of Tower Square Securities, Inc., Travelers independent broker dealer.

Donald L. McDonald, 43, has been Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer since he joined JP in November 2004. He was Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer of Conning Asset Management from 1991 to 2001.

Theresa M. Stone, 61, has been Chief Financial Officer of JP since November 2001, and also has been Executive Vice President of JP and President of JPCC since July 1, 1997. She also served as JP s Treasurer to May 2004 from November 2001. Previously she was President and Chief Executive Officer of JPFIC, and also was Executive Vice President of The Chubb Corporation until May 1997 when we acquired JPFIC.

There are no agreements or understandings between any executive officer and any other person pursuant to which such executive officer was or is to be selected as an officer. Executive officers hold office at the will of the Board, subject for Mr. Glass to his rights under his employment agreement listed as an exhibit to this Form 10-K.

PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

(a) Market Information. JP common stock principally trades on the New York Stock Exchange. Quarterly composite tape trading ranges have been:

	20	05	20	04	2003 2002		02	20	01	
First Quarter	<b>High</b> \$ 52.49	<b>Low</b> \$ 47.17	<b>High</b> \$ 55.08	<b>Low</b> \$ 48.97	<b>High</b> \$ 40.93	<b>Low</b> \$ 35.75	<b>High</b> \$ 53.00	<b>Low</b> \$ 45.23	<b>High</b> \$49.67	<b>Low</b> \$41.00
Second Quarter Third Quarter	51.39 51.25	47.11 49.00	56.39 50.90	47.40 46.66	43.20 46.57	38.34 41.21	52.99 47.50	45.07 36.75	49.25 49.00	44.07 38.00
Fourth Quarter	57.83	50.59	52.73	46.00	50.72	44.55	45.21	36.35	46.90	41.15

- (b) Holders. As of March 1, 2006, our stock was owned by 8,006 shareholders of record, and a much larger number of street name holders.
- (c) Dividends. See Item 6 for dividend information. Dividends to the Registrant from its insurance subsidiaries are subject to state regulation, as more fully described in Item 7, Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
- (d) Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

			Total Number of Shares Purchased	Maximum Number of
			as	Shares that
	Total	Average	Part of	May Yet Be
	Number of	Price	Publicly	Purchased
	Shares	Paid	Announced	Under the
Period	Purchased	per Share	Plans	Plans
October 1, 2005 to October 31, 2005	0	\$0.00	0	895,500
November 1, 2005 to November 30, 2005	0	\$0.00	0	895,500
December 1, 2005 to December 31, 2005	0	\$0.00	0	895,500
Total	0	\$0.00	0	

We have an ongoing authorization from our Board of Directors to repurchase shares of Jefferson Pilot Corporation (the Company) common stock in the open market or in negotiated transactions. The Board periodically has refreshed this authorization, most recently to 5.0 million shares on May 24, 2004, and we announced the Board s action in a press release.

In addition, two other types of Company common stock transactions periodically take place that the SEC staff has suggested be reported here.

- 1. A domestic Rabbi Trust buys shares with directors fee deferrals and with dividends received on shares held in the Trust. This arrangement is disclosed in our proxy statement. Trust purchases in the fourth quarter 2005 were: October, 611 shares, average price \$52.37; November, 2,732 shares, average price \$54.36; and December, 556 shares, average price \$55.38.
- 2. Under our stock option plans, an optionee may exercise options by certifying to the Company that the optionee owns sufficient common shares of the Company to pay the exercise price for the option shares being exercised. We then issue to the optionee common shares equal to the spread (profit) on the exercise, less required withholding taxes if the optionee so designates. There were no shares used to pay option exercise prices in fourth quarter 2005.

17

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
REVENUE BY SOURCES

	Years Ended December 31,							
	2005	2004	2003	2002	2001			
			(In Millions)					
Individual Products	\$ 1,821	\$ 1,780	\$ 1,774	\$ 1,737	\$ 1,682			
Annuity and Investment Products	732	718	694	686	647			
Benefit Partners	1,279	1,202	820	698	602			
Communications	247	239	214	208	195			
Corporate and Other	130	122	118	99	130			
Revenues before investment gains (losses) and cumulative effect of change in accounting								
principle	4,209	4,061	3,620	3,428	3,256			
Realized investment gains (losses)	11	41	(47)	(22)	66			
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for derivative instruments (1)					2			
Total revenues	\$ 4,220	\$ 4,102	\$ 3,573	\$ 3,406	\$ 3,324			

#### **NET INCOME BY SOURCES**

	Years Ended December 31,									
	2	2005	2	004	2	2003	2	2002	2	001
					(In N	(Illions				
Individual Products	\$	316	\$	302	\$	309	\$	293	\$	295
Annuity and Investment Products		83		76		85		80		75
Benefit Partners		87		71		51		48		44
Communications		58		54		46		40		34
Corporate and Other		28		33		32		4		20
Total reportable segment results (3)		572		536		523		465		468
Realized investment gains (losses), net of										
taxes		7		27		(31)		(15)		44
Income before cumulative effects of changes										
in accounting principles		579		563		492		450		512
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for										
derivative instruments, net of taxes (1)										1
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for										
long-duration contracts, net of taxes (2)				(17)						
Net income	\$	579	\$	546	\$	492	\$	450	\$	513

<sup>(1)</sup> Effective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS Statement No. 133, *Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities*, as amended.

- (2) Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted SOP 03-1, *Accounting and Reporting by Insurance Enterprises* for Certain Nontraditional Long-Duration Contracts and for Separate Accounts.
- (3) Reportable segment results is a non-GAAP measure. See discussion in the MD&A under the section heading, Results by Business Segment. Effective January 1, 2002, the Company ceased amortization of goodwill as a result of the adoption of a new accounting standard (See Note 2).

1 Q

# SUMMARY OF SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

(In Millions, Except Share Information)

	Years Ended December 31,									
	2	005	2	2004	2	2003	2	2002	2	001
Income before cumulative effects of changes in accounting principles Cumulative effect of change in accounting for derivative instruments, net of taxes	\$	579	\$	563	\$	492	\$	450	\$	512
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for long-duration contracts, net of taxes				(17)						
Net income	\$	579	\$	546	\$	492	\$	450	\$	513
Per Share Information Basic Income before cumulative effects of changes in accounting principles Cumulative effect of change in accounting for derivative instruments,	\$	4.28	\$	4.08	\$	3.47	\$	3.07	\$	3.37
net of taxes  Cumulative effect of change in accounting for long-duration contracts, net of taxes				(0.12)						0.01
Net income	\$	4.28	\$	3.96	\$	3.47	\$	3.07	\$	3.38
Per Share Information Assuming Dilution Income before cumulative effects of changes in accounting principles Cumulative effect of change in accounting for derivative instruments, net of taxes	\$	4.25	\$	4.04	\$	3.44	\$	3.04	\$	3.33
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for long-duration contracts, net of taxes				(0.12)						
Net income	\$	4.25	\$	3.92	\$	3.44	\$	3.04	\$	3.34
Cash dividends declared on common stock	\$	225	\$	208	\$	187	\$	175	\$	166
	\$	1.67	\$	1.52	\$	1.32	\$	1.20	\$	1.12

# Cash dividends declared per common share

Cash dividends paid per common share First quarter Second quarter Third quarter Fourth quarter	\$	0.38 0.42 0.42 0.42	\$	0.33 0.38 0.38 0.38	\$	0.30 0.33 0.33 0.33	\$ 0.28 0.30 0.30 0.30	\$ 0.25 0.28 0.28 0.28
Total	\$	1.64	\$	1.47	\$	1.29	\$ 1.18	\$ 1.09
Average common shares outstanding (in thousands)	-	135,067	1	37,999	1	41,795	146,847	151,915
Total assets	\$	36,078	\$	35,105	\$	32,696	\$ 30,619	\$ 29,005
Debt and junior subordinated debentures	\$	1,169	\$	1,097	\$	963	\$ 762	\$ 756
Stockholders equity	\$	3,917	\$	3,934	\$	3,806	\$ 3,540	\$ 3,391
Stockholders equity per share of common stock	\$	29.15	\$ 19	28.75	\$	27.07	\$ 24.79	\$ 22.61

# JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

	Years Ended December 31,									
		2005		2004		2003		2002		2001
					(In	Millions)				
<b>Life Insurance In Force (Excludes</b>										
Annuities)										
Traditional		37,424		37,649	\$	40,583	\$	41,570	\$	41,185
Universal Life	1	102,703		98,751		96,369		91,675		89,054
Variable Universal Life		28,538		29,331		29,547		30,327		28,650
Benefit Partners	1	155,772	1	52,180	1	100,432		90,627		53,763
Total Life Insurance In Force	\$3	324,437	\$3	17,911	\$ 2	266,931	\$ 2	254,199	\$2	212,652
Life Premiums on a SFAS 60 Basis										
First Year Life (Note)	\$	795	\$	757	\$	834	\$	821	\$	918
Renewal and Other Life		1,252		1,228		1,106	,	1,059		1,061
		,		,		,		,		,
Life Insurance		2,047		1,985		1,940		1,880		1,979
Accident and Health (including										
premium equivalents)		807		742		533		445		382
Total Life Insurance Premiums	\$	2,854	\$	2,727	\$	2,473	\$	2,325	\$	2,361
Annuity Premiums on a SFAS 60										
Basis										
Fixed Annuity	\$	1,100	\$	1,265	\$	815	\$	1,051	\$	1,497
Variable Annuity (including separate		ŕ		ŕ				•		,
accounts)		5		7		11		26		59
Total Annuity Premiums	\$	1,105	\$	1,272	\$	826	\$	1,077	\$	1,556
Total Amulty Fremuns	Ψ	1,103	φ	1,2/2	Ψ	820	Ψ	1,077	φ	1,330
	4	<b>7.00</b> 0	4	4 = 0.0	4	2 2 7 2	φ.	• • • •		• • • •
<b>Investment Product Sales</b>	\$	5,329	\$	4,780	\$	3,258	\$	2,904	\$	2,803
Communications Broadcast Cash Flow	\$	111	\$	108	\$	92	\$	85	\$	74
FIUW	Þ	111	Þ	108	Ф	92	ф	83	Ф	/4

Note: First year life premiums include single premiums.

#### Item 7. Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations analyzes the consolidated financial condition as of December 31, 2005 compared to December 31, 2004, and changes in financial position and results of operations for the three years ended December 31, 2005, of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and consolidated subsidiaries (JP or the company which may also be referred to as we or us or our). The discussion should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes. All dollar amounts are in millions except share and per share amounts. All references to Notes are to Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

#### **Company Profile**

Proposed Merger

See Item 1 Business for discussion of our proposed merger with an affiliate of Lincoln National Corporation (LNC or Lincoln).

In October 2005, a proposed shareholder class action suit was filed in state court in North Carolina naming the Company, most of the individual members of its Board of Directors and LNC as defendants, relating to the merger. The suit alleged a breach of fiduciary duty in entering into the proposed merger and has subsequently been dismissed without prejudice subject to the restriction that the plaintiffs receive the court s permission before filing any other action asserting the same claims in North Carolina or any other jurisdiction. This voluntary dismissal of the action did not involve a settlement or any compensation being paid or promised to the plaintiffs. *Overview* 

JP is a holding company whose financial services and broadcasting subsidiaries provide products and services in four major businesses: 1) life insurance; 2) annuities and investment products; 3) group life, disability and dental insurance; and 4) broadcasting and sports programming production.

Our principal life insurance subsidiaries are Jefferson-Pilot Life Insurance Company (JP Life), Jefferson Pilot Financial Insurance Company (JPFIC) and its wholly owned subsidiary, Jefferson Pilot LifeAmerica Insurance Company (JPLA). Jefferson-Pilot Communications Company (JPCC) and its wholly owned subsidiaries conduct our broadcasting operations. Jefferson Pilot Securities Corporation (with related entities, JPSC) is a registered non-clearing broker/dealer that sells mutual funds, affiliated and non-affiliated variable life and annuity products and other investment products.

In our three financial services segments, effective investment management and asset/liability management are important to our financial position and results of operations. Interest spread, which represents the difference between interest earned on our investments and interest credited to policyholder funds, is a key component of our results for individual life insurance and annuities products. The earned rate on our investment portfolio has declined steadily in recent years as a result of the decline in the general interest rate environment. We believe that the historically low interest rate levels that we have experienced will continue to challenge our earnings progression. Our operating results also depend on the level of mortality (death) and morbidity (disability and health) costs we incur. We attempt to address these factors through underwriting risk selection and classification, by adjusting policyholder crediting rates to achieve desired spread performance for our individual life insurance and annuity products, by monitoring claim and industry health care trend reports for our group insurance products, and through a focus on conservative product designs. Also, we record substantial intangible asset balances because we defer commissions and expenses incurred in selling new policies (deferred

policy acquisition costs), and because of acquisitions of in-force blocks of insurance (value of business acquired and goodwill). The assumptions that we use in accounting for these intangible assets are important to our reported results.

For some of the risks which we consider to be most significant to the company, please see the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates, Investments and Market Risk Exposures sections of this report and Item 1A Risk Factors.

Our **Individual Products** segment sells life insurance on individuals, through which we underwrite the economic risks of mortality and provide vehicles for the accumulation of individual savings. We select and classify mortality risks within a competitive marketplace and a highly regulated industry. Because we earn revenues for accepting mortality risks, the growth in face amount of insurance in force is a key measure for a portion of our revenue growth. We further analyze this segment by its two unique product types: UL-type products and traditional products. UL-type products offered by this segment include universal life (UL) and variable universal life (VUL) products. UL-type product premiums may vary over the life of the policy at the discretion of the policyholder, so we do not recognize them as revenues when received, although UL-type premiums do increase assets and liabilities. We earn spreads between interest earned and credited to policyholders from aggregation and investment of policyholder funds. In managing these spreads, we develop and maintain systems and skills that are necessary to understand and mitigate credit and interest rate risks. We also recognize revenues on UL-type products from mortality, expense and surrender charges earned (policy charges). Trends in policyholder fund balances and segment assets are important measures when analyzing the development of segment earnings.

Traditional products require the policyholder to pay scheduled premiums over the life of the coverage. We recognize traditional premium receipts as revenues and profits are expected to emerge in relation thereto. Because of market preferences, we do not currently offer new traditional products except for term life insurance.

Product development is important to growth in sales. We operate within a competitive marketplace by offering products that respond to demographic changes, the evolving financial needs of our customers, and regulatory requirements. We currently sell individual life insurance products designed to provide our customers vehicles for wealth accumulation, mortality protection, and a balance between those two objectives. Because this segment issues long-duration contracts, sales results may not materially impact current period profitability, but longer-term sales trends are an important indicator of future growth in earnings.

Our Annuity and Investment Product (AIP) segment primarily offers our proprietary fixed annuity products. We also sell mutual funds and other investment products through our broker/dealer. We earn interest spreads and policy charges on our annuity products, and recognize revenues from concession income earned on investment product sales by our broker/dealer. The principal source of segment results is investment spreads on policyholder fund balances. Investment selection and matching of interest rate risk profiles of investments to those of policyholder fund balances are critical to achieving successful results within this segment. In recent years, historically low interest rates have reduced the margin between rates we credit to policyholder accounts and those that are guaranteed under contractual provisions, which limits our ability to reduce crediting rates. We have responded to that exposure through innovative product designs that reduce spreads required to achieve desired returns. Because we derive a majority of our earnings from spread management activities, trends in policyholder fund balances and effective investment spreads earned are both important drivers of segment results.

Product development activities are important to providing appropriate products to a highly competitive marketplace. We have introduced new products with fixed-interest and equity-index components over the last three years. With careful hedging of the economic risk of equity-index components, the emergence of profits on these products is similar to other fixed-interest products. Sales of traditional fixed-interest and multi-year guarantee products declined in recent years because of competition from other financial services products within a declining interest rate environment. New fixed annuity premium sales and surrenders of existing policies are both key indicators of trends in policyholder fund balances.

Our **Benefit Partners** segment insures individuals for mortality, morbidity and dental costs under master group insurance contracts with employers. This segment offers various forms of contributory and noncontributory plans, as well as supplemental contracts. Most of our group contracts are sold to employers with fewer than 500 employees. We select and classify risks within a competitive marketplace based on group characteristics, applying actuarial science and group underwriting practices. We may adjust premiums charged for insuring group risks, usually on an annual basis, in relation to evolving group characteristics and subject to policyholder acceptance.

Insurance products offered by this segment to the employer marketplace include group non-medical products, principally term life, disability and dental insurance. As these are traditional products, we recognize premium receipts from this segment as revenues and profits are expected to emerge in proportion to the revenue recognized. Because group underwriting risks may change over time, management focuses on trends in loss ratios to compare actual experience with pricing expectations. Also, expense ratios are an important factor in profitability since group insurance contracts are offered within an environment that competes on the basis of price and service. Reported sales relate to long-duration contracts sold to new policyholders. The trend in sales is an important indicator of development of business in force over time.

Effective March 1, 2004, we acquired substantially all of the U.S.-based group life, disability and dental business of The Canada Life Assurance Company, an indirect subsidiary of Great-West Lifeco Inc., via a reinsurance transaction. As a result of this acquisition, we are positioned with approximately \$1 billion of annual group life, disability and dental premiums. See Note 14 for further discussion of the details of this transaction.

Our **Communications** segment consists of radio and television broadcasting operations located in selected markets in the Southeastern and Western United States, and sports program production. We generate revenues for this segment through advertising, sales of programming rights and other programming compensation.

Management evaluates the performance of our broadcast stations using a number of metrics including audience levels (ratings), growth in audiences, revenue growth, relative share of market revenues, and operating efficiencies, with the ultimate goal of achieving growth in broadcast cash flow. We focus our efforts at the local level, combining sound business practices with service to the community. We monitor each station s product through market research and tailor the product to our target audience s tastes and listening/viewing habits. We attempt to maximize revenues and increase revenue share by focusing on management of commercial inventory and pricing. We achieve operating efficiencies by exercising tight expense control at both the local and corporate levels. FCC licenses, which are required for operations, are subject to periodic renewal. Intangible assets related to FCC licenses that are recognized in our financial statements are included within other assets in our consolidated balance sheets.

Our **Corporate and Other** segment contains the activities of the parent company and passive investment affiliates, surplus of the life insurance subsidiaries not allocated to other segments, financing

expenses on corporate debt, strategic initiatives intended to benefit the entire company, and federal and state income taxes not otherwise allocated to business segments. We include all realized gains and losses on investments in the Corporate and Other segment, and hold all defaulted securities in this segment. Realized investment gains are gains and losses on sales and write downs of investments, and although these are included in revenues and income, we exclude them in assessing the performance of our business segments.

The Company s business segments, operating results, risks and opportunities are discussed in further detail in the sections that follow.

Segment Revenues

Our segments revenues as a percentage of total revenues, excluding realized gains and losses, were as follows:

	Year Ended					
	2005	2004	2003			
Individual Products	43%	44%	50%			
AIP	18%	18%	19%			
Benefit Partners	30%	29%	22%			
Communications	6%	6%	6%			
Corporate and Other	3%	3%	3%			

#### **Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates**

General

We have identified the accounting policies below as critical to the understanding of our results of operations and our financial position. In applying these critical accounting policies in preparing our financial statements, management must use significant judgments and estimates concerning future results or other developments including the likelihood, timing or amount of one or more future events. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. On an on-going basis, we evaluate our estimates, assumptions and judgments based upon historical experience and various other information that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances. For a detailed discussion of other significant accounting policies, see Note 2.

#### DAC, VOBA and Unearned Revenue Reserves

The Individual Products, AIP and Benefit Partners segments defer the costs of acquiring new business. These costs include first-year commissions and incentive compensation and certain costs of underwriting and issuing policies plus agency office expenses. These deferred expenses are referred to as deferred policy acquisition costs (DAC). When we acquire new blocks of business through an acquisition, we allocate a portion of the purchase price based on relative fair values to a separately identifiable intangible asset, referred to as value of business acquired (VOBA). We initially establish VOBA as the actuarially determined present value of future gross profits of each business acquired. Both DAC and VOBA are amortized through expenses, as discussed further below.

We defer significant portions of expense charge revenues on certain UL products as unearned revenue reserves, included within other policy liabilities in our consolidated balance sheets, and amortize them into income over time using the same assumptions we use for DAC and VOBA. Unearned revenue reserves on UL products were \$478.0 at December 31, 2005, including \$58.7 for

VUL products. We report both the deferral and amortization of unearned revenue reserves as revenues within universal life and investment product charges.

DAC and VOBA on UL-type products were \$2,246.7 or 76.8% of the gross balances (before adjustments for unrealized gains and losses) at December 31, 2005, including \$523.9 related to VUL products. We amortize DAC and VOBA on UL-type products and annuity products relative to the future estimated gross profits (EGP) over the life of these products. In calculating the future EGP for these products, management must make long-term assumptions regarding the following components: 1) estimates of fees charged to policyholders to cover mortality, surrenders and maintenance costs; 2) estimated mortality in excess of fund balances accumulated; 3) expected interest rate spreads between income earned, including default charges paid to the Corporate and Other segment, and amounts credited to policyholder accounts; and 4) estimated costs of policy administration (maintenance).

We consider the following assumptions to be most significant to UL-type products: 1) estimated mortality; 2) estimated interest spreads; and 3) estimated future policy lapses. In addition to these three assumptions, VUL and VA products require an additional critical assumption that affects DAC and VOBA amortization, the rate of growth of the separate account mutual funds that generate additional policy fees we use in the EGP on VUL and VA products. We assume a long-term total net return on separate account assets, including dividends and market value increases, of 8.00% and a five-year reversion period. The reversion period is a period over which a short-term return assumption is used to maintain the model s overall long-term rate of return. We cap the reversion rate of return at 8.25% for one year and 10% for years two through five. This limitation reduces the cumulative effective long-term rate.

We regularly review the models, and the assumptions we used in them, so that the modeled EGPs reflect management is current view of future events. At least annually, we compare these assumptions to emerging experience on each of our insurance blocks. Short-term deviations in experience, which are reflected as assumption true-up adjustments, do not necessarily indicate that a change to our long-term assumptions of future experience is warranted. If we determine that it is appropriate to change our long-term assumptions of future experience, we recognize unlocking adjustments for the block of business being evaluated. Certain assumptions, such as interest spreads and lapse rates, may be interrelated. As such, unlocking adjustments often reflect revisions to multiple assumptions. The balances of DAC, VOBA, unearned revenue reserves and secondary guarantee benefit reserves (discussed in Note 6) are immediately impacted by any assumption changes with the change reflected through the income statement. These adjustments can be positive or negative.

The following table reflects the possible pretax income statement impacts that could occur in a given year if we change our assumptions as illustrated related to UL-type products in the Individual Products segment:

One-time Effect on DAC, VOBA,

Unearned Revenue Reserves and Secondary Guarantee Benefit

	Reserves		
	Favorable	Unfavorable	
Quantitative Change in Significant Assumptions	Change	Change	
Estimated mortality improving (degrading) 0.5% per year for 10 years from the			
current estimate	\$ 44.4	\$ (46.4)	
Estimated interest spread increasing (decreasing) 2.5 basis points per year for			
10 years from the current assumed spread	41.5	(45.6)	
Estimated policy lapse rates decreasing (increasing) 25% immediately and then			
increasing (decreasing) 2.5% per year for 10 years	36.0	(36.1)	
Estimated long-term rate of return from VUL assets increasing			
(decreasing) 1.25% using mean reversion techniques	10.9	(11.2)	

Our traditional individual and group insurance products are long-duration contracts. We amortize DAC and VOBA related to these products in proportion to premium revenue recognized. The DAC and VOBA balances on these products were \$304.8 or 10.4% of the gross balances (before adjustments for unrealized gains and losses) at December 31, 2005, and are subject to little volatility.

We consider estimated interest spreads and estimated future policy lapses to be the most significant assumptions related to our annuity products. DAC and VOBA on these products were \$373.4 or 12.8% of the gross balances (before adjustments for unrealized gains and losses) at December 31, 2005, including \$11.2 related to VA products.

The following table reflects the possible pretax income statement impacts for our AIP segment that could occur in a given year if we change our assumptions as illustrated related to annuity products:

	One-time Effect on DAC a VOBA	
	Amor	tization
	Favorable	Unfavorable
Quantitative Change in Significant Assumptions	Change	Change
Estimated interest spread increasing (decreasing) 2.5 basis points per year for 10		
years from the current assumed spread	\$ 9.6	\$ (11.2)
Estimated policy lapse rates decreasing (increasing) 50% immediately and then		
increasing (decreasing) 5.0% per year for 10 years	29.9	(31.2)

See Results of Operations for discussion of unlocking adjustments we recorded for the three years ended 2005. We also adjust the carrying value of DAC and VOBA to reflect changes in the unrealized gains and losses in available-for-sale securities backing UL-type and annuity products, since this impacts the timing of and possible realization of EGP s. Note 6 contains rollforwards of DAC and VOBA including the amounts capitalized, amounts amortized and the effect of the unrealized gains.

#### Investments

We regularly monitor our investment portfolio to ensure that investments that may be other-than-temporarily impaired are identified in a timely fashion and properly valued, and that any impairments are charged against earnings in the proper period. Our methodology to identify potential other-than-temporary impairments requires professional judgment and is further described in the Investments section and in Note 4. For further information on the other-than-temporary impairments we recognized, refer to the discussion of our realized losses within the Investments section.

Valuing our investment portfolio involves a variety of assumptions and estimates, particularly for investments that are not actively traded. We rely on external pricing sources for highly liquid publicly traded securities and use an internal pricing matrix for privately placed securities. This matrix relies on our judgment concerning: 1) the discount rate we use in calculating expected future cash flows; 2) credit quality; 3) industry sector performance; and 4) expected maturity. Under certain circumstances, we make adjustments as we apply professional judgment based upon specific detailed information concerning the issuer. Investments valued using independent third party sources comprised 81% of our investment portfolio at December 31, 2005 with the remainder being valued based upon internal analysis using the assumptions described above.

Mortgage loans on commercial real estate represented 14.2% of investments at December 31, 2005 and are stated at unpaid balances, net of estimated unrecoverable amounts. In addition to a general estimated allowance, we provide an allowance for unrecoverable amounts when a mortgage loan becomes impaired. We consider a mortgage loan to be impaired when it becomes probable, based upon management s judgment, that the Company will be unable to collect the total amounts due, including principal and interest, according to contractual terms. We measure the impairment based upon the present value of expected cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate on both a loan-by-loan basis and by measuring aggregated loans with similar risk characteristics. We base the general estimated allowance on historical experience, industry experience and other qualitative factors.

As the discussion above indicates, many judgments are involved in timely identifying and valuing investments, including other-than-temporary impairments on securities. Inherently, there are risks and uncertainties involved in making these judgments. See the discussion of Investments and Note 4 for further details. Critical assumptions and changes in circumstances such as a weak economy, an economic downturn or unforeseen events which affect one or more companies, industry sectors or countries could result in additional write downs in future periods for impairments, including those that are deemed to be other-than-temporary. *Policy Liabilities* 

The liability for Future policy benefits pertains to our traditional individual and group insurance products and represents 9.8% of total liabilities at December 31, 2005. Changes in this liability are reflected in the Insurance and annuity benefits caption in our consolidated statements of income. Assumptions we use in determining future policy benefits include: future investment yields, mortality, morbidity and persistency. We base estimates about future circumstances principally on historical experience and provide for possible adverse deviation. Though not anticipated, significant changes in experience or assumptions may require us to provide for expected future losses on a product by establishing premium deficiency reserves. See Note 7 for further discussion of the assumptions we use in estimating these liabilities.

The accounting for secondary guarantee benefit reserves (related to no-lapse guarantees) impacts, and is impacted by, certain elements of estimated future gross profits used to calculate

amortization of DAC, VOBA and unearned revenue reserves. If experience or an assumption changes, we unlock secondary guarantee benefit reserves to reflect the changes in a manner similar to DAC, VOBA and unearned revenue reserves. Secondary guarantee benefit reserves are reported within Other policy liabilities in our consolidated balance sheets.

#### Pension Plans

The measurement of our pension obligations, costs and liabilities depends on a variety of assumptions. These assumptions include estimates of the present value of projected future pension payments to all plan participants, taking into consideration the likelihood of potential future events such as compensation increases and return on plan assets. These assumptions may affect the amount and timing of future contributions. Our key assumptions include: discount rate, long-term rate of return on plan assets and expected compensation rate increase. See Note 13 for further details regarding our pension plans.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the fair values of the assets related to the defined benefit pension plans were \$396 and \$397. The stability in the value of assets reflects the fact that the sum of investment returns and employer contributions nearly equaled benefits paid. The projected benefit obligations at December 31, 2005 and 2004 were \$442 and \$405 with the majority of the growth due to the impact of using a lower discount rate in the liability calculations for 2005 due to the lower interest rate environment. Net periodic benefit cost, which includes service cost, interest cost, return on plan assets and net amortization and deferrals of actuarial and investment gains and losses, was \$11, \$7 and \$1 for 2005, 2004 and 2003. The increase in net periodic benefit cost in 2005 was due to increased interest cost on the projected benefit obligation and amortization of plan asset investment losses. *Goodwill* 

Goodwill was \$312 at December 31, 2005 and 2004 representing 8.0% and 7.9% of stockholders equity at these dates. Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, *Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets*, which primarily addresses the accounting for goodwill and intangible assets subsequent to their acquisition, we regularly review the carrying amounts of goodwill for indications of value impairment. This assessment considers financial performance and other relevant factors such as a significant adverse change in the business or legal climate, an adverse action or assessment by a regulator, or unanticipated competition. If considered impaired, the carrying amounts would be written down to a value determined by using a combination of fair value and discounted cash flows. Absent an indication of impairment, we test goodwill for impairment annually in the month of June. We concluded that there have been no impairments in the three years ending December 31, 2005. Also, we have identified no adverse trends or uncertainties that would suggest that an impairment is imminent. *Litigation* 

Establishing accruals for specific litigation inherently involves a variety of estimates of future potential outcomes. Accordingly, management, based on the advice of internal counsel, reviews significant litigation matters and makes judgments about whether it is probable we have incurred a loss. Once we determine that a loss is probable, we use professional judgment in determining whether we can reasonably estimate the loss. In general, we accrue the estimated costs of defense until we can reasonably estimate the loss or any potential range of possible loss. At that time, we accrue these additional costs. Based on consultation with our legal advisors, we believe that resolution of pending legal proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position or liquidity but could have a material adverse effect on the results of operations for a specific period. See further discussion in Note 18.

#### **Results of Operations**

The following tables illustrate our results before and after the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle:

				Favorable/(Unfavorable) 2005	
	2005	2004	2003	vs. 2004	2004 vs. 2003
Consolidated Summary of Income Income before realized gains (losses) and cumulative effect of change in accounting					
principle Realized investment gains (losses), net of	\$ 571.4	\$ 536.2	\$ 522.5	6.6%	2.6%
taxes	7.2	26.5	(30.9)	(72.8)	185.8
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	578.6	562.7	491.6	2.8	14.5
		(16.6)		100.0	(100.0)
Net income	\$ 578.6	\$ 546.1	\$ 491.6	6.0%	11.1%
Consolidated Earnings Per Share Assuming dilution: Income before realized gains (losses) and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle Realized investment gains (losses), net of taxes	\$ 4.20 0.05	\$ 3.85 0.19	\$ 3.66 (0.22)	9.1% (73.7)	5.2% 186.4
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	4.25	4.04 (0.12)	3.44	5.2	17.4 (100.0)
Net income	\$ 4.25	\$ 3.92	\$ 3.44	8.4%	14.0%
Average number of shares outstanding assuming		2005	2004		2003
dilution	·······&	136,167,843	139,213	3,034	142,867,215

The increase in income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle for 2005 reflected earnings growth in all segments except Corporate and Other, partially offset by lower realized investment gains. Individual Products benefited from an increase in interest margin and higher product charge revenue. Results for 2005 also included the effect of management actions taken during the first quarter to reduce non-guaranteed bonuses on certain older universal life products. AIP s results increased for 2005 due to higher investment spreads, including a favorable change in the fair value of option liabilities related to equity-indexed annuities, partially offset by higher DAC amortization and lower incremental investment income above base (which includes mortgage loan prepayment fees,

accelerated accretion of discount on mortgage-backed securities, and income on purchased beneficial interests). Benefit Partners results continued to be driven by organic growth in our core business, partially offset by adverse claim experience in the core long-term disability and life business, and favorable claim experience and reserve development in the acquired Canada Life block. Communications achieved earnings growth on higher sports production revenue and expense controls.

29

Corporate and Other results were lower in 2005 primarily due to the impact of higher short-term interest rates and lower realized investment gains as discussed below.

The increase in income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle for 2004 reflected higher realized gains and earnings growth in the Benefit Partners and Communications segments. The Individual Products and AIP segments declined over the same period. Earnings from business added via the Canada Life transaction favorably impacted the results of Benefit Partners in 2004. Communications achieved market share advances and benefited from increased political advertising revenues in 2004 resulting in earnings growth. The Individual Products and AIP segments were adversely impacted by spread compression due to lower portfolio yields, partially resulting from lower prepayments of investments.

Realized investment gains, net of taxes, were \$7.2 and \$26.5 in 2005 and 2004 versus realized investment losses, net of taxes, of (\$30.9) in 2003. The decline in realized investment gains in 2005 relative to 2004 was primarily due to significantly lower stock gains, partially offset by lower bond impairments, the latter largely attributable to continued improvement in the corporate credit environment. The net investment losses in 2003 were primarily the result of other-than-temporary bond impairments.

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted a new accounting standard related to secondary guarantees and other benefit features. The implementation of this new standard created both a cumulative effect upon adoption as well as a reduction to ongoing net income, as discussed later and in Note 2.

Earnings per share amounts were more favorable than the growth in absolute earnings due to repurchases of 3,175,500 shares in 2005, 5,368,200 shares in 2004, and 3,578,600 shares in 2003.

### **Results by Business Segment**

Throughout this Form 10-K, reportable segment results is defined as net income before realized investment gains and losses (and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, if applicable). Reportable segment results is a non-GAAP measure. We believe reportable segment results provides relevant and useful information to investors, as it represents the basis on which we assess the performance of our business segments. We deem reportable segment results to be a meaningful measure for this purpose because, except for losses from other-than-temporary impairments, realized investment gains and losses occur primarily at our sole discretion. Note that reportable segment results as described above may not be comparable to similarly titled measures reported by other companies .

We assess profitability by business segment and measure other operating statistics as detailed in the separate segment discussions that follow. We determine reportable segments in a manner consistent with the way we make operating decisions and assess performance. Sales are one of the statistics we use to track performance. Our sales, which are primarily of long-duration contracts in the Individual Products and AIP segments, have little immediate impact on revenues for these two segments as described in the segment discussions below.

The following table illustrates our results before and after realized investment gains and losses, and reconciles reportable segment results to net income, the most directly comparable GAAP financial measure:

\*Results by Reportable Segment\*

				Favorable/(U 2005	Infavorable)
	2005	2004	2003	vs. 2004	2004 vs. 2003
Individual Products	\$ 316.5	\$ 302.0	\$ 309.4	4.8%	(2.4)%
AIP	82.9	76.4	85.0	8.5	(10.1)
Benefit Partners	86.7	70.7	50.6	22.6	39.7
Communications	57.6	54.4	45.4	5.9	19.8
Corporate and Other	27.7	32.7	32.1	(15.3)	1.9
Total reportable segment results Realized investment gains (losses), net of	571.4	536.2	522.5	6.6	2.6
taxes	7.2	26.5	(30.9)	(72.8)	185.8
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle Cumulative effect of change in accounting	578.6	562.7	491.6	2.8	14.5
principle		(16.6)		100.0	(100.0)
Net income	\$ 578.6	\$ 546.1	\$ 491.6	6.0%	11.1%

### Segment Assets

We assign invested assets backing insurance liabilities to our segments in relation to policyholder funds and reserves. We assign net DAC and VOBA, reinsurance receivables and communications assets to the respective segments where those assets originate. We also assign invested assets to back capital allocated to each segment in relation to our philosophy for managing business risks, reflecting appropriate conservatism. We assign the remainder of invested and other assets, including all defaulted securities, to the Corporate and Other segment. Segment assets as of December 31 were as follows:

	2005	2004
Individual Products	\$ 19,672	\$ 18,776
AIP	10,794	10,504
Benefit Partners	1,937	1,839
Communications	224	223
Corporate and Other	3,451	3,763
Total assets	\$ 36,078	\$ 35,105

### **Individual Products**

The Individual Products segment markets individual life insurance policies primarily through independent general agents, independent national account marketing firms, and agency building general agents. We also sell products through home service agents, broker/dealers, banks and other strategic alliances.

Reportable segment results (1) for Individual Products were as follows:

				Favorable/(Unfavorable) 2005	
	2005	2004	2003	vs. 2004	2004 vs. 2003
<b>UL-Type Products:</b>	2003	2004	2003	2004	2003
Net investment income	\$ 751.6	\$ 746.6	\$ 749.2	0.7%	(0.3)%
Interest credited to policyholders	(509.0)	(507.1)	(515.4)	(0.4)	1.6
Interest margin	242.6	239.5	233.8	1.3	2.4
Product charge revenue:					
Cost of insurance charges	583.4	539.1	511.9	8.2	5.3
Expense charges	162.2	148.8	141.6	9.0	5.1
Surrender charges	33.0	40.7	34.9	(18.9)	16.6
Total product charge revenue  Death benefits and other insurance	778.6	728.6	688.4	6.9	5.8
benefits	(350.4)	(312.8)	(272.4)	(12.0)	(14.9)
Expenses excluding amortization of DAC	(330.4)	(312.8)	(272.4)	(12.0)	(14.8)
and VOBA	(83.6)	(97.0)	(96.4)	13.8	(0.6)
Amortization of DAC and VOBA	(193.8)	(190.3)	(179.0)	(1.8)	(6.3)
Miscellaneous income (expense)	(0.7)	(0.8)	(2.1)	12.5	61.9
UL-type product income before taxes	392.7	367.2	372.3	6.9	(1.4)
Traditional Products:					
Premiums and other considerations	145.6	152.3	173.0	(4.4)	(12.0)
Net investment income	145.7	153.7	165.2	(5.2)	(7.0)
Benefits	(164.0)	(172.8)	(197.8)	5.1	12.6
Expenses excluding amortization of DAC					
and VOBA	(28.3)	(25.3)	(24.1)	(11.9)	(5.0)
Amortization of DAC and VOBA	(15.6)	(16.7)	(16.3)	6.6	(2.5)
Traditional product income before taxes	83.4	91.2	100.0	(8.6)	(8.8)
Reportable segment results before income					
taxes (1)	476.1	458.4	472.3	3.9	(2.9)
Income taxes	(159.6)	(156.4)	(162.9)	(2.0)	4.0
Reportable segment results (1)	\$ 316.5	\$ 302.0	\$ 309.4	4.8%	(2.4)%

(1) Reportable segment results is a non-GAAP measure. See Note 15 for further discussion.

32

The following table summarizes key data for Individual Products that we believe are our important drivers and indicators of future profitability:

							Favorable/(Un	e/(Unfavorable)	
							2005	2004	
	,	2005	2	004		2003	vs. 2004	vs. 2003	
Annualized life insurance premium sales:									
Individual Markets excluding	¢	260	ф	211	ф	216	27.50	(2.2)	
Community Banks and BOLI	\$	269	\$	211	\$	216	27.5%	(2.3)%	
Community Banks and BOLI	\$	3	\$	9	\$	9	(66.7)%	%	
Average UL policyholder fund									
balances	\$	11,592	\$	11,131	\$	10,585	4.1%	5.2%	
Average VUL separate account assets		1,715		1,535		1,233	11.7%	24.5%	
	\$	13,307	\$	12,666	\$	11,818	5.1%	7.2%	
Average face amount of insurance in force:									
Total	\$ 1	66,861	\$ 10	65,762	\$ 1	64,963	0.7%	0.5%	
UL-type contracts		29,466		26,876		23,848	2.0%	2.4%	
Average assets	\$	19,197	\$	18,292	\$	17,128	4.9%	6.8%	

Sales from our Individual Markets excluding Community Banks and bank-owned life insurance (BOLI) increased in 2005 over 2004 due to product, distribution and service initiatives. Sales in the third quarter of 2005 also included several large cases totaling approximately \$15 that we do not view as recurring in nature. Sales from our Individual Markets excluding Community Banks and bank-owned life insurance (BOLI) decreased slightly in 2004 from 2003, due to record sales levels in the first quarter of 2003. In recent years, increased competition among providers of UL-type insurance contracts has resulted in a shortening of the product life cycle. Sales to Community Banks and BOLI business were significantly less in 2005 after essentially remaining unchanged in 2004. Community Bank and BOLI business will vary widely between periods as we respond to sales opportunities for these single premium products only when the market accommodates our required returns.

Approximately 60%, 56% and 58% of life insurance sales were attributable to products with secondary guarantee benefits for 2005, 2004 and 2003. These products were priced considering interest, mortality, withdrawal and termination (lapse) assumptions that are specific to the nature, marketing focus and funding pattern for each product. The lapse assumptions that we use for pricing are based on multi-scenario modeling techniques and are lower than the assumptions we use for non-guaranteed products, particularly when the secondary guarantee option is in the money . Since secondary guarantee UL policies are relatively new to the marketplace, credible experience has yet to emerge regarding policy and premium persistency; however, our assumptions represent our best estimate of future experience. See the Capital Resources section for discussion of statutory-basis reserving methodologies for these types of products.

Interest margin on UL-type products increased 1.3% in 2005 on fund balance growth of 4.1%. In 2005 and 2004, interest income of \$7.0 and \$3.7 was reflected within income taxes for certain tax-favored investments, favorably impacting the effective tax rate rather than interest margin. As discussed further below, the lower investment yield in both 2005 and 2004 was primarily due to the general interest rate environment. We actively manage interest spreads on our fixed UL-type products in

response to changes in investment yields by adjusting the rates credited to policyholder fund balances (up or down), while considering product pricing targets, policyholder value, and competitive conditions. The investment spread statistics that follow include the tax impact of benefits from certain securities discussed above that is reflected in income tax expense. The average investment spread on fixed UL products decreased 2 basis points to 1.91% in 2005 after having decreased 10 basis points in 2004 to 1.93%. Reductions in our crediting rates partially offset the reduction in investment yields compared to 2004. During 2003, prepayments of mortgage-backed securities significantly increased as a result of continued declines in long-term mortgage rates, but then declined rapidly in both 2004 and 2005 as mortgage rates stabilized. This decline was partially offset by an increase in commercial mortgage loan prepayments in 2004 and to a lesser extent in 2005. Our mortgage-backed securities portfolio is primarily a discount portfolio. We estimate that prepayments on mortgage-backed securities in excess of expected levels and prepayments of commercial mortgage loans increased effective investment yields by 5, 12 and 20 basis points in 2005, 2004 and 2003. The decrease in excess accretion of discount on mortgage-backed securities contributed to the decline in effective investment spreads on fixed UL products in both 2005 and 2004. Our ability to manage interest-crediting rates on fixed UL-type products is limited by minimum guaranteed rates provided in policyholder contracts. Therefore, continued low general market interest rates likely will impact future profitability, as the investment of cash flows at current interest rates reduces our average portfolio yield. At the end of 2005 and 2004, our average crediting rates were approximately 31 and 37 basis points in excess of our average minimum guaranteed rates (spread-to-guarantee), including 58% and 55% of our UL policyholder fund balances that were already at their minimum guaranteed rates. Additionally, the spread-to-guarantee presented above was revised, effective January 1, 2005, to include the effect of non-guaranteed interest bonuses that management has the discretion to reduce. A large portion of the remaining spread-to-guarantee relates to products that are currently being marketed, sales of which could be negatively impacted if we reduced crediting rates further.

The increase in product charge revenue in 2005 was due to higher sales, continued growth and aging of our insurance blocks, and a management action in the first quarter of 2005 to reduce non-guaranteed cost of insurance bonuses (partial refunds) on certain older UL-type life products. Cost of insurance charges (COIs) grew 8.2% in 2005 and 5.3% in 2004. The 2005 increase was favorably impacted by \$12.7 in the first quarter associated with the reduction in certain non-guaranteed COI bonus rates. These COI bonuses are paid to certain policyholders at specified policy anniversaries for continuing persistency. This reduction in bonus rates favorably impacts quarterly COI charges by approximately \$1.5, through lower refunds of COIs, on a comparative basis. Excluding the impact of lower COI bonuses, COIs grew 7.4% in 2005 from an increase in the average age of our insureds (this contributes to increased death benefits as well), timing of reinsurance premiums which vary with the proportion of new business issued exceeding retention limits, and growth in face amount of UL-type policies. The 2004 increases in product charge revenue were due to growth and aging of our insurance blocks, dynamic adjustments to unearned expense charges, as noted below, and higher surrender rates offsetting the reinsurance recapture that increased COIs by \$8.4 in 2003. Products issued in recent years are designed to generate a higher proportion of their revenues from expense charges. We defer expense charges received in excess of ultimate annual expense charges and amortize them into income relative to future estimated gross profits. The effect of reflecting updated longer-term assumptions in estimated gross profits on our insurance blocks increased the amortization of unearned expense charges by \$3.3 in 2005 and decreased it by \$1.1 in 2004. Additionally, the adoption of new accounting guidance for secondary guarantee insurance products and other benefits in 2004 impacted estimated gross profits and reduced the amortization of unearned expense charges by \$4.0. Excluding the impact of these amortization adjustments, expense charges increased over 2004 due to the impact of higher sales and changes in product mix. Surrenders of policies subject to a surrender charge decreased in 2005 resulting in lower surrender charge income. Surrender activity increased in 2004 due to higher lapses in our BOLI block of business.

UL-type death benefits increased \$14.8 in 2005 due to the growth and aging of our block. UL-type death benefits, net of reinsurance, per thousand dollars of average net face amount at risk (average face amount of insurance in force net of reinsurance and reduced by average policyholder fund balances) were \$2.59 in 2005 compared to \$2.51 in 2004 and \$2.33 in 2003. Business growth and aging of our blocks will continue to contribute to increasing levels of UL-type death benefits. While over the long term death benefits should emerge within actuarial expectations, the level of death benefits will fluctuate from period to period. Other UL-type insurance benefits were \$45.2, \$22.4 and \$7.9 for 2005, 2004 and 2003 with the increase primarily due to the 2004 adoption of a new accounting standard for secondary guarantees and other benefits features and the associated growth in these reserves. The growth in reserves related to secondary guarantees in 2005 compared with 2004 was due to higher sales of policies with these features and an increase in the amount of projected benefits that are attributable to the secondary guarantee benefit feature. The accounting for these benefit features incorporates estimated future gross profits used to calculate amortization of DAC, VOBA and unearned expense charges. A change in estimated future gross profits will impact other insurance benefits and the amortization of DAC, VOBA and unearned expense charges. The effect of updating longer-term assumptions in estimated gross profits for our insurance blocks increased other insurance benefits by \$2.0 in 2005 and decreased it by \$4.7 in 2004. See the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates section and Note 6 for further discussion.

In 2005, the traditional block was impacted by the issuance of a supplementary contract that increased premiums and other considerations and benefits by \$1.8. This resulted in a significantly smaller decline in premiums and other considerations for the traditional block relative to 2004. Consistent with recent trends and customer preferences for UL-type products, traditional premiums and other considerations declined in 2005, 2004 and 2003. Net investment income from our traditional blocks declined due to a decline in investment yields and the decreasing size of the block.

Policy benefits on traditional business include death benefits, dividends, surrenders and changes in reserves, with the most significant being death benefits. Policy benefits as a percentage of premiums and other considerations were 112.6% in 2005, 113.5% in 2004 and 114.3% in 2003.

Individual expenses (including the net deferral and amortization of DAC and VOBA) are as follows:

				Favorable/(U1	nfavorable)
				2005	2004
				vs.	vs.
	2005	2004	2003	2004	2003
Commissions	\$ 341.3	\$ 276.7	\$ 295.5	(23.3)%	6.4%
General and administrative acquisition					
related	91.1	79.0	80.9	(15.3)	2.3
General and administrative maintenance					
related	42.9	43.8	42.3	2.1	(3.5)
Taxes, licenses and fees	45.5	44.3	50.3	(2.7)	11.9
Total commissions and expenses incurred Less commissions and expenses	520.8	443.8	469.0	(17.4)	5.4
capitalized	(408.9)	(321.5)	(348.5)	27.2	(7.7)
Expenses excluding amortization of DAC					
and VOBA	111.9	122.3	120.5	8.5	(1.5)
Amortization of DAC and VOBA	209.4	207.0	195.3	(1.2)	(6.0)
Total expense	\$ 321.3	\$ 329.3	\$ 315.8	2.4%	(4.3)%
	3	5			

Expenses excluding amortization of DAC and VOBA decreased in 2005 due to higher capitalization of commissions and general and administrative expenses. Expenses excluding amortization of DAC and VOBA were approximately flat versus 2003, consistent with sales. The expense amounts we capitalize as DAC include first-year commissions and deferrable acquisition expenses. Higher sales in 2005 contributed to the increases in gross commissions and acquisition-related expenses and also resulted in a higher proportion of these expenses being capitalized. Taxes, licenses and fees increased in 2005 due to higher premium volumes in 2005. Taxes, licenses and fees were favorably impacted in both 2005 and 2004 from reductions in our effective tax rate and state income tax accrual releases following the filing of the tax returns. Growth in our insurance blocks for UL-type products was the primary contributor to the increases in the amortization of DAC and VOBA in the three years presented. Unlocking of assumptions for interest spreads, mortality and lapsation on our blocks of business resulted in reductions in DAC and VOBA amortization on UL-type products of \$26.7, \$26.4 and \$17.8 in 2005, 2004 and 2003. The unlocking adjustments in 2005 include the effect of the COI bonus accrual release in the first quarter, which reduced amortization of DAC and VOBA for UL-type products by \$16.5. These adjustments to DAC amortization are partially offset by corresponding adjustments to unearned expense charges discussed above. Excluding unlocking adjustments, amortization of DAC and VOBA increased in 2005 compared to 2004 due to growth in our UL-type insurance blocks, partially offset by the effect of favorable persistency and accounting for secondary guarantee benefit features, which extends the term of estimated gross profits and thereby reduces the rate of amortization. See further discussion of DAC and VOBA under the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates section.

The growth in average Individual Products assets in 2005, 2004 and 2003 was primarily due to growth in UL policyholder fund balances and market values of separate account assets, partially offset by declines in assets supporting our traditional block of business.

For a discussion of some of the risks that we consider to be most significant to the Company and in certain cases this segment please see Item 1A Risk Factors.

### **Annuity and Investment Products**

Annuity and Investment Products (AIP) are marketed through most of the distribution channels discussed in Individual Products above as well as through financial institutions, investment professionals and annuity marketing organizations. JPSC markets primarily variable life insurance written by our insurance subsidiaries and other carriers, and also sells other securities and mutual funds.

Reportable segment results (1) for AIP were as follows:

			Favorable/(U	Infavorable)	
	2005	2004	2003	vs. 2004	2004 vs. 2003
Investment product charges and premiums	\$ 12.5	\$ 12.2	\$ 8.8	2.5%	38.6%
Net investment income	594.9	592.9	586.6	0.3	1.1
Broker-dealer concessions and other	124.8	112.6	98.3	10.8	14.5
Total revenue	732.2	717.7	693.7	2.0	3.5
Policy benefits (including interest credited)	403.7	426.1	416.6	5.3	(2.3)
Insurance expenses	83.4	68.0	55.8	(22.6)	(21.9)
Broker-dealer expenses	119.2	107.2	90.7	(11.2)	(18.2)
Total benefits and expenses	606.3	601.3	563.1	(0.8)	(6.8)
Reportable segment results before income					
taxes (1)	125.9	116.4	130.6	8.2	(10.9)
Income taxes	43.0	40.0	45.6	(7.5)	12.3
Reportable segment results (1)	\$ 82.9	\$ 76.4	\$ 85.0	8.5%	(10.1)%

## (1) Reportable

segment results is a non-GAAP measure. See Note 15 for further

discussion.

The following table summarizes key information for AIP that we believe to be important drivers and indicators of our future profitability:

				Favorable/(Unf	avorable)
				2005	2004
				vs.	vs.
	2005	2004	2003	2004	2003
Fixed annuity premium sales	\$ 1,028	\$ 1,217	\$ 756	(15.5)%	61.0%
Variable annuity premium sales		1	2	(100.0)	(50.0)
	\$ 1,028	\$ 1,218	\$ 758	(15.6)%	60.7%
Funding agreement issuance	\$ 300	\$	\$	100.0%	
Investment product sales	\$ 5,329	\$ 4,780	\$ 3,258	11.5%	46.7%

Average fixed policyholder fund					
balances	\$ 9,467	\$ 9,169	\$ 8,400	3.3%	9.2%
Average separate account policyholder					
fund balances	290	332	340	(12.7)	(2.4)
Average funding agreement balances	188			100.0	, ,
	\$ 9,945	\$ 9,501	\$ 8,740	4.7%	8.7%
Average assets	\$ 10,683	\$ 10,360	\$ 9,537	3.1%	8.6%
Effective investment spreads for fixed annuities and funding agreements Effective investment spreads for fixed	1.96%	1.76%	1.90%		
annuities and funding agreements excluding gross SFAS 133 impact Fixed annuity surrenders as a	1.90%	1.73%	1.88%		
percentage of beginning fund balances	16.2%	12.3%	8.4%		

Fixed annuity premium sales declined in 2005 versus 2004 as a result of the effects of a flattening interest rate yield curve, competition from other products, the expectation for a rising interest rate environment, and distraction, particularly in the agency channel, from a notice issued by the NASD suggesting broker/dealer supervisory responsibility for sales of equity-indexed annuity products. The 2004 increase in fixed annuity premium sales resulted from the increased acceptance in the marketplace of equity-indexed annuities (EIAs) introduced in the latter part of 2003. Equity-indexed annuities (EIAs) comprised over three-fourths of our AIP sales during 2005 and 2004. We continue to develop differentiated annuity products designed to create new distribution opportunities and strengthen existing marketing relationships.

In June 2005, JP Life issued \$300 of funding agreements backing medium-term notes. The funding agreements are investment contracts that do not subject us to mortality or morbidity risk. The subsidiary issued the funding agreements to a special purpose entity, Jefferson-Pilot Life Funding Trust I (the Trust) that sold medium-term notes through investment banks to investors seeking high-quality fixed-income investments. As spread products, funding agreements generate profit to the extent that the rate of return on the investments we make with the proceeds exceeds the interest credited and other expenses. We regard funding agreements as a business that can provide additional spread income on an opportunistic basis. Consequently, issuances of funding agreements can vary widely from one reporting period to another. Refer to Note 7 and the Capital Resources section for further discussion.

Profitability of EIAs is influenced by the management of derivatives to hedge the index performance of the policies. These contracts permit the holder to elect an interest rate return or an equity market component, where interest credited to the contracts is linked to the performance of the S&P 500 Index®. Policyholders may elect to rebalance index options at renewal dates, either annually or biannually. At each renewal date, we have the opportunity to re-price the equity-indexed component by establishing participation rates, subject to minimum guarantees. We purchase options that are highly correlated to the portfolio allocation decisions of our policyholders, such that we are economically hedged with respect to equity returns for the current reset period. The mark-to-market of the options we hold impacts investment income and interest credited in approximately equal and offsetting amounts. This adjustment increased net investment income and interest credited by approximately \$18, \$20 and \$7 in 2005, 2004 and 2003 with no net impact on reportable segment results. Additionally, Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 133

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (SFAS 133) requires that we calculate the fair values of index options we will purchase in the future to hedge policyholder index allocations applicable to future reset periods. These fair values represent an estimate of the cost of the options we will purchase in the future less expected charges to policyholders, discounted back to the date of the balance sheet, using current market indicators of volatility and interest rates. Changes in the fair values of these liabilities result in volatility that is reported in interest credited. Interest credited was decreased by \$6.1 in 2005, \$2.9 in 2004 and \$1.2 in 2003 for these changes. The notional amounts of policyholder fund balances allocated to the index options were \$1,742 at December 31, 2005 and \$998 at December 31, 2004. Since adoption of SFAS 133, the total cumulative net reduction to interest credited for this fair value adjustment is approximately \$9.9.

Excluding the impact of the options market value adjustment described above, net investment income decreased slightly even as average policyholder fund balances in 2005 grew compared to 2004. In 2005, incremental investment income partially offset the lower base investment yields, caused by the general interest rate environment. The effect of this incremental income in the AIP segment increased effective yields by 17, 13 and 24 basis points in 2005, 2004 and 2003.

We actively manage spreads on fixed annuity products in response to changes in our investment portfolio yields by adjusting the interest rates we credit on annuity policyholder fund balances while considering our competitive strategies. Our newer product designs in AIP require lower

spreads to achieve targeted returns and require lower levels of capital to support new sales. These factors, combined with the current interest rate environment, will likely result in earnings that lag behind growth in average fund balances for a period of time. However, the effective investment spreads on fixed annuities, excluding the effects of SFAS 133, increased in 2005 after having decreased in 2004 primarily due to lower crediting rates (including the effect of multi-year guaranteed rates (MYG) lapses discussed below) and incremental investment income items mitigating the decline in investment yields. The favorable effect of SFAS 133 further enhanced reported spreads.

Our ability to manage interest crediting rates on fixed annuity products in response to continued low general market interest rates is limited by minimum guaranteed rates provided in policyholder contracts. We have approximately \$4.2 billion of average fixed annuity policyholder fund balances with crediting rates that are reset on an annual basis, for which our crediting rates on average were approximately 17 basis points in excess of minimum guaranteed rates at December 31, 2005, including 57% that were already at their minimum guaranteed rates. Approximately \$2.7 billion of fixed annuity policyholder fund balances had MYG at December 31, 2005, of which approximately \$1.1 billion will reset in 2006 with an additional \$1.6 billion resetting in 2007 and thereafter. As multi-year guarantees expire, policyholders have the opportunity to renew their annuities at rates in effect at that time. Our ability to retain these annuities will be subject to then-current competitive conditions. The current average spread to the minimum guarantee on these products is approximately 204 basis points. In 2005, \$782 of fixed annuity policyholder fund balances reset, of which approximately \$554 lapsed where the holder did not select another product that we offer. These lapses reduced policyholder fund balances and increased DAC amortization but also increased investment spreads for the business retained. Surrenders are affected by factors such as crediting rates on MYG annuities compared to current crediting rates at reset dates and the absence of surrender charges at reset dates.

Fixed annuity surrenders as a percentage of beginning fund balances continued to increase in 2005, reflecting primarily the surrender of annuities with expiring MYGs. The increase in fixed annuity surrenders, other than resetting MYG annuities, favorably impacted surrender charge revenues. The surrender rate in the AIP segment is influenced by many other factors such as: 1) the portion of the business that has low or no remaining surrender charges; 2) competition from annuity products including those which pay up-front interest rate bonuses or higher market rates; and 3) rising interest rates that may make returns available on new annuities or investment products more attractive than our older annuities. In addition to surrender charge protection against early surrender, we have added a market value adjustment (MVA) to many of our new annuity products. The MVA provides some degree of protection from disintermediation in a rising interest rate environment. Fixed annuity fund balances subject to surrender charges of at least 5% or an MVA increased to 53% at year-end 2005 from 47% at year-end 2004, driven by strong sales of EIAs.

Policy benefits decreased 5.3% in 2005 primarily as a result of a decline in crediting rates, partially offset by growth in average fund balances and the increase in market value adjustment of index options. Beginning with the first quarter of 2004 when a new accounting standard was adopted, net deferral and amortization of bonus interest is presented in policy benefits. Previously, it had been included as a component of DAC and was included in insurance expenses. Accordingly, in 2004, policy benefits increased 2.3% as growth in average fund balances and the market value adjustment of options were partially offset by the net deferral and amortization of bonus interest and crediting rate reductions.

AIP expenses (including the net deferral and amortization of DAC and VOBA) were as follows:

			Favorable/(Unfavorable) 2005			
	2005	2004	2003	vs. 2004	2004 vs. 2003	
Insurance companies:						
Commissions	\$ 65.2	\$ 76.2	\$ 36.7	14.4%	(107.6)%	
General and administrative acquisition						
related	17.5	14.8	12.6	(18.2)	(17.5)	
General and administrative maintenance						
related	8.6	6.5	5.6	(32.3)	(16.1)	
Taxes, licenses and fees	2.8	2.8	1.9		(47.4)	
Gross commissions and expenses incurred	94.1	100.3	56.8	6.2	(76.6)	
Less commissions and expenses capitalized	(76.1)	(85.4)	(47.2)	(10.9)	80.9	
Amortization of DAC and VOBA	65.4	53.1	46.2	(23.2)	(14.9)	
Net expense-insurance companies	83.4	68.0	55.8	(22.6)	(21.9)	
Broker/Dealer:						
Commissions	106.5	95.4	80.5	(11.6)	(18.5)	
Other	12.7	11.8	10.2	(7.6)	(15.7)	
Net expense broker/dealer	119.2	107.2	90.7	(11.2)	(18.2)	
Net expense	\$ 202.6	\$ 175.2	\$ 146.5	(15.6)%	(19.6)%	

Commissions and capitalized expenses decreased compared to 2004, due to the decline in fixed annuity premium sales. Higher investment product sales contributed to the increase in acquisition-related expenses. In 2005, general administrative acquisition expenses increased compared to 2004 due to costs incurred in the development and rollout of new products and transaction costs related to the issuance of the funding agreements during the second quarter of 2005. In 2005, general and administrative maintenance expense increased \$2.0 compared to 2004 due to accruals for litigation costs. Amortization of DAC and VOBA increased compared to 2004, due to a \$7.5 increase in unlockings, primarily from higher lapsation assumptions for MYG annuities, and a \$2.9 increase in true-ups, primarily the effect of higher incremental investment income and the favorable change in the fair value of EIA option liabilities.

Additionally, broker/dealer expenses increased at a slightly higher rate than revenues, primarily due to a \$1.3 accrual for litigation costs in 2005. In 2004, commissions, acquisition-related general and administrative expenses and DAC capitalization all increased with the strong sales increase over 2003. DAC amortization increased partly due to true-ups of \$3.2, reflecting actual lapse experience of MYG annuities and the impact of the favorable change in the fair value of EIA option liabilities. Insurance companies net expenses also increased in 2004 as a result of the reclassification of the net deferral of bonus interest to policy benefits as discussed above. Broker/dealer revenues and expenses increased commensurately due to the improved condition of equity markets and higher sales volumes.

For a discussion of some of the risks that we consider to be most significant to the Company and in certain cases this segment please see Item 1A Risk Factors.

### **Benefit Partners**

The Benefit Partners segment markets products primarily through a national distribution system of regional group offices. These offices develop business through employee benefit brokers, third-party administrators and other employee benefit firms.

Reportable segment results (1) for Benefit Partners were as follows:

				Favorable/(Unfavorable) 2005	
	2005	2004	2003	vs. 2004	2004 vs. 2003
Premiums and other considerations	\$ 1,182.0	\$1,113.2	\$ 756.0	6.2%	47.2%
Net investment income	96.8	88.9	63.8	8.9	39.3
Total revenue	1,278.8	1,202.1	819.8	6.4	46.6
Policy benefits	861.3	840.7	576.3	(2.5)	(45.9)
Expenses	284.1	252.6	165.6	(12.5)	(52.5)
Total benefits and expenses	1,145.4	1,093.3	741.9	(4.8)	(47.4)
Reportable segment results before income					
taxes (1)	133.4	108.8	77.9	22.6	39.7
Income taxes	46.7	38.1	27.3	(22.6)	(39.6)
Reportable segment results (1)	\$ 86.7	\$ 70.7	\$ 50.6	22.6	39.7

(1) Reportable segment results is a non-GAAP measure. See Note 15 for further discussion.

41

The following table summarizes key information for Benefit Partners that we believe to be important drivers and indicators of our future profitability:

							Favorable/(Un 2005 vs.	nfavorable) 2004 vs.
	,	2005	,	2004	4	2003	2004	2003
Life, Disability and Dental annualized								
sales	\$	261	\$	203	\$	200	28.6%	1.5%
Premiums and other considerations:								
Life	\$	426.9	\$	423.0	\$	264.1	0.9%	60.2%
Disability		487.4		428.6		276.5	13.7	55.0
Dental		130.6		133.8		103.8	(2.4)	28.9
Other		137.1		127.8		111.6	7.3	14.5
Total	\$ 1	1,182.0	\$ 1	,113.2	\$	756.0	6.2%	47.2%
Reportable segment results:								
Life	\$	38.8	\$	30.4	\$	17.7	27.6%	71.8%
Disability		38.6		35.6		28.2	8.4	26.2
Dental		6.1		4.0		5.2	52.5	(23.1)
Other		3.2		0.7		(0.5)	357.1	240.0
Total	\$	86.7	\$	70.7	\$	50.6	22.6%	39.7%
Loss ratios:								
Life		69.7%		73.5%		77.5%		
Disability		71.7		72.9		69.2		
Dental		73.5		76.8		75.6		
Combined		71.1%		73.7%		73.7%		
Gross general and administrative								
expenses as a % of premium income		10.1%		10.1%		10.0%		
Total expenses as a % of premium								
income		24.1%		22.7%		21.9%		
Average assets	\$	1,867	\$	1,683	\$	988	10.9%	70.3%

Reportable segment results for Benefit Partners increased in 2005 reflecting primarily strong earnings emergence from favorable claim experience and reserve development on the acquired Canada Life business, partially offset by elevated DAC amortization. The 2004 increase in reportable segment results is primarily due to the acquisition of substantially all of the U.S.-based group life, disability and dental business of Canada Life in March and to organic growth from sales during 2004.

Premiums and other considerations increased 6.2% in 2005, as growth in our core businesses of life and disability offset significant declines in the Canada Life block caused by shock lapsation of groups at their renewal dates, discussed further below. Annualized sales increased 28.6% in 2005 due to strong growth in the number of our field representatives and their maturation in our system, and from good sales execution.

Policy benefits increased 2.5% in 2005 as a result of core business growth and adverse experience in the core non-Canada Life block, substantially offset by favorable claim experience and reserve development in the Canada Life block. The improved combined loss ratio for 2005 of 71.1% was primarily due to favorable experience in our life business. In particular, our life business experienced favorable waiver claims terminations in the Canada Life block in the first half of the year stemming from effective claims management. In long-term disability, we experienced favorable claims

42

incidence and terminations in the Canada Life block, partially offset by unfavorable claims incidence and claim termination rates in our core long-term disability business. Additionally, during the second quarter of 2005, we reduced the discount rate used to calculate long-term disability and life waiver reserves by 0.25% (to 4.75%) on 2005 and future incurrals. The increase in policy benefits in 2004 reflected growth from the acquired Canada Life business as well as strong organic growth in our existing business. The combined loss ratio for 2004 of 73.7% was in line with 2003 as adverse experience in our long-term disability business (from unfavorable experience in incidence rates and unfavorable claims termination experience) offset favorable experience in our life business. Additionally in 2004, we made pricing increases to address an isolated segment of our life business that was under-performing, and we implemented greater management scrutiny of larger cases, especially renewals of groups with adverse experience. These changes contributed to the improved loss ratio in our life business in 2004.

Expenses were as follows:

				Favorable/(Unfavorable)			
				2005			
				vs.	2004 vs.		
	2005	2004	2003	2004	2003		
Commissions	\$ 135.0	\$ 125.1	\$ 85.3	(7.9)%	(46.7)%		
General and administrative	118.8	112.2	75.6	(5.9)	(48.4)		
Taxes, licenses and fees	30.7	26.0	19.2	(18.1)	(35.4)		
Total commissions and expenses incurred Less commissions and expenses	284.5	263.3	180.1	(8.1)	(46.2)		
capitalized	(43.6)	(38.1)	(114.4)	14.4	(66.7)		
Amortization of DAC	43.2	27.4	99.9	(57.7)	72.6		
Total expense	\$ 284.1	\$ 252.6	\$ 165.6	(12.5)%	(52.5)%		

Total expense growth in 2005 reflects the overall growth in the business and accelerated amortization primarily due to DAC persistency adjustments. The Canada Life block represented \$6.9 of the accelerated amortization. Although we had anticipated that a certain amount of shock lapse would occur on the Canada Life business as it is renewed with the Company, the actual lapsation during 2005 was higher than forecasted. Additionally, the increase in the expense ratio for 2005 relative to the 2004 period was driven by a higher average commission rate during 2005 and higher unit expenses for taxes, licenses and fees due to unfavorable municipal tax true-ups without the benefit of favorable state tax adjustments experienced in 2004. The expense growth in 2004 reflects expenses from Canada Life integration activities and overall growth in the business. The 2004 increase in the total unit expense ratios relative to the 2003 period is driven by the impact of these integration expenses as well as the decline in DAC capitalization and growth in DAC amortization expense on a unit expense basis as the overall block continues to grow. In the first quarter 2004, we also changed our presentation of commissions, which are paid and expensed on a monthly basis. Previously, we reflected such commissions as capitalized and fully amortized each month. We no longer flow these commissions through DAC. This change has no impact on total expenses or reportable segment results.

One of our non-core products, Exec-U-Care®, which provides an insured medical expense reimbursement vehicle to executives for non-covered health plan costs, produced revenues for this segment of approximately \$140 and reportable segment results of approximately \$2 in 2005. A discontinuation of Exec-U-Care® would have a significant impact on segment revenues, but only a limited effect on reportable segment results.

For a discussion of some of the risks that we consider to be most significant to the Company and in certain cases this segment please see Item 1A Risk Factors.

### **Communications**

JPCC operates radio and television broadcast properties and produces syndicated sports programming. Reportable segment results<sup>(1)</sup>for Communications were as follows:

				Favorable/(Unfavorable) 2005		
	2005	•004	•000	vs.	2004 vs.	
	2005	2004	2003	2004	2003	
Communications revenues (net)	\$ 246.6	\$ 241.1	\$ 216.7	2.3%	11.3%	
Cost of sales	50.3	47.8	45.8	(5.2)	(4.4)	
Operating expenses	85.5	85.2	79.3	(0.4)	(7.4)	
Broadcast cash flow	110.8	108.1	91.6	2.5	18.0	
Depreciation and amortization	8.3	8.8	8.4	5.7	(4.8)	
Corporate general and administrative						
expenses	5.8	7.3	6.4	20.5	(14.1)	
Net interest expense	2.0	2.1	2.2	4.8	4.5	
Reportable segment results before income						
taxes <sup>(1)</sup>	94.7	89.9	74.6	5.3	20.5	
Income taxes	37.1	35.5	29.2	(4.5)	(21.6)	
Reportable segment results <sup>(1)</sup>	\$ 57.6	\$ 54.4	\$ 45.4	5.9%	19.8%	

### (1) Reportable

segment results is a non-GAAP measure. See Note 15 for further

discussion.

Communications revenues and earnings increased in 2005 due to strong growth in sports and modest growth in radio. Revenues from sports operations increased \$5.0 in 2005 and \$4.5 in 2004 due to increased demand for both our football and basketball products. In 2005, combined revenues for radio and television increased 0.2% due to improved revenue shares in several radio markets and modest growth in two of our radio and one of our television markets. Typically, political advertising favorably impacts revenues in even-numbered years and consequently, television revenues declined in 2005. Excluding the impact of political revenues, revenues from television increased 5.3% in 2005 and 4.3% in 2004.

Broadcast cash flow, a non-GAAP measure that is commonly used in the broadcast industry, is calculated as communications revenues less operating costs and expenses before depreciation and amortization. Broadcast cash flow increased in 2005 and 2004 due to increases in revenues discussed above combined with effective operating expense control in all of the businesses.

Cost of sales includes direct and variable costs, consisting primarily of sales commissions, rights fees and sports production costs. Operating expenses represent other costs to operate the broadcast properties, including salaries, marketing, research, purchased programming and station overhead costs. Total expenses, excluding interest expense, increased 0.5% in 2005 and increased 6.6% in 2004. As a percent of communication revenues, these expenses were

60.8%, 61.9% and 64.6% for 2005, 2004 and 2003. The 2005 and 2004 improvements reflect growing revenues and continued expense discipline, partially offset in 2004 by increased sales commissions and bonuses.

On April 1, 2004, JPCC acquired the assets and an FCC license to broadcast an FM radio station in San Diego, CA for \$18.

44

For a discussion of some of the risks that we consider to be most significant to the Company and in certain cases this segment please see Item 1A Risk Factors.

### **Corporate and Other**

The Corporate and Other segment includes the excess capital of the insurance subsidiaries, other corporate investments including defaulted securities, benefit plan net assets, goodwill related to insurance acquisitions, and corporate debt. The reportable segment results primarily contain the earnings on the invested excess capital, interest expense related to the corporate debt, and operating expenses that are corporate in nature (such as advertising and charitable and civic contributions). All net realized capital gains and losses, which include other-than-temporary impairments of securities, are reported in this segment.

Reportable segment results<sup>(1)</sup> for Corporate and Other were as follows:

	2005	2004	2003
Earnings on investments and other income	\$ 103.0	\$ 94.9	\$ 93.9
Interest expense on debt	(60.1)	(48.1)	(33.8)
Operating expenses	(17.5)	(20.7)	(31.2)
Income taxes	2.3	6.6	3.2
Reportable segment results <sup>(1)</sup>	27.7	32.7	32.1
Realized investment gains (losses), net of taxes	7.2	26.5	(30.9)
Reportable segment results, including realized gains (losses) (1)	\$ 34.9	\$ 59.2	\$ 1.2

# (1) Reportable segment results is a non-GAAP measure. See Note 15 for further discussion.

Earnings on investments and other income increased \$8.1 in 2005, including an increase in real estate and mortgage loan income, income recovery on defaulted bonds, and default charges. This increase would have been larger but for \$4.0 received from a Bank of America merger class action suit that settled in the first quarter of 2004. Default charges are received from the operating segments for this segment s assumption of all credit-related losses on the invested assets of those segments. These charges are calculated in part as a percentage of invested assets. Default charge income for 2005, 2004 and 2003 was \$39.5, \$38.5 and \$31.3. The 2005 and 2004 increases resulted from an increase in investment assets, including Canada Life in 2004, and a change in fixed income securities—asset mix. Earnings on investments in this segment can fluctuate based upon opportunistic repurchases of our own common stock, the amount of excess capital generated by the operating segments and lost investment income on bonds defaulted or sold at a loss.

Interest expense on debt increased \$12.0 and \$14.3 in 2005 and 2004 after remaining flat in 2003. The 2005 increase is primarily due to higher short-term interest rates, partially offset by a decrease in average debt volume. The 2004 increase reflects a change in the mix of outstanding indebtedness between floating and fixed rate instruments and an increase in the overall level of outstanding indebtedness. Specifically, our fixed rate indebtedness increased with the issuance of \$300 of ten-year notes on January 27, 2004 at an effective interest rate of 4.77%, a portion of which was used to support the Canada Life acquisition (See Note 14). See Note 8 for details of our debt structure and interest costs. Operating expenses vary from period to period based upon the level of corporate activities and strategies and decreased in 2005 and in the two previous years. The 2005 decline was driven by a \$7.1 reduction in litigation-related reserves.

Realized investment gains and losses were as follows:

	2005	2004	2003
Stock gains	\$ 19.3	\$ 95.6	\$ 13.8
Stock losses	(0.1)	(3.6)	
Stock losses from writedowns	(1.1)	(1.1)	
Bond gains	35.4	36.8	58.0
Bond losses from sales and calls	(19.7)	(36.4)	(34.0)
Bond losses from writedowns	(35.0)	(58.5)	(94.8)
Other gains and losses (net)	14.0	6.2	(4.1)
Total pretax gains (losses)	12.8	39.0	(61.1)
DAC amortization	(1.7)	1.8	14.4
Income taxes	(3.9)	(14.3)	15.8
Realized investment gains (losses), net of taxes	\$ 7.2	\$ 26.5	\$ (30.9)

The realized investment gains in 2005 and 2004 sharply contrasted with the realized investment losses experienced in 2003. The decline in realized investment gains in 2005 versus 2004 was primarily due to significantly lower stock gains, and the improvements in both years over 2003 reflected lower bond impairments, largely attributable to continued improvement in the corporate credit environment.

We reflect provisions for credit-related losses in our estimated gross profits when calculating DAC and VOBA amortization for UL-type products. As reflected in the preceding table, we record DAC amortization on realized gains and losses on investments that back UL-type products. We further discuss modeling of expected gross profits related to DAC and VOBA in the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates section.

The following table summarizes assets assigned to this segment:

			2005 vs.		
	2005	2004	2004		
Parent company, passive investment companies and Corporate line					
assets of insurance subsidiaries	\$ 1,267	\$ 1,195	6.0%		
Unrealized gain on fixed interest investments	274	629	(56.4)%		
Coinsurance receivables on acquired blocks	875	929	(5.8)%		
Employee benefit plan assets	396	397	(0.3)%		
Goodwill arising from insurance acquisitions	270	270			
Other	369	343	7.6%		
Total	\$ 3,451	\$ 3,763	(8.3)%		

Total assets for the Corporate and Other segment decreased primarily due to increases in long-term interest rates, which resulted in a decrease in unrealized gains on fixed interest investments.

For a discussion of some of the risks that we consider to be most significant to the Company and in certain cases this segment please see Item 1A Risk Factors.

### **Capital Resources**

Our capital structure consists of 10-year term notes, floating rate EXtendible Liquidity Securities<sup>®</sup> (EXLs), short-term commercial paper, securities sold under repurchase agreements, junior subordinated debentures, and stockholders equity. We also have a bank credit agreement, under which

we have the option to borrow at various interest rates. The agreement, as amended on May 7, 2004, aggregates \$348, which is available until May 2007. The credit agreement principally supports our issuance of commercial paper.

Outstanding commercial paper has various maturities that can be up to 270 days. If we cannot remarket commercial paper at maturity, we have sufficient liquidity, consisting of the bank credit agreements, liquid assets, such as equity securities, and other resources to retire these obligations. The weighted-average interest rates for commercial paper borrowings outstanding of \$261 and \$188 at December 31, 2005 and 2004 were 4.31% and 2.30%. The maximum amount outstanding in 2005 was \$306 compared to \$298 after the January issuance of the term debt and EXLs during 2004.

Our commercial paper is currently rated by two rating agencies.

Agency Rating
Fitch F1+
Standard & Poor s A1+

These are both the highest ratings that the agencies issue and were reaffirmed in 2005. A significant drop in these ratings could cause us to pay higher rates on commercial paper borrowings or lose access to the commercial paper market. Concurrent with the proposed Lincoln merger announcement discussed earlier, our ratings were placed under review with negative implications, reflecting the rating agencies assessments of the merged entity that will exist following the closing of the transaction.

Our insurance subsidiaries have sold collateralized mortgage obligations and agency debentures under repurchase agreements involving various counterparties, accounted for as financing arrangements, with maturities less than six months. We may use proceeds to purchase securities with longer durations as an asset/liability management strategy. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, repurchase agreements, including accrued interest, were \$452 and \$468. The securities involved had a fair value and amortized cost of \$469 and \$457 at December 31, 2005 versus \$489 and \$459 at December 31, 2004. The maximum principal amounts outstanding were \$598 and \$528 during 2005 and 2004.

In June 2005, a subsidiary issued \$300 of funding agreements that are reported as a component of policy liabilities within our consolidated balance sheets. The funding agreements were issued to a trust and back medium-term notes sold to investors by the trust. Our insurance subsidiary s general account assets back these funding agreements. Concurrent with the issuance of the funding agreements, the subsidiary executed an interest rate swap that converts the variable rate of the funding agreements issued to a fixed rate of 4.28%. This program represents a cost effective alternative for earning spread income to replace some portion of the lapses in our MYG annuity liabilities. Refer to Note 7 of our financial statements and the AIP segment results section for further discussion.

The junior subordinated debentures were issued in 1997 and consist of \$206 at an interest rate of 8.14% and \$103 at an interest rate of 8.285%. Interest is paid semi-annually. These debentures mature in 2046, but are redeemable prior to maturity at the option of the Company beginning January 15, 2007, with two-thirds subject to a call premium of 4.07% and the remainder subject to a call premium of 4.14%, each grading to zero as of January 15, 2017.

In January 2004, we issued \$300 of 4.75% 10-year term notes and \$300 of floating rate EXtendible Liquidity Securities® (EXLs) that currently have a maturity of December 2006, as of December 31, 2005, subject to periodic extension through 2011. Each quarter, the holders must make an election to extend the maturity of the EXLs for 13 months, otherwise they become due and payable on the next maturity date to which they had previously been extended. The EXLs bear interest at

LIBOR plus a spread, which increases annually to a maximum of 10 basis points. The proceeds from the debt issuances were used to support the Canada Life acquisition and to pay down commercial paper while rebalancing the mix of fixed and floating rate debt and short and long term maturities in our capital structure.

Stockholders equity decreased \$17 in 2005 compared to an increase of \$128 in 2004. Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities, which are included as a component of stockholders equity, decreased \$237 and increased \$12 in those years. The remaining change in stockholders equity reflects net income, dividends to stockholders, changes in the fair values of derivatives, changes in the minimum pension liability, and common share activity due to issuance of shares under our stock option plans and share repurchases. Our ratio of stockholders equity to assets excluding separate accounts was 11.7%, 12.0% and 12.5% at December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003.

In 2005 we repurchased 3,175,500 of our common shares at an average cost of \$49.12 per share compared to 5,368,200 shares at an average cost of \$51.05 in 2004. At year-end 2005, we had authorization from our board to repurchase 0.9 million additional shares, but no repurchases are presently contemplated.

Our insurance subsidiaries have statutory surplus and risk based capital levels well above current regulatory required levels. As mentioned earlier, approximately half of our life sales consist of products containing no-lapse guarantees (secondary guarantees). Regulators recently approved statutory reserving practices under Actuarial Guideline 38 (referred to as AXXX or the Guideline ) that will require us, and other companies, to record higher AXXX reserves on new sales during a 21-month period beginning July 1, 2005, followed by a long-term change to reserving methods for these products. Under these reserving practices, we established approximately \$77 of additional statutory reserves (\$45 after-tax reduction in surplus) over the second half of 2005. Absent changes to product pricing or product design, we estimate that new sales during 2006 will require \$180 of additional statutory reserves (\$110 after-tax reduction in surplus) in addition to the December 31, 2005 amount. As a result of the new requirements, we are in the process of re-pricing our principal secondary-guarantee products. We expect that other insurers may also increase pricing or may limit the availability of guaranteed no-lapse features and other benefits included in future designs of life insurance products. In December 2004, we formed an insurance subsidiary chartered in Bermuda for the purpose of providing intracompany reinsurance. In conjunction with the establishment of this subsidiary, we obtained a \$500 letter of credit facility, which will provide credit enhancement for our subsidiary s reinsurance obligations. JP is a guarantor under the letter of credit facility. At December 31, 2005, we had not reinsured any reserves subject to AXXX. We and other insurers may seek other capital market solutions to mitigate the impact on statutory capital. We cannot estimate the cost of potential alternative solutions.

As mentioned earlier, our insurance subsidiaries have statutory surplus and risk based capital levels well above regulatory required levels. These capital levels together with the rating agencies assessments of our business strategies have enabled our major life insurance affiliates to attain the following financial strength ratings:

	JP Life	JPFIC	JPLA
A.M. Best	A++	A++	A++
Standard & Poor s	AAA	AAA	AAA
Fitch Ratings	AA+	AA+	AA+

The ratings by A.M. Best and Standard & Poor s are currently the highest available by those rating agencies, while the ratings by Fitch Ratings is that agency s second highest rating. All of these ratings were reaffirmed in 2005. A significant drop in our ratings, could potentially impact future sales

and/or accelerate surrenders on our business in force. Concurrent with the proposed merger announcement discussed earlier in the Overview section, our ratings were placed under review with negative implications, reflecting the rating agencies assessments of the merged entity that will exist following the closing of the transaction.

### Liquidity

Liquidity management is designed to ensure that adequate funds are available to meet all current and future financial obligations. The Company meets its liquidity requirements primarily by positive cash flows from the operations of subsidiaries, and to a lesser extent, cash flows provided by debt securities and borrowings. Primary sources of cash from the Communications operations are revenues from broadcast advertising, and primary uses include payments for commissions, compensation and related costs, sports rights, interest, income taxes and purchases of fixed assets.

Proper liquidity management is crucial to preserve stable, reliable, and cost-effective sources of cash to meet future benefit payments under our various insurance and deposit contracts, pay operating expenses (including interest and income taxes), provide funds for debt service and dividends, pay costs related to acquiring new business, and maintain reserve requirements. In this process, we focus on our assets and liabilities, the manner in which they combine, and the impact of changes in both short-term and long-term interest rates, market liquidity and other factors. We believe we have the ability to generate adequate cash flows for operations on a short-term basis and a long-term basis. Additionally, the Company has access to unused borrowing capacity including unused short-term lines of credit.

Net cash provided by operations in 2005, 2004 and 2003 was \$476, \$991 and \$537. The changes reflect higher federal income tax payments in 2005 and lower payments in 2004, and the proceeds received in the Canada Life reinsurance transaction.

Net cash used in investing activities was \$979, \$1,786 and \$1,420 in 2005, 2004 and 2003. The decline from 2004 is primarily due to higher investment purchases last year from cash received in the Canada Life transaction and to lower sales of EIAs in 2005. In 2004, investment purchases increased substantially due to cash received in the Canada Life transaction and from higher sales of EIAs.

Net cash provided by financing activities was \$566, \$810 and \$888 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, including cash inflows from policyholder contract deposits net of withdrawals of \$556, \$1,022 and \$1,081. The fluctuations in net policyholder contract deposits reflect lower sales of EIAs and higher surrenders of annuities in 2005 compared to 2004. Net borrowings increased in 2004 over 2003 largely due to borrowings to support the Canada Life acquisition.

In order to meet the parent company s dividend payments, debt servicing obligations and other expenses, we rely on dividends from our insurance subsidiaries. Cash dividends received from our insurance and non-insurance subsidiaries by the parent company were \$308, \$289 and \$273 in 2005, 2004 and 2003. Our life insurance subsidiaries are subject to laws in their states of domicile that limit the amount of dividends that can be paid without the prior approval of the respective state s insurance regulator. The limits are based in part on the prior year s statutory income and capital, which are negatively impacted by bond losses and write-downs and by increases in reserves. Approval of these dividends will depend upon the circumstances at the time, but we have not experienced problems with state approvals in the past.

Cash and cash equivalents were \$150, \$87 and \$72 at December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003. The parent company and non-regulated subsidiaries held equity and fixed income securities of \$611, \$678 and \$753 at these dates, the decline reflecting the effect of equity markets and some equity sales. We consider the majority of these securities to be a source of liquidity to support our strategies.

Total assets increased \$973 in 2005, primarily due to net policyholder contract deposits and growth in DAC, which more than offset dividends, stock repurchases and lower unrealized gains on investments.

Total debt and equity securities available-for-sale at December 31, 2005 and 2004 were \$20,826 and \$20,375. Related gross unrealized gains and losses at December 31, 2005 were \$1,039 and \$(233) compared to gross unrealized gains and losses at December 31, 2004 of \$1,415 and \$(57).

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, we had reinsurance receivables of \$784 and \$828 and policy loans of \$58 and \$61 which are related to the businesses of JP Financial that are coinsured with Household International (HI) affiliates. HI has provided payment, performance and capital maintenance guarantees with respect to the balances receivable. We regularly evaluate the financial condition of our reinsurers and monitor concentrations of credit risk related to reinsurance activities. We have not suffered any significant credit losses from reinsurance activities in the last three years.

### Contractual Obligations

The following table details our contractual obligations, including principal and interest where applicable, at December 31, 2005. The amounts in the table are different than those reported in our consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2005 due to the consideration of interest in debt obligations and discounted estimates of future payments for policy liabilities excluding the impact of future premium revenues. Some of the figures we include in this table are based on management s estimates and assumptions about these obligations, including their duration, the possibility of renewal, anticipated actions by third parties, and other factors. Because these estimates and assumptions are necessarily subjective, the enforceable and legally binding obligations we will actually pay in future periods are likely to vary from those reflected in the table.

Estimated Payments Due by Period						
20	06	2007-2008	2009-2010	and After	7	Γotal
\$ 2	261	\$	\$	\$	\$	261
۷	153					453
	15	29	30	303		377
	14	29	29	344		416
	25	335				360
	67	122	88	49		326
8	335	515	147	696		2,193
3,4	40	5,506	4,323	18,614	3	1,883
\$ 4,2	275	\$6,021	\$4,470	\$19,310	\$3	4,076
	\$ 2 4 8 3,4	453 15 14	2006 2007-2008  \$ 261	2006 2007-2008 2009-2010  \$ 261	2011 2006 2007-2008 2009-2010 and After  \$ 261	2011 2006 2007-2008 2009-2010 and After  \$ 261

External commercial paper and reverse repurchase agreements represent short-term debts that are due in less than one year.

As discussed earlier, a life insurance subsidiary of the Company established a program in 2005 for an unconsolidated special purpose entity, Jefferson-Pilot Life Funding Trust I (the Trust), to sell medium-term notes through investment banks to commercial investors, and \$300 were sold in June 2005. The funding agreements issued to the Trust are classified as a component of policy liabilities within the consolidated balance sheets.

As discussed earlier, the floating-rate EXLs currently were renewed in November 2005, subject to periodic extension through 2011. For purposes of this table, we have assumed these securities will be extended until 2011 and have calculated interest payments by applying the spreads defined in the agreement to 1-year LIBOR forward rates.

The payments for the 10-year term notes are based on the amortization schedule included in the debt agreement.

As discussed under Capital Resources, the junior subordinated debentures mature in 2046, or earlier at our option beginning in 2007. For purposes of this table, we have assumed the debentures will be paid off in 2007. We expect the funds needed to pay off these debentures would come from new, lower cost borrowings.

Purchase obligations consist of JPCC commitments for purchases of syndicated television programming and commitments on other contracts and future sports programming rights. We have estimated the amount of the future obligations that will be required under the present terms of these arrangements to be \$326 as of December 31, 2005, payable through the year 2011. We have commitments to sell a portion of the sports programming rights to other entities and advertising contracts with customers for the airing of commercials totaling \$229 over the same period. These commitments are not reflected as an asset or liability in our balance sheets because the programs are not currently available for use. We expect advertising revenues that are sold on an annual basis to fund the purchase commitments. In the second quarter of 2005, JPCC executed an agreement that gives JP Sports and its broadcasting partner 50/50 television syndication rights to Atlantic Coast Conference football and basketball games through the 2010 seasons . Through 2005, JPCC held the football rights individually.

Our total policy liabilities also represent contractual obligations, where the timing of payments is uncertain because it depends on insurable events or policyholder surrenders. Our asset-liability management process, discussed further in Market Risk Exposures, is designed to appropriately match our invested assets with the actuarially estimated timing of amounts payable to our policyholders. We have included an estimate as to the timing of the payment of these obligations in the table above, assuming a level interest rate scenario. The amounts presented were discounted over a 50-year period using an interest rate of 6%.

### Off Balance Sheet Arrangements and Commitments

We have no material off balance sheet arrangements of a financing nature. We routinely enter into commitments to extend credit in the form of mortgage loans and to purchase certain debt instruments in private placement transactions for our investment portfolio. The fair value of such outstanding commitments as of December 31, 2005 approximates \$29. These commitments will be funded through cash flows from operations and investment maturities during 2005 and are not included in contractual obligations listed above.

### **Investments**

### Portfolio Description

Our strategy for managing the investment portfolio of our insurance subsidiaries is to consistently meet pricing assumptions while appropriately managing credit risk. We invest for the long term, and most of our investments are held until they mature. Our investment portfolio includes primarily fixed income securities and commercial mortgage loans. The nature and quality of investments that our insurance subsidiaries hold must comply with state regulatory requirements. We have

established a formal investment policy, which describes our overall quality and diversification objectives and limits. Approximately 91% of our securities portfolio has been designated as available-for-sale (AFS) and is carried on the balance sheet at fair value. We determine fair values of our securities, including securities not actively traded, using the methodology described in the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates section above. Changes in fair values of AFS securities (net of related deferred policy acquisition cost, value of business acquired, and income taxes) are reflected in other comprehensive income. The remainder of our securities portfolio has been designated as held-to-maturity (HTM). As prescribed by GAAP, HTM securities are carried at amortized cost, and accordingly there is a difference between fair value and carrying value for HTM securities.

The following table shows the carrying values of our invested assets.

	December 31, 2005			31, 2004
Publicly-issued bonds	\$ 16,997	60.4%	\$ 16,871	61.0%
Privately-placed bonds	5,172	18.4	5,210	18.8
Total bonds	22,169	78.8	22,081	79.8
Redeemable preferred stock	11		13	0.1
Total debt securities	22,180	78.8	22,094	79.9
Mortgage loans on real property	3,982	14.2	3,667	13.3
Common stock	618	2.2	647	2.3
Non-redeemable preferred stock	2		3	
Policy loans	833	3.0	839	3.0
Real estate	124	0.4	125	0.5
Other	252	0.9	193	0.7
Cash and equivalents	150	0.5	87	0.3
Total	\$ 28,141	100.0%	\$ 27,655	100.0%

52

#### Unrealized Gains and Losses

The following table summarizes by category the unrealized gains and losses in our entire securities portfolios, including common stock and redeemable preferred stock, as of December 31, 2005:

	Amortized Cost	Gross Unrealized Gains	Gross Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Carrying Value
AFS, carried at fair value					
US Treasury obligations and direct					
obligations of US Government agencies	\$ 241	\$ 7	\$ (1)	\$ 247	\$ 247
Federal agency mortgage-backed					
securities (including collateralized					
mortgage obligations)	1,225	33	(10)	1,248	1,248
Obligations of states and political					
subdivisions	62	5		67	67
Corporate obligations	16,994	542	(204)	17,332	17,332
Corporate private-labeled					
mortgage-backed securities (including					
collateralized mortgage obligations)	1,297	21	(17)	1,301	1,301
Redeemable preferred stock	9	2		11	11
Subtotal, debt securities	19,828	610	(232)	20,206	20,206
Non-redeemable preferred stock	1	1		2	2
Common stock	191	428	(1)	618	618
Securities available-for-sale	20,020	1,039	(233)	20,826	20,826
HTM, carried at amortized cost					
Obligations of state and political					
subdivisions	5	1		6	5
Corporate obligations	1,969	103	(13)	2,059	1,969
Debt securities held-to-maturity	1,974	104	(13)	2,065	1,974
<b>Total AFS and HTM securities</b>	\$ 21,994	\$ 1,143	\$ (246)	\$ 22,891	\$ 22,800

The majority of our unrealized gains and losses can be attributed to changes in interest rates and market changes in credit spreads. These unrealized gains and losses do not necessarily represent future gains or losses that will be realized. Changing conditions related to specific bonds, overall market interest rates, credit spreads or equity securities markets as well as general portfolio management decisions are likely to impact values we ultimately realize. Gross unrealized gains and losses at December 31, 2004 were \$1,569 and \$(66).

The following table shows the diversification of unrealized gains and losses for our debt securities portfolio across industry sectors as of December 31, 2005:

	Aı	mortized Cost	Unr	ross ealized ains	Unr	bross ealized osses	Fair Value	Carrying Value
Industrials								
Basic Materials	\$	1,027	\$	25	\$	(13)	\$ 1,039	\$ 1,035
Capital Goods		1,371		48		(13)	1,406	1,395
Communications		1,358		37		(26)	1,369	1,360
Consumer Cyclical		1,128		33		(29)	1,132	1,122
Consumer Non-Cyclical		2,283		83		(21)	2,345	2,337
Energy		1,347		48		(8)	1,387	1,384
Technology		400		4		(16)	388	387
Transportation		855		43		(9)	889	887
Other Industrials		717		21		(5)	733	731
Utilities		4,006		179		(30)	4,155	4,128
Financials								
Banks		2,578		78		(27)	2,629	2,621
Insurance		782		19		(7)	794	791
Other Financials		1,428		42		(14)	1,456	1,453
Mortgage-backed Securities (including Commercial								
Mortgage-backed Securities)		2,522		54		(27)	2,549	2,549
Total	\$	21,802	\$	714	\$	(245)	\$ 22,271	\$ 22,180

### Credit Risk Management

Our internal guidelines require an average quality of an S&P or equivalent rating of A or higher for the entire bond portfolio. At December 31, 2005, the average quality rating of our bond portfolio was A, which equates to a rating of 1 from the National Association of Insurance Commissioners Securities Valuation Office (SVO). We monitor the overall credit quality of our portfolio within internal investment guidelines. This table describes our debt security portfolio by credit rating.

	S&P or					% of
SVO	Equivalent	Amort	ized	Fair	Carrying	Carrying
Rating	Designation	Cos	st	Value	Value	Value
1	AAA	\$ 2,	997	\$ 3,033	\$ 3,029	13.7%
1	AA	1,	962	2,017	2,010	9.1
1	A	7,	687	7,911	7,867	35.4
2	BBB	7.	822	7,973	7,936	35.8
3	BB		875	883	884	4.0
4	В		424	418	418	1.9
5	CCC and lower		26	26	26	0.1
6	In or near default		9	10	10	0.0

Total \$ 21,802 \$ 22,271 \$ 22,180 100.0%

Limiting our bond exposure to any one creditor is another way we manage credit risk. The following table lists our ten largest exposures to an individual creditor in our bond portfolio as of December 31, 2005. As noted above, the carrying values in the following tables are stated at fair value for AFS securities and amortized cost for HTM securities.

		Carrying
Creditor	Sector	Value
Wachovia	Financial Institutions	\$ 145
HSBC Holdings PLC	Financial Institutions	108
JP Morgan Chase & Co	Financial Institutions	106
General Electric Co	Capital Goods	104
Cargill Incorporated	Consumer, Noncyclical	104
Goldman Sachs Group	Financial Institutions	103
Weingarten Realty Investors	Financial Institutions	102
Citigroup Inc	Financial Institutions	102
Wells Fargo & Co	Financial Institutions	101
BB&T Corp	Financial Institutions	100

We monitor those securities that are rated below-investment-grade as to individual exposures and in comparison to the entire portfolio, as an additional credit risk management strategy.

The following table shows the ten largest below-investment-grade debt security exposures by individual issuer at December 31, 2005. Investment grade bonds of issuers listed below are not included in these values. The gross unrealized gain or loss shown below is calculated as the difference between the amortized cost of the securities and their fair values.

Creditor	Sector	Amortized Cost	Fair Value	Gross Unrealized Gain/(Loss)	Carrying Value
				. ,	
El Paso Corp	Utilities	\$48	\$48	\$	\$ 48
Ahold, Royal	Consumer, NonCyclical	43	46	3	46
General Motors Corp	Consumer, Cyclical	52	41	(11)	41
Ford Motor	Consumer, Cyclical	44	38	(6)	38
Kerr-McGee Corp	Energy	36	38	2	38
Nova Chem. Ltd/Nova	Basic Materials	36	36		36
Rite Aid Corp	Consumer, Cyclical	33	33		33
Homer City Funding LLC	Utilities	24	27	3	27
Williams Cos Inc	Utilities	26	27	1	27
<b>Qwest Communications Intl</b>	Communications	25	27	2	27

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, below investment grade bonds were \$1,334 or 6.0% and \$1,299 or 5.9% of the carrying value of the bond portfolio, reflecting sales, purchases, upgrades and downgrades of below investment grade bonds that occurred in 2005.

As noted above, credit risk is inherent in our bond portfolio. We manage this risk through a structured approach in which we assess the effects of the changing economic landscape. We devote a significant amount of effort of both highly specialized, well-trained internal resources and external experts in our approach to managing credit risk.

### Impairment Review

In identifying potentially distressed securities , we review all securities held, with a particular emphasis on securities that have a fair value to amortized cost ratio of less than 80%. However, as part of this identification process, management must make assumptions and judgments using the following information:

current fair value of the security compared to amortized cost;

length of time the fair value was below amortized cost;

industry factors or conditions related to a geographic area that are negatively affecting the security;

downgrades by a rating agency;

past due interest or principal payments or other violation of covenants; and

deterioration of the overall financial condition of the specific issuer.

In analyzing securities for other-than-temporary impairments, we then pay special attention to securities that have been potentially distressed for a period greater than six months. We assume that, absent reliable contradictory evidence, a security that is potentially distressed for a continuous period greater than twelve months has incurred an other-than-temporary impairment. Such reliable contradictory evidence might include, among other factors, a liquidation analysis performed by our investment professionals and consultants, improving financial performance or valuation of underlying assets specifically pledged to support the credit.

When we identify a security as potentially impaired, we add it to our potentially distressed security list and determine if the impairment is other-than-temporary. Various committees comprised of senior management and investment analysts intensively review the potentially distressed security list to determine if a security is deemed to be other than temporarily impaired. In this review, we consider the following criteria:

fundamental analysis of the liquidity and financial condition of the specific issuer;

underlying valuation of assets specifically pledged to support the credit;

time period in which the fair value has been significantly below amortized cost;

industry sector or geographic area applicable to the specific issuer; and

our ability and intent to retain the investment for a sufficient time to recover its value.

When this intensive review determines that the decline is other-than-temporary, the security is written down to fair value through a charge to realized investment gains and losses. We adjust the amortized cost for both AFS and HTM securities that have experienced other-than-temporary impairments to reflect fair value at the time of the impairment. We consider factors that lead to an other-than-temporary impairment of a particular security in order to determine whether these conditions have impacted other similar securities.

We monitor unrealized losses through further analysis according to maturity date, credit quality, individual creditor exposure and the length of time the individual security has continuously been in an unrealized loss position.

The following table shows the maturity date distribution of our debt securities in an unrealized loss position at December 31, 2005. The fair values of these securities could fluctuate over the respective periods to maturity or any sale.

	Amortized		Gross Unrealized			
	Cost	Fair Value	Losses	Carrying Value		
Due in one year or less	\$ 46	\$ 43	\$ (3)	\$ 44		
Due after one year through five years	2,105	2,058	(47)	2,061		
Due after five years through ten years	5,287	5,162	(125)	5,169		
Due after ten years through twenty years	1,278	1,246	(32)	1,247		
Due after twenty years	1,020	984	(36)	985		
Amounts not due at a single maturity date	104	102	(2)	102		
Subtotal	9,840	9,595	(245)	9,608		
Redeemable preferred stocks	3	3		3		
Total	\$ 9,843	\$9,598	\$(245)	\$ 9,611		

The following table shows the credit quality of our debt securities with unrealized losses at December 31, 2005:

SVO	S&P or Equivalent	Amortized	Fair	% of Fair	Gross Unrealized	% of Gross Unrealized	Carrying
Rating	Designation	Cost	Value	Value	Losses	Losses	Value
1	AAA/AA/A	\$ 5,709	\$ 5,585	58.2%	\$ (124)	50.6%	\$ 5,589
2	BBB	3,729	3,620	37.7	(109)	44.5	3,628
3	BB	272	262	2.7	(10)	4.1	263
4	В	126	124	1.3	(2)	0.8	124
5	CCC and lower	7	7	0.1		0.0	7
6	In or near default			0.0		0.0	
	Total	\$ 9,843	\$ 9,598	100.0%	\$ (245)	100.0%	\$ 9,611

One individual creditor, General Motors Corp, has an unrealized loss of \$10.8 at December 31, 2005. No other individual creditor has an unrealized loss of \$10 or greater at December 31, 2005.

The following table shows the length of time that individual debt securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position.

			% of	
		Gross	Gross	
	Fair	Unrealized	Unrealized	Carrying
	Value	Losses	Losses	Value
More than 1 year	\$ 1,369	\$ (93)	38.0%	\$ 1,339

6 months 1 year	1,022	(44)	18.0	1,026
Less than 6 months	7,207	(108)	44.0	7,246
Total	\$ 9,598	\$ (245)	100.0%	9,611

Of the \$245 gross unrealized losses on debt securities at December 31, 2005, \$10.9 was included in our potentially distressed securities list of which \$5.8 has been on the list for less than six months.

Information about unrealized gains and losses is subject to rapidly changing conditions. Securities with unrealized gains and losses will fluctuate, as will those securities that we have identified

as potentially distressed. We consider all of the factors discussed earlier when we determine if an unrealized loss is other-than-temporary, including our ability and intent to hold the security until the value recovers. However, we may subsequently identify securities for which a change in facts and circumstances regarding the specific investments has occurred. At such time, we will write down the security to fair value to recognize any unrealized losses. In 2005, we recognized \$18.6 of impairments for securities that we no longer had the intent and ability to hold until forecasted recovery.

Realized Losses Write-Downs and Sales

Realized losses are comprised of both write-downs on other-than-temporary impairments and actual sales of securities.

In 2005, we had other-than-temporary impairments on securities of \$36.1 as compared to \$60 for 2004. No individual securities experienced a write-down amount greater than \$10 in 2005.

In 2004, there were two securities with write-down amounts of greater than \$10. The first was the write down of a commercial cable equipment company for \$10.1. This was due to the likely bankruptcy filing following an adverse judicial ruling on a summary judgment motion. The value of assets may not exceed the cost of a bankruptcy filing or the costs of winding down the operations. This had no impact on other holdings in our portfolio. The second was the write-down of a national passenger airline for \$17.5. This was due to high labor costs, increasing fuel prices, intense competition from low cost carriers, an inability to access capital, and the lack of demand for older aircraft. We have been actively managing all of our exposures to the passenger airline industry, although this write-down had no impact on other holdings in our portfolio.

In 2005 we incurred losses of \$19.8 on sales of securities. There were no individually material losses on sales of securities in 2005. After consideration of all available evidence, none of these disposals previously met the criteria for other-than-temporary impairment. The Company will continue to manage its AFS portfolio in a manner that is consistent with the available-for-sale classification.

# Mortgage-backed Securities

Mortgage-backed securities (including Commercial Mortgage-backed Securities) at December 31, 2005 and 2004, all of which are included in debt securities available-for-sale, were as follows:

	2005	2004
Federal agency issued mortgage-backed securities	\$ 1,248	\$ 1,670
Corporate private-labeled mortgage-backed securities	1,301	688
Total	\$ 2,549	\$ 2,358

Our investment strategy with respect to our mortgage-backed securities (MBS) portfolio focuses on actively traded issues with less volatile cash flows. The majority of the MBS holdings are sequential and planned amortization class tranches of federal agency issuers. The MBS portfolio has been constructed with underlying mortgage collateral characteristics and structure in order to mitigate cash flow volatility over a range of interest rates.

Our MBS portfolio is primarily a discount portfolio; therefore, prepayments accelerate the accretion of discount into income. We experienced MBS prepayments totaling \$536 or 21.86% and \$1,034 or 39.3% of the average carrying value of the MBS portfolio in 2005 and 2004. The excess accretion of discount insignificantly impacted investment income in both 2005 and 2004, while it increased investment income \$49.8 in 2003. These prepayments are reinvested at yields that are lower

than our current portfolio yields, producing less investment income going forward. During 2005, our MBS exposure increased slightly due to portfolio sales of corporate bonds being reinvested in MBS.

Mortgage Loans

We record mortgage loans on real property net of an allowance for credit losses. This allowance includes reserve amounts for specific loans, and a general reserve that is calculated by review of historical industry loan loss statistics. We consider future cash flows and the probability of payment when we calculate our specific loan loss reserve. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, our allowance for mortgage loan credit losses was \$15.0 and \$21.2. Prepayments on mortgage loans may result from sales of the related properties or loan refinancings. Prepayments on mortgage loans were \$14.1, \$17.1 and \$4.4 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, and proceeds were reinvested at lower yields. See Note 4 for more detail regarding the composition and concentration of our mortgage loan portfolio. *Derivative Instruments* 

We purchase S&P 500 Index® options in conjunction with our sales of equity-indexed annuities. Included in our consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are \$107 and \$72 related to these options. We discuss the impact of these index options on our consolidated statements of income within the Annuity and Investment Products segment results section. Also, our investment guidelines permit use of derivative financial instruments such as futures contracts and interest rate swaps in conjunction with specific direct investments.

Except as described above, our actual use of derivatives through December 31, 2005 has been limited to managing well-defined interest rate risks. Interest rate swaps utilized in our asset/liability management strategy with a current notional value of \$661 and \$339 were open as of December 31, 2005 and 2004. We use interest rate swaps to hedge prospective bond purchases to back deposits on certain annuity contracts. This hedging strategy protects the spread between the annuity crediting rate offered at the time the annuities are sold and the yield on bonds to be purchased to back those annuity contracts. These interest rate swap contracts are generally terminated within a month. The notional amount of interest rate swaps increased by \$300 in the second quarter of 2005 related to the issuance of \$300 of funding agreements in June 2005. The duration of this swap matches the duration of the related funding agreements (three years, at issuance).

# **Market Risk Exposures**

Since our assets and liabilities are largely monetary in nature, our financial position and earnings are subject to risks resulting from changes in interest rates at varying maturities, changes in spreads over U.S. Treasuries on new investment opportunities, changes in the yield curve, and equity price risks. In 2005, the average daily 10-year U.S. Treasury rate increased 2 basis points to 4.28% as compared to 4.26% in 2004.

In a falling interest rate environment, the risk of prepayment on some fixed income securities increases and funds prepaid are then reinvested at lower yields. We limit this risk by concentrating the fixed income portfolio mainly on non-callable securities and by purchasing securities that provide for make-whole type prepayment fees. Falling interest rates can also impact demand for our products, as interest-bearing investments with no surrender charges and higher average returns from equity markets may become more attractive to new and existing customers. Conversely, in a rising interest rate environment, competitive pressures may make it difficult for us to sustain spreads between rates we credit on interest-sensitive products and our portfolio earnings rates, thereby prompting withdrawals by policyholders. We manage these risks by adjusting our interest crediting rates with due regard to the yield of our investment portfolio, minimum rate guarantees and pricing assumptions and by prudently

managing interest rate risk of assets and liabilities.

While a modest interest rate increase would initially be unfavorable to our earnings, due to the near-term impact on our cost of borrowing, such an increase would be favorable to our earnings over a longer timeframe as higher investment yields would be incorporated into our investment portfolio and our interest spreads. Conversely, a sustained period of flat to declining new money rates would reduce reported earnings due to the effect of minimum rate guarantees and the possible impact of increased lapsation in our insurance products.

As is typical in the industry, our life and annuity products contain minimum rate guarantees regarding interest we credit. For interest sensitive life products, our minimum rates range from 3.0% to 9.0%, with an approximate weighted average of 4.1%. For annuity products, our minimum rates range from 1.5% to 6.0%, with an approximate weighted average of 3.2%.

We employ various methodologies to manage our exposure to interest rate risks. Our asset/liability management process focuses primarily on the management of interest rate risk of our insurance operations. We monitor the duration of insurance liabilities compared to the duration of assets backing the insurance lines, measuring the optionality of cash flows. Our goal in this analysis is to prudently balance profitability and risk for each insurance product category, and for us as a whole. At both December 31, 2005 and 2004, 89% of policy liabilities related to interest-sensitive portfolios.

We also consider the timing of cash flows arising from market risk sensitive instruments and insurance portfolios under varying interest rate scenarios as well as the related impact on reported earnings under those varying scenarios. Market risk sensitive instruments include debt and equity securities available-for-sale and held-to-maturity (including MBS securities), mortgage loans, policy loans, investment commitments, annuities in the accumulation phase and periodic payment annuities, commercial paper borrowings, repurchase agreements, notes payable and interest rate swaps.

We have derived the estimated incremental loss amounts below by modeling estimated cash flows of our market risk sensitive instruments and insurance portfolios. Incremental income or loss is net of taxes at 35%. The model also assumes that all floating rate debt, including reverse repurchase agreements, is replaced with similar instruments. Estimated cash flows produced in the model assume reinvestments representative of our current investment strategy, and calls/prepayments include scheduled maturities as well as those expected to occur when borrowers can benefit financially based on the difference between prepayment penalties and new money rates under each scenario. Assumed lapse rates within insurance portfolios consider the relationships expected between crediting rates and market interest rates, as well as the level of surrender charges inherent in individual contracts. The illustrated incremental income or loss also includes the expected impact of true-up adjustments to amortization of DAC, VOBA, and unearned revenue reserves but excludes the potential impact of unlocking adjustments. The model is based on our existing business in force as of December 31, 2005 and does not consider new sales of life and annuity products or the potential impact of interest rate fluctuations on sales.

The following table shows our estimate of the impact that various hypothetical interest rate scenarios would have on our earnings for a single year, based on the assumptions in our model. We believe that, based upon historically low current interest rates, a symmetrical change in interest rates is not reasonably possible. Our model shows the effect on income with an increase of up to 300 basis points and a decrease of 100 basis points. We believe that the 300 basis point increase or 100 basis point decrease, graded pro-rata over four quarters, reflects reasonably possible near term changes in interest rates as of December 31, 2005. We have also provided the estimated earnings impact for a single year assuming the interest rate changes occur instantaneously. The incremental loss for a year derives primarily from differences in the yield curves and in the sensitivities they introduce to our

model.

These estimated impacts are incremental to potential earnings impacts from trends and/or environmental factors already in existence, such as a reduction in the level of prepayments on mortgage-backed securities or the increased lapsation in our annuity business. The model assumes that changes in our crediting rates will occur correspondingly with increases or declines in investment yields, subject to the impact of minimum rate guarantees. As discussed previously, as of year end our crediting rates on blocks of business that are on an annual reset basis were approximately 27 basis points and 17 basis points on average in excess of minimum guaranteed rates for Individual Products and AIP, with many policies already at minimum.

The table reflects the effect of the interest rate scenarios on one year s reportable segment results, excluding the impact of potential unlockings that are illustrated in a sensitivity analysis within the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates section. A spike in interest rates of 300 basis points that lasts for three years would produce a significantly larger estimated loss in the second and third years, as policyholders would potentially seek more attractive rates elsewhere. Correspondingly, a 100 basis point decrease would cause a significantly larger estimated loss in the second and third years, as minimum rate guarantees would prohibit us from lowering crediting rates on most products.

	Estimated In	ncremental Single Year		
	Gain/(Le	oss) Based on:		
	Graded			
Change in Interest Rate	Quarterly	Instantaneous		
	te Shift	Shift		
+300 basis points	\$ (11)	\$ (16)		
+200 basis points	(8)	(12)		
+100 basis points	(4)	(6)		
100 basis points	3	2		

Generally, an increase in interest rates will benefit our earnings in the insurance portfolio, yet increase our interest expense on floating rate debt. Conversely, a decrease in interest rates will decrease earnings from the insurance portfolio as minimum rate guarantees have more of an effect and/or competitive conditions would not permit us to reduce crediting rates, while we would benefit from the decline in interest expense on our floating rate debt.

The incremental income or loss for shifts in excess of those shown does not have a linear relationship to the values shown above. The incremental loss resulting from a higher change in interest rates would be proportionally greater due to the optionality of our interest-sensitive assets and liabilities. Similarly, the effect of minimum rate guarantees in our interest-sensitive liabilities would compound the negative impact on the incremental gain (loss), resulting from a greater decrease in interest rates. A significant change in the slope of the yield curve could also affect our results. For example, competing products such as bank CDs could become relatively more attractive than our longer duration annuities under an inverted yield curve, resulting in higher policyholder withdrawals.

We are exposed to equity price risk on our equity securities (other than trading). We hold common stock with a fair value of \$618; approximately \$376 is in a single issuer, Bank of America Corporation (BankAmerica). We believe that a hypothetical 10% decline in the equity market is possible. If the market value of the S&P 500 Index®, and of BankAmerica common stock specifically, decreased 10%, the fair value of our common stock as of December 31, 2005 would change as follows:

	Hypothetica in	l Change
	Fair Value	
	10% Market	Decline
BankAmerica common stock	\$	(38)
Other equity securities		(24)
Total change in fair values	\$	(62)

Certain fixed interest rate market risk sensitive instruments may not give rise to incremental income or loss during the period illustrated, but may be subject to changes in fair values which are reflected in equity. Note 17 presents additional disclosures concerning fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities.

# **External Trends and Forward Looking Information**

We operate within the United States financial services and broadcasting markets, which are both subject to general economic conditions. Interest rates on longer maturity debt instruments stabilized and rebounded slightly in 2005 and 2004 after dropping dramatically in 2003. Additional changes in rates may affect our businesses in many ways as discussed earlier in the Market Risk Exposures section. As noted in the Investments section, the continued improvement in the corporate credit environment experienced in recent years decreased our levels of impairments. A prolonged period of declining or even level interest rates would have an adverse impact on our Individual and AIP segments. Investments purchased for those segments yielding rates lower than our current portfolio yields are lowering our overall portfolio earned rates. In the Individual and AIP segments, there are minimum crediting rates on policyholder accounts inherent in the insurance portfolio due to both product guarantees and various state requirements. Our inability to reduce crediting rates in response to the declines in earned rates would result in a significant negative impact on future earnings. Furthermore, a general economic weakness would cause deterioration in our balance sheet and our overall future profitability.

Our operations are also affected over the longer term by demographic shifts, global markets, technological innovation and overall capital market volatility. These forces impact us in various ways such as demand for our insurance products and advertising revenues, competition from other financial services providers, competition from emerging technologies for television and radio advertising, competition for new investments, debt costs, mergers and consolidations within the financial services and communications sectors, and costs inherent in administering complex financial products.

Demographic changes include the aging of the baby boomers, reaching their high earning years at a time when investment yields from fixed rate products are at historically low points. This challenge has been met by the insurance industry by offering various types of fixed and variable products aimed at this population. The industry s overall individual life insurance sales in the U.S. were flat in 2005 and reflected a trend towards those financial products with variable rates given the improvement in the equity markets.

### Regulatory and Legal Environment

The U.S. insurance industry has experienced mergers, acquisitions, consolidations, sales of business lines and marketing arrangements with other financial services providers. These activities have been driven by a need to reduce costs of distribution and to increase economies of scale in the face of growing competition from larger insurers, banks, securities brokers, mutual funds and other non-traditional competitors. We expect further strategic alignments in the financial services industry given changing demographics, technological advances, and customer expectations for one-stop shopping.

State guaranty associations make assessments to cover losses to policyholders of insolvent or rehabilitated insurance companies. Assessments may be partially recovered through a reduction in future premium taxes in most states. We have accrued for expected assessments net of estimated future premium tax deductions.

See Item 3 for discussion of Legal Proceedings.

#### Environmental Liabilities

We are exposed to environmental regulation and litigation as a result of ownership of investment real estate and real estate owned by JPCC. Our actual loss experience has been minimal and we consider our exposure to environmental losses to be insignificant.

Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 2.

# Forward Looking Information

You should note that this document and our other SEC filings reflect information that we believe was accurate as of the date the respective materials were made publicly available. They do not reflect later developments.

As a matter of policy, we do not normally make projections or forecasts of future events or our performance. When we do, we rely on a safe harbor provided by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 for statements that are not historical facts, called forward looking statements. These may include statements relating to our future actions, sales and product development efforts, expenses, the outcome of contingencies such as legal proceedings, or financial performance.

Certain information in our SEC filings and in any other written or oral statements made by us or on our behalf, involves forward looking statements. We have used appropriate care in developing this information, but any forward looking statements may turn out to be wrong. They can be affected by inaccurate assumptions or by known or unknown risks and uncertainties that could significantly affect our actual results or financial condition. These risks and uncertainties include among others, the risk that our proposed merger with an affiliate of Lincoln will not be completed or that the resulting larger Lincoln will not be successful; recent tax proposals affecting taxation of life insurance and annuities and competing products, general economic conditions (including the uncertainty as to the duration and rate of the current economic recovery), the impact on the economy from further terrorist activities or US military engagements, and interest rate levels, changes and fluctuations, all of which can impact our sales, investment portfolios, and earnings; re-estimates of policy and contract liabilities; competitive factors, including pricing pressures, technological developments, new product offerings and the emergence of new competitors; changes in federal and state taxes (including past or future changes to general tax rates, dividends, capital gains, retirement savings, and estate taxes); changes in the

regulation of the insurance industry or financial services industry; changes in generally accepted or statutory accounting principles (such as Actuarial Guideline 38, referred to as AXXX, discussed in Capital Resources) or changes in other laws and regulations and their impact; and the various risks discussed in Item 1A Risk Factors.

We undertake no obligation to publicly correct or update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future developments or otherwise. You are advised, however, to consult any further disclosures we make on related subjects in our press releases and filings with the SEC. In particular, you should read the discussions in the sections entitled Risk Factors and External Trends and Forward Looking Information, and other sections they may reference, in our most recent 10-K report as it may be updated in our subsequent 10-Q and 8-K reports. These discussions cover certain risks, uncertainties and possibly inaccurate assumptions that could cause our actual results to differ materially from expected and historical results. Other factors besides those listed there could also adversely affect our performance.

# Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Information under the heading Market Risk Exposures in Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations is incorporated herein by reference.

64

**Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data** 

	March 31, 2005		ne 30, 005	-	otember 30, 2005		cember 31, 2005
		(In Mi	llions E	xcept Sl	hare Inform	ation)	
Revenues, excluding realized investment gains Realized investment gains (losses)	\$ 1,032 5	\$	1,058 5	\$	1,046 (7)	\$	1,073 8
Total revenue Benefits and expenses Income taxes	1,037 794 82		1,063 858 68		1,039 844 64		1,081 857 74
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle Cumulative effect of change in accounting for long-duration contracts, net of taxes	161		137		131		150
Net income	\$ 161	\$	137	\$	131	\$	150
Per share	\$ 1.18	\$	1.01	\$	0.97	\$	1.12
Per share assuming dilution	\$ 1.17	\$	1.00	\$	0.97	\$	1.11
	Restated March	i		Sen	otember	De	cember
	31, 2004		ne 30, 004	-	30, 2004		31, 2004
		(In Mi	llions E	xcept Sl	hare Inform		
Revenues, excluding realized investment gains Realized investment gains	\$ 961 24		1,037 10	\$	999 3	\$	1,064 4
Total revenue Benefits and expenses	985 770		1,047 836		1,002 800		1,068 856
Income taxes  Income before cumulative effect of change in	74		69		68		66
accounting principle Cumulative effect of change in accounting for long-duration contracts, net of taxes	141 (17)	)	142		134		146
Net income	\$ 124		142	\$	134	\$	146
Per share	\$ 0.88	\$	1.03	\$	0.98	\$	1.07
Per share assuming dilution	\$ 0.87	\$	1.02	\$	0.97	\$	1.06

# REPORT OF MANAGEMENT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MANAGEMENT S ASSESSMENT OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation (JP) is responsible for the preparation, integrity and fair presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements of JP and for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements, including Notes to Financial Statements, have been prepared by management in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and reflect management s estimates and judgments, the use of which are inherent in the preparation of financial statements. In the opinion of management, the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements present fairly JP s financial position and results of operations, giving due consideration to materiality.

JP s internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to the company s management and board of directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements.

All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation.

JP management assessed the effectiveness of the company s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005. In making this assessment, it used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in *Internal Control Integrated Framework*. Based on our assessment we believe that, as of December 31, 2005, the company s internal control over financial reporting is effective based on those criteria.

JP s Consolidated Financial Statements and assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005 have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their reports which appear on page 68 and page 67, respectively.

/s/ Dennis R. Glass

Dennis R. Glass President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Theresa M. Stone

Theresa M. Stone Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

# REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Jefferson-Pilot Corporation

We have audited management s assessment, included in the accompanying *Report of Management on the Consolidated Financial Statements and Management s Assessment of Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting*, that Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the company s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. A company s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management s assessment that Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our opinion, Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on the COSO criteria. We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005 of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries and our report dated March 10, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Greensboro, North Carolina March 10, 2006

# REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005. Our audits also included the financial statement schedules listed in the Index at item 15(a). These financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries at December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 10, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Greensboro, North Carolina March 10, 2006

# JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In Millions, Except Share Information)

	Decem	ber 31,
	2005	2004
ASSETS		
Investments:	<b></b>	<b>.</b>
Debt securities available-for-sale, at fair value (amortized cost \$19,828 and \$18,816)	\$ 20,206	\$ 19,725
Debt securities held-to-maturity, at amortized cost (fair value \$2,065 and \$2,514)	1,974	2,369
Equity securities available-for-sale, at fair value (cost \$192 and \$201)	620	650
Mortgage loans on real estate	3,982	3,667
Policy loans	833	839
Real estate	124	125
Other investments	252	193
Total investments	27,991	27,568
Cash and cash equivalents	150	87
Accrued investment income	345	342
Due from reinsurers	1,318	1,341
Deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired	2,822	2,430
Goodwill	312	312
Other assets	673	652
Assets held in separate accounts	2,467	2,373
	\$ 36,078	\$ 35,105
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY		
Policy liabilities:		
Future policy benefits	\$ 3,148	\$ 3,096
Policyholder contract deposits	22,156	21,694
Policy and contract claims	223	232
Funding agreements	300	
Other	1,265	1,144
Total policy liabilities	27,092	26,166
Commercial paper and revolving credit borrowings	260	188
Securities sold under repurchase agreements	452	468
Notes payable	600	600
Junior subordinated debentures	309	309
Currently payable (recoverable) income taxes	(17)	31
Deferred income tax liabilities	555	589
Accounts payable, accruals and other liabilities	443	447
Liabilities related to separate accounts	2,467	2,373
Total liabilities	32,161	31,171

Commitments and contingent liabilities

Stockholders equity: Common stock and paid in capital, par value \$1.25 per share: authorized 350,000,000		
shares; issued and outstanding 2005-134,378,258 shares; 2004-136,819,214 shares	186	180
Retained earnings	3,293	3,071
Accumulated other comprehensive income	438	683
Total stockholders equity	3,917	3,934
	\$ 36,078	\$ 35,105
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 69		

# JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(In Millions, Except Per Share Information)

	Year Ended December 31,		
	2005	2004	2003
Revenue			
Premiums and other considerations	\$ 1,356	\$ 1,293	\$ 951
Universal life and investment product charges	783	732	691
Net investment income	1,691	1,672	1,657
Realized investment gains (losses)	11	41	(47)
Communications sales	246	241	216
Broker-dealer concessions and other	133	123	105
Total revenue	4,220	4,102	3,573
Benefits and Expenses			
Insurance and annuity benefits	2,317	2,287	2,005
Insurance commissions, net of deferrals	263	250	108
General and administrative expenses, net of deferrals	177	184	149
Insurance taxes, licenses and fees	82	73	73
Amortization of policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired	318	287	341
Interest expense	60	48	34
Communications operations	136	133	125
Total benefits and expenses	3,353	3,262	2,835
Income before income taxes and cumulative effect of change in accounting			
principle	867	840	738
Income taxes	288	277	246
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle Cumulative effect of change in accounting for long- duration contracts, net	579	563	492
of taxes		(17)	
Net income	\$ 579	\$ 546	\$ 492
Per Share Information Basic Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	\$ 4.28	\$ 4.08	\$ 3.47
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for long- duration contracts, net of taxes	Ψ 4.20	(0.12)	Ψ 3.47
Net income	\$ 4.28	\$ 3.96	\$ 3.47
Per Share Information Assuming Dilution Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	\$ 4.25	\$ 4.04	\$ 3.44

Cumulative effect of change in accounting for long- duration contracts, net of taxes

(0.12)

Net income

\$ 4.25

\$ 3.92

\$ 3.44

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

70

# JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY (In Millions, Except Share Information)

	Common Stock			Accumulated				
Balance, January 1, 2003	a Pa	nd id in pital		etained arnings 2,750	Comp	Other orehensive ncome	Stoc	Total ekholders Equity 3,540
Net income Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments, net of taxes				492		(5)		492 (5)
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities, net of taxes						78		78
Comprehensive income								565
Common dividends declared \$1.32 per share				(187)				(187)
Common stock issued		43						43
Common stock reacquired		(47)		(108)				(155)
Balance, December 31, 2003		176		2,947		683		3,806
Net income				546				546
Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments, net of taxes						(3)		(3)
Minimum pension liability, net of taxes						(9)		(9)
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities,								
net of taxes						12		12
Comprehensive income								546
Common dividends declared \$1.52 per share				(208)				(208)
Common stock issued		64		(21.4)				64
Common stock reacquired		(60)		(214)				(274)
Balance, December 31, 2004		180		3,071		683		3,934
Net income				579				579
Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments, net of taxes						(6)		(6)
Minimum pension liability, net of taxes						(2)		(2)
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities,								
net of taxes						(237)		(237)
Comprehensive income								334
Common dividends declared \$1.67 per share				(225)				(225)
Common stock issued		30		(122)				(156)
Common stock reacquired		(24)		(132)				(156)
Balance, December 31, 2005	\$	186	\$	3,293	\$	438	\$	3,917

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

71

# JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (In Millions)

	Year I	•		
Cash Flows from Operating Activities	2005	2004	2003	
Net income	\$ 579	\$ 546	\$ 492	
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating	Ψ	Ψ 510	Ψ 1,72	
activities:				
Change in policy liabilities other than deposits	168	251	121	
Credits to (deductions from) policyholder accounts, net	(43)	78	96	
Deferral of policy acquisition costs and sales inducements, net of				
amortization	(271)	(233)	(221)	
Change in receivables and asset accruals	(43)	(24)	(40)	
Change in payables and expense accruals	40	123	55	
Realized investment losses (gains)	(11)	(41)	47	
Depreciation and amortization (accretion)	39	24	(33)	
Amortization (accretion) of value of business acquired, net	52	(3)	52	
Group coinsurance assumed		329		
Other	(34)	(59)	(32)	
Net cash provided by operating activities	476	991	537	
Cash Flows from Investing Activities				
Securities available-for-sale:	1 576	1 422	1 270	
Sales  Maturities calls and malamentions	1,576	1,422	1,370	
Maturities, calls and redemptions Purchases	1,408	1,716	3,392	
	(4,001)	(4,994)	(6,242)	
Securities held-to-maturity: Sales	3	39	31	
Maturities, calls and redemptions	398	361	527	
Purchases	390	(7)	(299)	
Repayments of mortgage loans	691	406	205	
Mortgage loans originated	(1,006)	(587)	(382)	
(Increase) decrease in policy loans, net	9	(11)	7	
Purchase of radio station assets		(18)	,	
Other investing activities, net	(57)	(113)	(29)	
	(070)	(1.706)		
Net cash used in investing activities	(979)	(1,786)	(1,420)	
Cash Flows from Financing Activities				
Policyholder contract deposits	2,850	2,906	2,525	
Withdrawals of policyholder contract deposits	(2,294)	(1,884)	(1,444)	
Funding agreements issuance	300			
Borrowings of notes payable		600		
Borrowings under short-term credit facilities	5,109	5,545	5,178	

Repayments under short-term credit facilities  Net proceeds (payments) from securities sold under repurchase agreements  Cash dividends paid	(:	(16) (220) (126)	(6	6,011) 67 (203)	(	(98) (184)
Common stock transactions, net  Net cash provided by financing activities		566		(210) 810		(112) 888
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period Cash and cash equivalents at end of period	\$	63 87 150	\$	15 72 87	\$	5 67 72
Supplemental Cash Flow Information Income taxes paid Interest paid	\$ \$	219 68	\$ \$	83 46	\$ \$	236 37

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

72

# JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amounts In Millions, Except Share Information)

December 31, 2005

# Note 1. Nature of Operations Nature of Operations

Jefferson-Pilot Corporation (with its subsidiaries, referred to as the Company) operates in the insurance, securities and broadcasting industries. Life insurance, annuities, disability and dental insurance are currently marketed to individuals and businesses in the United States through the Company s principal life insurance subsidiaries: Jefferson-Pilot Life Insurance Company (JP Life), Jefferson Pilot Financial Insurance Company (JPFIC) and its subsidiary, Jefferson Pilot LifeAmerica Insurance Company (JPLA). Jefferson Pilot Securities Corporation (with related entities, JPSC) is a registered non-clearing broker/dealer that sells affiliated and non-affiliated variable life and annuity products and other investment products, including mutual funds, stocks, bonds and other investments. Collectively, these insurance and securities subsidiaries are referred to as JP Financial. Broadcasting operations are conducted by Jefferson-Pilot Communications Company (JPCC) and consist of radio and television broadcasting, through facilities located in strategically selected markets in the Southeastern and Western United States, and sports program production.

On October 10, 2005, Lincoln National Corporation ( LNC ) and the Company announced that they had entered into a definitive merger agreement. At closing, the Company s shareholders will receive 1.0906 shares of LNC common stock or \$55.96 in cash for each share of the Company s common stock, at their election but subject to proration. The aggregate amount of cash to be paid to the Company s shareholders will equal \$1.8 billion. This transaction, which is subject to the approval of shareholders of both companies, regulatory approvals and customary closing conditions, is expected to close at the beginning of the second quarter of 2006.

# **Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies**

#### **Basis of Presentation**

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The insurance subsidiaries also submit financial statements to insurance industry regulatory authorities. Those financial statements are prepared on the basis of statutory accounting principles (SAP) and are significantly different from financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP. See Note 11.

Certain amounts in prior years have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. *First Quarter Earnings* 

In the first quarter of 2005, the Company s net income was impacted by management actions and claims experience, which when taken together increased pretax earnings and net income by \$49 and \$32 and affects the comparability of earnings results. Management reduced the rates for non-guaranteed cost of insurance bonuses (partial refunds) on certain older UL-type life insurance products. These bonuses are paid to certain policyholders at specified policy anniversaries for continuing coverage. Consequently, we

recognized an accrual release, which increased cost of insurance charge revenue by \$13 pretax, and a related unlocking of expected gross profits, which reduced amortization of value of business acquired by \$16 pretax. Additionally, the Company experienced strong earnings emergence from favorable claims and reserve development in its group insurance business, primarily in the Canada Life block (see Note 14), reducing insurance and annuity benefits by \$25 pretax, partially offset by \$5 pretax of additional amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs.

# **Principles of Consolidation**

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and all other entities in which it has a controlling financial interest. All material intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

The accounting treatment for all of the Company s equity investments depends upon the Company s percentage of ownership and degree of management influence. The Company has two equity investments in which it owns less than 50%, but greater than 20%. The Company does not exercise control over either of these entities; therefore we do not consolidate them, but account for them using the equity method. The related carrying value on the consolidated balance sheets and equity in earnings on the income statement is not material.

The following affiliated trusts are variable interest entities (VIEs): Jefferson-Pilot Capital Trust A, Jefferson-Pilot Capital Trust B and Jefferson-Pilot Life Funding Trust I. VIEs are defined by FASB Interpretation No. 46 (Revised), *Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51* (FIN 46-R). We are not the primary beneficiary of these affiliated trusts and do not have a controlling financial interest. Accordingly, under FIN 46-R, the accounts of these entities are not included in our consolidated financial statements.

#### **Use of Estimates**

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions affecting the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the reporting period. Those estimates are inherently subject to change and actual results could differ from those estimates. Included among the material (or potentially material) reported amounts and disclosures that require extensive use of estimates are: fair value of certain invested assets, asset valuation allowances, deferred policy acquisition costs, goodwill, value of business acquired, policy liabilities, unearned revenue, pension plans and the potential effects of resolving litigated matters.

# **Earnings Per Share**

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised, using the treasury stock method.

#### **Debt and Equity Securities**

Debt and equity securities are classified as either securities held-to-maturity, which are stated at amortized cost and consist of securities the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity, or securities available-for-sale, which are stated at fair value with net unrealized gains and losses included in accumulated other comprehensive income, net of deferred income taxes and adjustments to deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired. Fair value is based on quoted market prices from observable

market data or estimated using an internal pricing matrix for privately placed securities when quoted market prices are not available. This matrix relies on management s judgment concerning: 1) the discount rate used in calculating expected future cash flows; 2) credit quality; 3) industry sector performance; and 4) expected maturity. Under certain circumstances, we apply professional judgment and make adjustments based upon specific detailed information concerning the issuer.

Dividend and investment income are recognized when earned. Amortization of premiums and accrual of discounts on investments in debt securities are reflected in earnings over the contractual terms of the investments in a manner that produces a constant effective yield. Investment securities are regularly reviewed for impairment based on criteria that include the extent to which cost exceeds market value, the duration of the market decline, and the financial health of and specific prospects for the issuer. Unrealized losses that are considered to be other-than-temporary are recognized in realized gains and losses. See Note 4 for further discussion of the Company s policies regarding identification of other-than-temporary impairments. Realized gains and losses on dispositions of securities are determined by the specific-identification method.

# **Mortgage and Policy Loans**

Mortgage loans on real estate are stated at unpaid balances, net of estimated unrecoverable amounts. In addition to a general estimated impairment allowance, a specific allowance for unrecoverable amounts is provided for when a mortgage loan becomes impaired. Changes in the allowances are reported as realized investment gains (losses) within the consolidated statements of income. Mortgage loans are considered impaired when it becomes probable the Company will be unable to collect the total amounts due, including principal and interest, according to the contractual terms of the loan. Such an impairment is measured based upon the present value of expected cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate on both a loan-by-loan basis and by measuring aggregated loans with similar risk characteristics. Interest on mortgage loans is recorded until collection is deemed improbable. Policy loans are stated at their unpaid balances.

# **Real Estate and Other Investments**

Real estate acquired by foreclosure is stated at the lower of depreciated cost or fair value less estimated costs to sell. Real estate not acquired by foreclosure is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Real estate, primarily buildings, is depreciated principally by the straight-line method over estimated useful lives ranging from 30 to 40 years. Accumulated depreciation was \$63 and \$59 at December 31, 2005 and 2004. Other investments, which consist primarily of S&P 500 Index® options and affordable housing tax credit investments, are stated at equity, fair value or the lower of cost or market, as appropriate.

Cost of real estate is adjusted for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable. Impaired real estate is written down to estimated fair value with the impairment loss being included in realized gains and losses. Impairment losses are based upon the estimated fair value of real estate, which is generally computed using the present value of expected future cash flows from the real estate discounted at a rate commensurate with the underlying risks.

# **Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities**

The Company uses derivatives to help manage exposure to certain equity and interest rate risks. SFAS No. 133 *Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities* (SFAS 133), requires companies to recognize all derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities in their consolidated balance sheets at fair value, which we classify within other investments on our consolidated balance sheets. The accounting for changes in the fair value (i.e., gains or losses) of a derivative instrument depends on whether it has been designated and qualifies as part of a hedging relationship. For those derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as hedging instruments, we designate the hedging instrument, based upon the exposure being

hedged (i.e., as a fair value hedge or cash flow hedge). The Company accounts for changes in fair values of derivatives that are not part of a hedge or do not qualify for hedge accounting through investment income in the period of the change. For derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the gain or loss realized on the derivative instrument is reported as a component of other comprehensive income and reclassified into earnings in the same period during which the hedged transaction impacts earnings. The remaining gain or loss on these derivative instruments is recognized in investment income during the period of the change. Effectiveness of the Company s hedge relationships is assessed and measured on a quarterly basis.

# **Cash and Cash Equivalents**

The Company includes with cash and cash equivalents its holdings of highly liquid investments that mature within three months of the date of purchase.

# **Reinsurance Balances and Transactions**

Reinsurance receivables include amounts related to paid benefits and estimated amounts related to unpaid policy and contract claims, future policy benefits and policyholder contract deposits. The cost of reinsurance is accounted for over the terms of the underlying reinsured policies using assumptions consistent with those used to account for the policies.

# **Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs and Value of Business Acquired**

Costs related to obtaining new and renewal business, including commissions and incentive compensation, certain costs of underwriting and issuing policies, and certain agency office expenses, all of which vary with and are primarily related to the production of new and renewal business, are deferred.

Our traditional individual and group insurance products are long-duration contracts. Deferred policy acquisition costs related to these products are amortized over the expected premium paying periods using the same assumptions for anticipated premium revenue that are used to compute liabilities for future policy benefits. For fixed universal life and annuity products, these costs are amortized at a constant rate based on the present value of the estimated future gross profits to be realized over the terms of the contracts. Estimates of future gross profits are determined based upon assumptions for mortality, interest spreads, lapse rates, and policy fees earned.

Value of business acquired represents the actuarially determined present value of anticipated profits to be realized from life insurance and annuity business acquired in business combinations, using the same assumptions used to value the related liabilities. Amortization of the value of business acquired occurs over the related contract periods, using current crediting rates to accrete interest and a constant amortization rate based on the present value of expected future profits for fixed universal life and annuity products.

Deferred policy acquisition costs and the value of business acquired for variable life and annuity products are amortized incorporating the assumptions listed above for fixed products, except for interest spreads, but also incorporating mean reversion techniques. In calculating the estimated gross profits for these products, the Company utilizes a long-term total net return on assets of 8.0% and a five-year reversion period. The reversion period is a period over which a short-term return assumption is utilized to maintain the model s overall long-term rate of return. The Company caps the reversion rate of return at 8.25% for one year and 10% for years two through five. Mean reversion techniques result in the application of reasonable yield assumptions to trend the long-term rate of return back to the assumed rate over a period of time following a historical deviation from the assumed long-term rate.

The carrying amounts of deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired are adjusted

for the effect of non-credit-related realized gains and losses, credit-related gains, and the effects of unrealized gains and losses on debt securities classified as available-for-sale. Deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired are not adjusted for the effect of credit-related losses, rather as a part of the investment income allocation process a charge, referred to as a default charge, is made against the investment income allocated to the Individual Products, Annuity and Investment Products, and Benefit Partners segments. The default charge is based upon the credit quality of the assets supporting each segment and is meant to replicate the expected credit losses that will emerge over an economic cycle. Through this mechanism, the Individual Products, Annuity and Investment Products, and Benefit Partners segments pay a relatively level charge to the Corporate and Other segment and in return are reimbursed when credit-related losses actually occur. See Note 6 for further discussion.

At least annually, the assumptions used to estimate future gross profits in calculating the amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired are evaluated in relation to emerging experience. When actual experience varies from the assumptions, adjustments are made in the quarter in which the evaluation of the respective blocks of business is completed. The effects of changes in estimated future gross profits on unamortized deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired, referred to as unlockings, are reflected in amortization expense within the consolidated statements of income.

Deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired are reviewed periodically to determine that the unamortized portion does not exceed the expected recoverable amounts. No significant impairments occurred during the three years ending December 31, 2005.

#### Goodwill

Goodwill (purchase price in excess of net assets acquired in a business combination) carrying amounts are regularly reviewed for indications of value impairment, with consideration given to financial performance and other relevant factors. In addition, certain events including a significant adverse change in legal factors or the business climate, an adverse action or assessment by a regulator, or unanticipated competition would cause the Company to review carrying amounts of goodwill for impairment. When considered impaired, the carrying amounts are written down using a combination of fair value and discounted cash flows. No impairments occurred during the three years ending December 31, 2005.

# **Separate Accounts**

Separate account assets and liabilities represent variable annuity and variable universal life funds segregated for the benefit of the related policyholders who bear the investment risk of their account balances. The separate account assets and liabilities, which are equal, are recorded at fair value. Policyholder account deposits and withdrawals, investment income and realized investment gains and losses in the separate accounts are excluded from the amounts reported in the consolidated statements of income. Fees charged on separate account policyholder account balances are included in universal life and investment product charges in the consolidated statements of income. The amounts of minimum guarantees or other similar benefits related to these policies are negligible.

# Film and Program Rights

Film and program rights result from license agreements under which the Company has acquired rights to broadcast certain television program material and are stated at cost less amortization. The cost of rights acquired is recorded as an asset within other assets, and an offsetting liability is also recorded in other liabilities when the cost is known or reasonably determinable, and the program material has been accepted and made available for broadcast. Amortization is determined using both straight-line and accelerated methods based on the terms of the license agreements. Carrying amounts are regularly reviewed by

management for indications of impairment and are adjusted when appropriate to estimated amounts recoverable from future broadcast of the applicable program material.

# **Property and Equipment**

Property and equipment, which is included in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets, is stated at cost and depreciated principally by the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of 30 to 50 years for buildings, approximately 10 years for other property and equipment and 3 to 5 years for computer hardware and software. Accumulated depreciation was \$247 and \$223 at December 31, 2005 and 2004. Property and equipment is adjusted for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable. In such cases, the cost basis of the property and equipment is reduced to fair value with the impairment loss being included in realized gains and losses.

# **Deferred Sales Inducements**

The Company has policies in force containing two primary types of sales inducements: 1) day-one bonuses on fixed annuities, which are in the form of either an increased interest rate for a stated period or an additional premium credit; and 2) persistency-related interest crediting bonuses. These bonuses are accrued over the period in which the policy must remain in force for the policyholder to qualify for the inducement. Capitalized sales inducements are amortized using the same methodology and assumptions used to amortize deferred policy acquisition costs. The unamortized balance of our deferred sales inducement asset is reported in other assets within the consolidated balance sheets.

# **Future Policy Benefits and Other Policy Liabilities**

Liabilities for future policy benefits on traditional life and disability insurance are computed by the net level premium valuation method based on assumptions about future investment yield, mortality, morbidity and persistency. Estimates about future circumstances are based principally on historical experience and provide for possible adverse deviations.

Liabilities related to no-lapse guarantees (secondary guarantees) on universal life-type products are included in other policy liabilities within the consolidated balance sheets. These liabilities are calculated by multiplying the benefit ratio (present value of total expected secondary guarantee benefits over the life of the contract divided by the present value of total expected assessments over the life of the contract) by the cumulative assessments recorded from contract inception through the balance sheet date less the cumulative secondary guarantee benefit payments plus interest. If experience or assumption changes result in a new benefit ratio, the reserves are unlocked to reflect the changes in a manner similar to deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired. The accounting for secondary guarantee benefits impacts, and is impacted by, estimated future gross profits used to calculate amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs, value of business acquired, deferred sales inducements and unearned revenue.

# **Policyholder Contract Deposits**

Policyholder contract deposits consist of policy values that accrue to holders of universal life-type contracts and annuities other than portions carried in the separate accounts, discussed above. The liability is determined using the retrospective deposit method and is presented before deduction of potential surrender charges.

# **Policy and Contract Claims**

The liability for policy and contract claims consists of the estimated amount payable for claims reported but not yet settled and an estimate of claims incurred but not reported, which are based on

historical experience adjusted for trends and circumstances. Management believes that the recorded liability is sufficient to provide for claims and the associated adjustment expenses incurred through the balance sheet date.

# **Funding Agreements**

Funding agreements consist of investment contracts, which back medium term notes sold by a life insurance subsidiary of the Company through investment banks to commercial investors. Accrued interest on the funding agreements is classified within other policy liabilities on our consolidated balance sheets.

### **Recognition of Revenue**

Premiums on traditional life insurance products are reported as revenue when received unless received in advance of the due date. Premiums on traditional accident and health, disability income and dental insurance are reported as earned over the contract period. A reserve is provided for the portion of premiums written that relates to unexpired coverage terms.

Revenue from universal life-type and annuity products includes charges for the cost of insurance, initiation and administration of the policy and surrender of the policy. Revenue from these charges is recognized in the year assessed to the policyholder, except that any portion of an assessment that relates to services to be provided in future years is deferred as unearned revenue and is recognized as income over the period during which services are provided based upon estimates of future gross profits. The net of amounts deferred and amounts recognized is reflected in universal life and investment product charges in the consolidated statements of income. The effects of changes in estimates of future gross profits, referred to as unlockings, on unearned revenue are reflected in the consolidated statements of income within universal life and investment product charges in the period such revisions occur.

Communications sales are recognized as earned and are presented net of agency and representative commissions. Concession income of the broker/dealer subsidiaries is recorded as earned.

# **Recognition of Benefits and Expenses**

Benefits and expenses, other than deferred policy acquisition costs, related to traditional life, accident and health, disability income and dental insurance products are recognized when incurred in a manner designed to match them with related premiums and to spread income recognition over expected policy lives (see preceding discussion of policy liabilities). For universal life-type and annuity products, benefits include interest credited to policyholders accounts, which is recognized as it accrues.

## **Income Taxes**

The Company and its subsidiaries file a consolidated life/nonlife federal income tax return. Deferred income taxes are recorded on the differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and the amounts at which they are reported in the consolidated financial statements. Recorded amounts are adjusted to reflect changes in income tax rates and other tax law provisions as they become enacted and represent the best estimate of income taxes that will ultimately be sustained.

# **Stock-Based Compensation**

The Company accounts for stock incentive awards in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, *Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees* (APB 25), and accordingly, recognizes no

compensation expense for stock option awards to employees or directors when the option price is not less than the market value of the stock at the date of award. The Company recognizes expense utilizing the fair value method in accordance with SFAS No. 123, *Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation* (SFAS 123), for stock options granted to non-employees, specifically agents.

SFAS 123 requires the presentation of pro forma information as if the Company had accounted for its employee and director stock options under the fair value method of that Statement. The Company currently discloses the amortization of fair value of these grants over the explicit vesting period for participants, with acceleration at retirement. Beginning in 2006, expense will be recognized evenly up through the retirement eligibility date or immediately for participants already eligible for retirement. The following is a reconciliation of reported net income and pro forma information as if the Company had adopted the fair value expensing provisions of SFAS 123 for its employee and director stock option awards.

	Year Ended December 31,					
		2005	2004	2003		
Net income, as reported  Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined	\$	579	\$ 546	\$ 492		
under fair value based method for all awards, net of related tax effects		5	8	6		
Pro forma net income	\$	574	\$ 538	\$ 486		
Earnings per share, as reported	\$	4.28	\$3.96	\$3.47		
Pro forma earnings per share	\$	4.25	\$3.90	\$3.42		
Earnings per share assuming dilution, as reported	\$	4.25	\$3.92	\$3.44		
Pro forma earnings per share assuming dilution	\$	4.22	\$3.86	\$3.40		

As discussed later under New Accounting Pronouncements, the Company will adopt a new accounting method for stock-based compensation in 2006.

# **New Accounting Pronouncements**

Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments

On February 16, 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 155, Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140 (SFAS 155). SFAS 155 eliminates the exemption from applying SFAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, to interests in securitized financial assets. In cases in which a derivative would otherwise have to be bifurcated, this Statement allows the election of fair value measurement on an instrument-by-instrument basis at acquisition, at issuance, or when a previously recognized financial instrument is subject to a remeasurement event. SFAS 155 also clarifies that concentrations of credit risk in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives. This Statement is effective for all financial instruments acquired, issued, or subject to a remeasurement event after the beginning of the first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. The Statement is not expected to have an immediate impact on our consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

Terms of Loan Products That May Give Rise to a Concentration of Credit Risk

On December 19, 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position SOP 94-6-1, *Terms of Loan Products That May Give Rise to a Concentration of Credit Risk* (FSP 94-6-1). FSP 94-6-1 was issued to emphasize the requirement to assess the adequacy of disclosures for all lending products and the effect of changes in market

or economic conditions on the adequacy of those disclosures. It specifically addresses nontraditional loan products that give rise to a concentration of credit risk, such as interest-only loans. FSP 94-6-1 was effective as of December 19, 2005. The Company does not invest in significant amounts of nontraditional loan products and FSP 94-6-1 will not have an immediate impact on our disclosures.

Accounting by Insurance Enterprises for Deferred Acquisition Costs in Connection with Modifications or Exchanges of Insurance Contracts

In September 2005, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AcSEC) issued Statement of Position (SOP) 05-1, Accounting by Insurance Enterprises for Deferred Acquisition Costs in Connection with Modifications or Exchanges of Insurance Contracts (SOP 05-1). SOP 05-1 provides guidance on accounting by insurance enterprises for deferred acquisition costs on internal replacements of insurance and investment contracts other than those specifically described in SFAS No. 97, Accounting and Reporting by Insurance Enterprises for Certain Long-Duration Contracts and for Realized Gains and Losses from the Sale of Investments . SOP 05-1 defines an internal replacement as a modification in product benefits, features, rights or coverages that occurs by the exchange of a contract for a new contract, or by amendment, endorsement or rider to a contract, or by the election of a feature or coverage within a contract. SOP 05-1 is effective for internal replacements occurring in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, with earlier adoption encouraged. Retrospective application of SOP 05-1 to previously issued financial statements is not permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this pronouncement on our consolidated financial condition and results of operations.

Accounting Changes and Error Corrections

In June 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes, and FASB Statement No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements (SFAS 154). SFAS 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods financial statements for all voluntary changes in accounting principle, unless impracticable. SFAS 154 is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. SFAS 154 will have no immediate impact on our consolidated financial statements, though it will impact our presentation of future voluntary accounting changes, should such changes occur.

Share-Based Payment

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), *Share Based Payment* (SFAS 123-R), which prescribes fair value expense recognition for stock options and is effective for interim and annual periods ending after June 15, 2005. In April 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission announced the adoption of a new rule that delays our required effective date of SFAS 123-R to January 1, 2006. In August 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) No. 123(R)-1, *Classification and Measurement of Freestanding Financial Instruments Originally Issued in Exchange for Employee Services under FASB Statement No. 123(R)* (FSP 123R-1), which indefinitely defers the requirement of SFAS 123-R that a freestanding financial instrument originally subject to SFAS 123-R becomes subject to other applicable GAAP when the rights conveyed by the instrument are no longer dependent on the holder being an employee of the entity. In October 2005, the FASB issued FSP No. 123(R)-2, *Practical Accommodation to the Application of Grant Date as Defined in FASB Statement No. 123(R)*, which allows the grant date of an award to be the date the award is approved in accordance with an entity s corporate governance provisions, so long as the approved grant is communicated to employees within a relatively short time period from the date of approval, which is consistent with our current policy.

In November 2005, the FASB issued FSP No. 123(R)-3, Transition Election Related to Accounting for the Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards (FSP 123R-3), which provides an alternative method to calculate the beginning pool of excess tax benefits against which excess future deferred tax assets could be written off

under SFAS 123-R. The alternative method provides a simplified method to calculate the beginning pool of excess tax benefits and also provides a method of determining the subsequent impact on the pool of awards that are outstanding and fully or partially vested upon the adoption of SFAS 123-R. Finally, FSP 123R-3 also provides guidance on how to present excess tax benefits in the statement of cash flows when the alternative pool calculation is used. The guidance in FSP 123R-3 was effective on November 10, 2005. An entity that adopts Statement 123-R using either the modified retrospective or modified prospective methods described in SFAS 123-R may make a one-time election to adopt the transition method described in FSP 123R-3. An entity may take up to one year from the later of (1) its initial adoption of SFAS 123-R or (2) November 10, 2005, to evaluate its available transition alternatives and make its one-time election.

In February 2006, the FASB issued FSP No. 123(R)-4, Classification of Options and Similar Instruments Issued as Employee Compensation That Allow for Cash Settlement upon the Occurrence of a Contingent Event (FSP 123R-4), which is effective upon adoption of SFAS 123-R. This FSP requires companies to classify employee stock options and similar instruments with contingent cash settlement features as liability awards under SFAS 123-R unless the following requirements are met: (1) the contingent event that permits or requires cash settlement (a) is not considered probable of occurring and (b) is not within the control of the employee, and (2) the award includes no other features that would require liability classification. We do not award stock options or similar instruments that allow employees to elect cash settlement; therefore, FSP 123R-4 does not impact our consolidated financial statements.

The Company plans to adopt the provisions of SFAS 123-R under the modified prospective method on January 1, 2006. Under this method, the fair value of all employee stock options vesting on or after the adoption date will be included in the determination of net income. The fair value of stock options will be estimated using an appropriate fair value option-pricing model considering assumptions for dividend yield, expected volatility, risk-free interest rate and expected life of the option. The fair value of the option grants will be amortized on a straight-line basis over the implicit service period of the employee, considering retirement eligibility. The adoption of SFAS 123-R will reduce our earnings per share similarly to what is illustrated in the pro forma disclosures discussed above. However, the consideration of retirement eligibility when determining the vesting period may affect this impact.

\*\*Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003\*\*

On May 19, 2004, the FASB issued FSP No. 106-2, Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003 (FSP 106-2). FSP 106-2 was issued to address accounting for the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (Act) signed into law on December 8, 2003. This Act introduces a prescription drug benefit under Medicare beginning in 2006. Under the Act, employers who sponsor postretirement plans that provide prescription drug benefits that are actuarially equivalent to Medicare qualify to receive subsidy payments. The Company adopted FSP 106-2 effective July 1, 2004 under the prospective application approach. Accordingly, the Company remeasured its plan assets and Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation (APBO) as of that date to account for the subsidy and other effects of the Act. See Note 13 for further discussion.

The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and its Application to Certain Investments

In March 2004, the FASB s Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) reached a final consensus on Issue 03-1, *The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments* (EITF 03-1). EITF 03-1 established impairment models for determining whether to record impairment losses associated with investments in certain equity and debt securities. It also required the accrual of income on a level-yield basis following an impairment of debt securities, where reasonable estimates of the timing and amount of future cash flows can be made. The application of EITF 03-1 was to be effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2004. In September 2004, the FASB issued FSP EITF 03-1-1, *Effective Date* 

of Paragraphs 10 20 of EITF Issue No. 03-1, The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments , which indefinitely deferred the effective date of the other-than-temporary impairment provisions of EITF 03-1 related to interest rates and sector spreads until such time as the FASB issues further implementation guidance.

In November 2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS No. 115-1, *The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments* (FSP 115-1), which addresses the determination as to when an investment is considered impaired, whether that impairment is other than temporary, and the measurement of an impairment loss. This FSP also includes accounting considerations subsequent to the recognition of an other-than-temporary impairment and requires certain disclosures about unrealized losses that have not been recognized as other-than-temporary impairments. FSP 115-1 amends SFAS No. 115, *Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities* and nullifies certain requirements of EITF 03-1. FSP 115-1 is effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2005. We believe our existing policies for recognizing other-than-temporary impairments are consistent with the guidance in FSP FAS 115-1; therefore, the adoption of FSP 115-1 is not expected to have a material impact on our consolidated financial condition or results of operations. See Note 4 for discussion of investment impairments and related disclosures.

Employers Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits

In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (Revised), *Employers Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits* (SFAS 132-R) which revises employers disclosures about pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans. It does not require change in the measurement or recognition of those plans. This statement was effective for financial statements with fiscal years ending after December 15, 2003. See Note 13 for the related disclosures.

Accounting and Reporting by Insurance Enterprises for Certain Nontraditional Long-Duration Contracts and for Separate Accounts

In July 2003, the AcSEC issued SOP No. 03-1, Accounting and Reporting by Insurance Enterprises for Certain Nontraditional Long-Duration Contracts and for Separate Accounts (the SOP or SOP 03-1). The SOP addresses: (i) separate account presentation; (ii) accounting for an insurance company s proportionate interest in separate accounts; (iii) transfers of assets from the general account to a separate account; (iv) valuation of certain insurance liabilities and policy features such as guaranteed minimum death benefits and annuitization benefits; and (v) accounting for sales inducements. The SOP was effective January 1, 2004 and was adopted through an adjustment for the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle amounting to \$17. Our cumulative effect related primarily to the establishment of additional policy liabilities for secondary guarantees contained in our newer products and accounting for sales inducements resident in certain of our older policies.

Accrual for an Unearned Revenue Liability

In June 2004, the FASB issued FSP No. 97-1 Situations in Which Paragraphs 17(b) and 20 of FASB Statement No. 97, Accounting and Reporting by Insurance Enterprises for Certain Long-Duration Contracts and for Realized Gains and Losses from the Sale of Investments, Permit or Require Accrual for an Unearned Revenue Liability (FSP 97-1). FSP 97-1 clarifies the accounting for unearned revenue liabilities of certain universal-life type contracts under SOP 03-1. The Company s adoption of FSP 97-1 on July 1, 2004 had no impact on the Company s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

### Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

The FASB issued FIN 46-R in December 2003. Under FIN 46-R, an enterprise consolidates a variable interest entity (VIE), as defined, if the enterprise absorbs a majority of the VIE s expected losses, receives a majority of its expected residual returns, or both, as a result of ownership, contractual or other financial interests in the VIE. Prior to FIN 46-R, entities were generally consolidated by an enterprise only when it had a controlling financial interest through ownership of a majority voting interest in the entity. In accordance with FIN 46-R, effective December 31, 2003, the Company deconsolidated Jefferson Pilot Capital Trust A and Jefferson Pilot Capital Trust B (the Trusts), VIEs that issued \$300 of redeemable preferred securities in private placement transactions in 1997. As a result of the deconsolidation of the Trusts, the consolidated balance sheets now reflect junior subordinated debentures purchased from the Company by the Trusts in 1997, which had previously been eliminated in consolidation. Interest expense on the junior subordinated debentures is presented as interest expense in the consolidated statements of income and is presented as an operating cash outflow on the consolidated statements of cash flow.

# Note 3. Income Per Share of Common Stock

The following table sets forth the computation of earnings per share before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle and earnings per share assuming dilution before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle.

	Year Ended December 31,						
	2005		2	2004	2	2003	
Numerators Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	\$	579	\$	563	\$	492	
<b>Denominators</b> Weighted-average shares outstanding	135,067,487 137,999,364		,999,364	4 141,795,065			
Effect of dilutive securities: Employee, director and agent stock options	1,100,356		1,213,670		1,072,150		
Weighted-average shares outstanding assuming dilution	136.	,167,843	139,213,034		142	,867,215	
Earnings Per Share Basic Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	\$	4.28	\$	4.08	\$	3.47	
Earnings Per Share Assuming Dilution Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	\$	4.25	\$	4.04	\$	3.44	

For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, 598,430, 165,736 and 1,247,825 stock options, weighted for the portion of the period they were outstanding, with a weighted average exercise price of \$51.10, \$52.97 and \$46.83 per share, were excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share because the options, based upon the application of the treasury stock method, were anti-dilutive.

Note 4. Investments Summary Cost and Fair Value Information

Aggregate cost or amortized cost, aggregate fair value and gross unrealized gains and losses were as follows:

	<b>December 31, 2005</b>							
Am		Cost or Amortized Cost	Unr	Fross Pealized Fains	Unr	Fross ealized osses)		Fair /alue
Available-for-sale, carried at fair value								
U.S. Treasury obligations and direct obligations of								
U.S. Government agencies	\$	241	\$	7	\$	(1)	\$	247
Federal agency issued mortgage-backed securities								
(including collateralized mortgage obligations)		1,225		33		(10)		1,248
Obligations of states and political subdivisions		62		5				67
Corporate obligations		16,994		542	(	(204)	1	7,332
Corporate private-labeled mortgage-backed								
securities (including collateralized mortgage		4.00=						
obligations)		1,297		21		(17)		1,301
Redeemable preferred stocks		9		2				11
Subtotal, debt securities		19,828		610	(	(232)	2	0,206
Equity securities		192		429	'	(1)	_	620
Securities available-for-sale	\$	20,020	<b>¢</b> 1	,039	<b>\$</b> (	(222)	¢a	0.026
Securities available-for-sale	Ф	20,020	<b>\$</b> 1	,039	\$(	(233)	\$ 2	0,826
Held-to-maturity, carried at amortized cost								
Obligations of state and political subdivisions	\$	5	\$	1	\$		\$	6
Corporate obligations		1,969		103		(13)		2,059
Debt securities held-to-maturity	\$	1,974	\$	104	\$	(13)	\$	2,065
		85						

			Γ	<b>Decembe</b> i	31, 2004		
		Cost or	G	ross	Gross		
	A	mortized		ealized	Unrealized	Fai	ir
		Cost	G	ains	(Losses)	Val	ue
Available-for-sale, carried at fair value							
U. S. Treasury obligations and direct obligations of							
U.S. Government agencies	\$	253	\$	13	\$	\$ 2	266
Federal agency issued mortgage-backed securities			·		•	·	
(including collateralized mortgage obligations)		1,610		64	(4)	1,6	570
Obligations of states and political subdivisions		57		4	· /	,	61
Corporate obligations		16,225		853	(51)	17,0	
Corporate private-labeled mortgage-backed					, ,		
securities (including collateralized mortgage							
obligations)		659		31	(2)	6	588
Redeemable preferred stocks		12		1			13
Subtotal, debt securities		18,816		966	(57)	19,7	725
Equity securities		201		449	(0.7)	-	550
-1····J						~	
Securities available-for-sale	\$	19,017	\$1	,415	\$ (57)	\$20,3	375
Held-to-maturity, carried at amortized cost							
Obligations of state and political subdivisions	\$	6	\$	1	\$	\$	7
Corporate obligations		2,363		153	(9)	2,5	507
Debt securities held-to-maturity	\$	2,369	\$	154	\$ (9)	\$ 2,5	514

# **Contractual Maturities**

Aggregate amortized cost and aggregate fair value of debt securities as of December 31, 2005, according to maturity date, were as indicated below. Contractual maturity dates were utilized for all securities except for mortgage-backed securities, which were based upon estimated maturity dates. Actual future maturities may differ from the contractual maturities shown because the issuers of certain debt securities have the right to call or prepay the amounts due the Company, with or without penalty.

	Available-for-sale					ity		
	Amortized Cost		ed Fair Value		Amortized Cost			Fair
							Value	
Due in one year or less	\$	488	\$	493	\$	182	\$	184
Due after one year through five years		4,097		4,174		691		708
Due after five years through ten years		8,818		8,854		716		750
Due after ten years through twenty years		3,119		3,241		315		344
Due after twenty years		3,222		3,361		70		79
Amounts not due at a single maturity date		75		72				

Redeemable preferred stocks	19,819 9	20,195 11	1,974	2,065
	\$ 19,828	\$20,206	\$1,974	\$2,065
	86			

#### **Securities Lending**

In its securities lending program, the Company generally receives cash collateral in an amount that is in excess of the market value of the securities loaned. Market values of securities loaned and collateral are monitored daily, and additional collateral is obtained as necessary. The market value of securities loaned and collateral received amounted to \$259 and \$267 at December 31, 2005 and \$5 and \$5 at December 31, 2004.

## **Changes in Net Unrealized Gains on Securities**

Changes in amounts affecting net unrealized gains included in other comprehensive income, reduced by deferred income taxes, were as follows:

	Net Unrealized Gains (Losse Debt Equity		Losses)
	Securities	Securities	Total
Net unrealized gains on securities available-for-sale as of December 31, 2002	\$ 376	\$221	\$ 597
Change during year ended December 31, 2003: Increase in stated amount of securities Increase in deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business	13	89	102
acquired Increase in deferred income tax liabilities	20 (15)	(29)	20 (44)
Increase in net unrealized gains included in other comprehensive income	18	60	78
Net unrealized gains on securities available-for-sale as of December 31, 2003	394	281	675
Change during year ended December 31, 2004: Increase (decrease) in stated amount of securities Increase in deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business	22	(3)	19
acquired Decrease (increase) in deferred income tax liabilities	(8)	1	(7)
Increase (decrease) in net unrealized gains included in other comprehensive income	14	(2)	12
Net unrealized gains on securities available-for-sale as of December 31, 2004	408	279	687
Change during year ended December 31, 2005: (Decrease) in stated amount of securities Increase in deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business	(526)	(22)	(548)
acquired  Decrease in deferred income tax liabilities	183 120	8	183 128
Decrease in net unrealized gains included in other comprehensive income	(223)	(14)	(237)

Net unrealized gains on securities available-for-sale as of December 31, 2005

\$ 185

\$265

\$ 450

87

#### **Net Investment Income**

The details of net investment income follow:

	Year Ended December 31,			
	2005	2004	2003	
Interest on debt securities	\$ 1,324	\$1,298	\$1,317	
Investment income on equity securities	27	29	25	
Interest on mortgage loans	266	262	256	
Interest on policy loans	52	51	50	
Other investment income	64	68	42	
Gross investment income	1,733	1,708	1,690	
Investment expenses	(42)	(36)	(33)	
Net investment income	\$ 1,691	\$1,672	\$1,657	

Investment expenses include salaries, expenses of maintaining and operating investment real estate, real estate depreciation and other allocated costs of investment management and administration.

### **Realized Gains and Losses**

The details of realized investment gains (losses), including other-than-temporary impairments, follow:

	Year Ended December 31,			oer 31,
		2005	2004	2003
Common stocks Debt securities	\$	19 (20)	\$ 92 (59)	\$ 14 (71)
Total securities		(1)	33	(57)
Real estate Other Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs, value of business acquired and deferred sales inducements		4 10 (2)	(1) 7 2	(4) 14
Realized investment gains (losses)	\$	11	\$ 41	\$(47)

See Note 6 for discussion of amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs, value of business acquired and deferred sales inducements.

Information about total gross realized gains and losses on securities, including other-than-temporary impairments, follows:

		Year Ended December 31,			
	2005	2004	04 2003		
Gross realized:					
Gains	\$ 57	\$ 138	\$ 71		

Losses (58) (105) (128)

Realized gains (losses) on total securities \$ (1) \$ 33 \$ (57)

Information about gross realized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities, including other-than-temporary impairments, follows:

	Year Ended December 31,			
	2005		2004	2003
Gross realized:				
Gains	\$	52	\$ 133	\$ 56
Losses		(58)	(103)	(105)
Realized gains (losses) on available for sale securities	\$	(6)	\$ 30	\$ (49)

#### **Investment Concentration Risk and Impairment**

Investments in debt and equity securities include 1,791 issuers. Debt and equity securities include investments in Bank of America of \$432 and \$477 as of December 31, 2005 and 2004. No other corporate issuer represents more than one percent of investments.

The Company uses repurchase agreements to meet various cash requirements. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the amounts held in debt securities available-for-sale pledged as collateral for these borrowings were \$469 and \$489.

As of December 31, 2005, the Company s commercial mortgage loan portfolio was comprised of conventional real estate mortgages collateralized primarily by retail (32%), industrial (23%), office (20%), apartment (12%), and hotel (8%) properties. Our mortgage loan underwriting standards emphasize the credit status of a prospective borrower, quality of the underlying collateral and loan-to-value relationships. Approximately 29% of stated mortgage loan balances as of December 31, 2005 are for properties located in South Atlantic states, approximately 21% are for properties located in Pacific states, approximately 13% are for properties located in West South Central states and approximately 10% are for properties located in Mountain states. No other geographic region represents as much as 10% of December 31, 2005 mortgage loans.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the recorded investment in mortgage loans that were considered to be potentially impaired was \$42 and \$50. Delinquent loans outstanding as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 totaled \$0 and \$6. The related allowance for credit losses on all mortgage loans was \$16 and \$22 at December 31, 2005 and 2004. The average recorded investment in potentially impaired loans was \$46, \$56 and \$64 during the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, on which interest income of \$4, \$1 and \$6 was recognized.

The Company sold certain securities that had been classified as held-to-maturity, due to significant declines in credit worthiness. The net amortized costs of sold securities were \$1, \$24, and \$29 for 2005, 2004 and 2003. The realized gains on the sales of these securities, some of which were previously impaired, were \$0, \$1 and \$9 for 2005, 2004 and 2003.

The Company monitors its portfolio closely to ensure that all other-than-temporary impairments are identified and recognized in earnings as they occur. At December 31, 2005, 1,052 of the Company s securities were in an unrealized loss position. The table below summarizes unrealized losses on all securities held by both asset class and length of time that a security has been in an unrealized loss position:

Less than 12 months

December 31, 2005 12 months or longer

**Total** 

	Less ti			ins of longer	Total			
	Fair Value	Unr	ross ealized osses	Fair Value	Gross Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Gross Unrealized Losses	
U.S. Treasury obligations and direct obligations of U.S. Government agencies Federal agency issued mortgage-backed securities (including collateralized mortgage	\$ 40	) \$	(1)	\$ 19	\$	\$ 59	\$ (1)	
obligations)	175	5	(4)	173	(6)	348	(10)	
Obligations of states and political subdivisions Corporate obligations Corporate private-labeled	1 <sup>4</sup> 7,163		(134)	1 2,298	(83)	15 9,461	(217)	
mortgage-backed securities (including collateralized mortgage obligations) Redeemable preferred	838	3	(13)	74	(4)	912	(17)	
stock Equity securities	620	)	(1)	3		3 620	(1)	
Total temporarily impaired securities	\$ 8,850	) \$	(153)	\$ 2,568	\$ (93)	\$ 11,418	\$ (246)	
	Less t	han 12 m	onths Gross		aber 31, 2004 oths or longer Gross	Т	otal Gross	
	Fair Value	Uni	realized osses	Fair Value	Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Unrealized Losses	
U.S. Treasury obligations and direct obligations of U.S. Government agencies Federal agency issued mortgage-backed securities (including	\$ 1	4 \$		\$ 56	\$	\$ 70	\$	
collateralized mortgage obligations)	14	9	(2)	144	(2)	293	(4)	
Obligations of states and political subdivisions Corporate obligations	1 1,59 13	0	(38) (2)	2 1,734 18	(22)	13 3,324 150	(60) (2)	

Corporate private-labeled mortgage-backed securities (including collateralized mortgage obligations) Redeemable preferred stock 4 4 Total temporarily impaired securities \$ \$ \$

\$ 1,896 (42) \$ 1,958 (24) \$ 3,854 (66)

One statistic to which we pay particular attention with respect to debt securities is the Fair Value to Amortized Cost ratio. Securities with a fair value to amortized cost ratio in the 90%-99% range are typically securities that have been impacted by increases in market interest rates or sector spreads. Securities in the

90

80%-89% range are typically securities that have been impacted by increased market yields, specific credit concerns or both. These securities are monitored to ensure that the impairment is not other-than-temporary. Securities with a fair value to amortized cost ratio less then 80% are considered to be potentially distressed securities, and are subjected to rigorous review. The following factors are considered: the length of time a security s fair value has been below amortized cost, industry factors or conditions related to a geographic area that are negatively affecting the security, downgrades by rating agencies, the valuation of assets specifically pledged to support the credit, the overall financial condition of the issuer, past due interest or principal payments, and our intent and ability to hold the security for a sufficient time to allow for a recovery in value.

The table below summarizes the securities with unrealized losses in our debt portfolio as of December 31, 2005.

	Amortized Cost	Fair Value	Unrealized Losses	Percentage
90%-99%	\$ 10,923	\$ 10,701	\$ (222)	90.2%
80%-89%	92	79	(13)	5.3%
Below 80%	29	18	(10)	4.5%
	\$ 11,044	\$ 10,798	\$ (245)	100.0%

#### **Note 5. Derivative Financial Instruments**

The fair values of the Company s derivative instruments were \$116 and \$82 at December 31, 2005 and 2004 and are included in other investments in the consolidated balance sheets. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had no fair value hedges or hedges of net investments in foreign operations.

## **Cash Flow Hedging Strategy**

The Company uses interest rate swaps to convert floating rate investments to fixed rate investments. Interest is exchanged periodically on the notional value with the Company receiving the fixed rate and paying various short-term LIBOR rates on a net exchange basis. For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 the ineffective portion of the Company s cash flow hedging instruments, which is recognized in realized investment gains, was not significant. At December 31, 2005 and 2004 the maximum term of interest rate swaps that hedged floating rate investments was ten years.

The Company also converts its floating rate funding agreements to a fixed rate using interest rate swaps. Concurrent with the issuance of its floating rate funding agreements in June 2005, the subsidiary executed an interest rate swap for a notional amount equal to the proceeds of the funding agreements. The swap qualifies for cash flow hedge accounting treatment and converts the variable rate of the funding agreements to a fixed rate of 4.28%.

In addition, the Company uses interest rate swaps to hedge anticipated purchases of assets that support the annuity line of business. As assets are purchased, the interest rate swap is unwound resulting in a realized gain (loss) which effectively offsets the change in the cost of the assets purchased to back annuities issued. The gain (loss) is amortized into income over time, resulting in an overall yield that is consistent with the Company spricing assumptions.

Certain swaps serve as economic hedges but do not qualify for hedge accounting under SFAS 133. These swaps are marked to market through realized gains. The Company s realized investment gains from these swaps were \$1, \$1 and \$0 in 2005, 2004 and 2003.

For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 the Company recognized other comprehensive income related to cash flow hedges, net of taxes, of \$(6), \$(3) and \$(5). The Company does not expect to reclassify a significant amount of net gains (losses) on derivative instruments from accumulated other comprehensive income to earnings during 2006.

For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 the Company recognized \$0, \$0 and \$4 in previously deferred losses as a result of sales of securities purchased through the use of cash flow hedges.

#### **Other Derivatives**

The Company markets equity-indexed annuities. These contracts permit the holder to elect an interest rate return or an equity market component, where interest credited to the contracts is linked to the performance of the S&P 500® index. Policyholders may elect to rebalance index options at renewal dates, either annually or biannually. At each renewal date, we have the opportunity to re-price the equity-indexed component by establishing participation rates, subject to minimum guarantees. We purchase options that are highly correlated to the portfolio allocation decisions of our policyholders, such that we are economically hedged with respect to equity returns for the current reset period. The mark-to-market of the options held impacts net investment income and interest credited in equal and offsetting amounts. SFAS 133 requires that we calculate fair values of index options we will purchase in the future to hedge policyholder index allocations in future reset periods. These fair values represent an estimate of the cost of the options we will purchase in the future, discounted back to the date of the balance sheet, using current market indicators of volatility and interest rates. Changes in the fair values of these liabilities are reported in interest credited. Interest credited was decreased by \$6, \$3 and \$1 in 2005, 2004 and 2003 for the changes in fair value of these liabilities.

The Company also invests in debt securities with embedded options, which are considered to be derivative instruments under SFAS 133. These derivatives are marked-to-market through realized investment gains and were insignificant for 2005, 2004 and 2003.

Counterparties to derivative instruments expose the Company to credit risk in the event of non-performance. The Company limits this exposure by diversifying among counterparties with high credit ratings. The Company s credit risk exposure on swaps is limited to the fair value of swap agreements that it has recorded as an asset. The Company does not expect any counterparty to fail to meet its obligation.

Note 6. Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs, Value Of Business Acquired And Deferred Sales Inducement Asset Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs

Information about deferred policy acquisition costs follows:

	Yea	er 31,	
	2005	2004	2003
Beginning balance	\$ 1,958	\$ 1,771	\$ 1,525
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle		(28)	
Group coinsurance assumed		37	
Deferral:			
Commissions	384	319	381
Other	144	123	120
	528	442	501
Amortization	(265)	(256)	(280)
Adjustment related to unrealized losses (gains) on debt securities			
available-for-sale	126	(8)	19
Adjustment related to realized losses (gains) on debt securities			
available-for-sale	(1)		6
Ending balance	\$ 2,346	\$ 1,958	\$ 1,771

See Note 14 for discussion of group coinsurance transaction.

## Value of Business Acquired

Information about value of business acquired follows:

	Year Ended December 31,			
	2005	2004	2003	
Beginning balance Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	\$ 472	\$ 459 30	\$ 502	
Deferral of commissions and accretion of interest	1	4	9	
Amortization Adjustment related to unrealized losses on debt securities	(53)	(31)	(61)	
available-for-sale Adjustment related to realized losses (gains) on debt securities	57	8	1	
available-for-sale	(1)	2	8	
Ending balance	\$ 476	\$ 472	\$ 459	
93				

Expected approximate amortization percentages relating to the value of business acquired for the next five years are as follows:

Year	Amortization Percentage
2006	9.3%
2007	8.2%
2008	7.3%
2009	6.6%
2010	6.2%

As discussed in Note 2, investment income allocated to the Individual Products, AIP and Benefit Partners segments is reduced by a default charge intended to replicate expected credit losses over an economic cycle. In 2003, the Company unlocked its deferred policy acquisition cost and VOBA models with respect to the default charge assumption, resulting in a favorable adjustment to realized gains and losses.

#### **Deferred Sales Inducement Asset**

Information about the deferred sales inducement asset follows:

		Year Ended December 31,		
	20	005	20	004
Beginning balance Cumulative impact of adoption, including \$30 reclassified from deferred policy acquisition costs Additional amounts deferred Amortization	\$	76 19 (11)	\$	68 15 (7)
Ending balance	\$	84	\$	76

# Note 7. Policy Liabilities Information

#### **Interest Rate Assumptions**

The liability for future policy benefits associated with ordinary life insurance policies was determined using initial interest rate assumptions ranging from 2.0% to 11.5% and, when applicable, uniform grading over 10 to 30 years to ultimate rates ranging from 2.0% to 6.5%. Interest rate assumptions for weekly premium, monthly debit and term life insurance products generally fall within the same ranges as those pertaining to ordinary life insurance policies.

Credited interest rates for universal life-type products ranged from 3.0% to 9.0% in 2005, 2004 and 2003. The average credited interest rates for universal life-type products were 4.5%, 4.6 % and 5.0 % for 2005, 2004 and 2003. For annuity products, credited interest rates generally ranged from 2.8% to 8.8% in 2005, 3.0% to 8.0% in 2004 and 3.0% to 7.6% in 2003. The average credited interest rates for annuity products were 4.1%, 4.4% and 4.9% for 2005, 2004 and 2003.

### **Mortality and Withdrawal Assumptions**

Assumed mortality rates are generally based on experience multiples applied to select and ultimate tables commonly used in the industry. Withdrawal assumptions for individual life insurance policies are based on historical Company experience and vary by issue age, type of coverage and policy duration.

## Accident and Health and Disability Insurance Liabilities Activity

Activity in the liabilities for accident and health and disability benefits, including reserves for future policy benefits and unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses, was as follows:

	2	2005		2004		2003
Balance as of January 1 Less reinsurance recoverables	\$	965 125	\$	630 130	\$	564 132
Net balance as of January 1		840		500		432
Reinsurance transaction (see Note 14)				253		
Amount incurred: Current year Prior years		588 9 597		589 (24) 565		408 (1) 407
Less amount paid: Current year Prior years		296 238 534		293 185 478		224 115 339
Net balance as of December 31 Plus reinsurance recoverables		903 139		840 125		500 130
Balance as of December 31	\$	1,042	\$	965	\$	630
Balance as of December 31 included with: Total future policy benefits Less: Other future policy benefits  A&H future policy benefits	\$	3,148 2,151 997	\$	3,096 2,187 909		
Total policy and contract claims Less: Other policy and contract claims		223 178		232 176		
A&H policy and contract claims		45		56		
Total A&H reserves	\$	1,042	\$	965		

The Company uses estimates for determining its liability for accident and health and disability benefits, which are based on historical claim payment patterns and attempt to provide for the inherent variability in claim patterns and severity. In 2005, the amount incurred for accident and health and disability benefits related to prior years was negatively impacted by claims termination experience in our long-term disability business. In 2004, the amount incurred for accident and health and disability benefits related to prior years was favorably impacted by claims termination experience in our long-term disability business. Actual claims experience emerged favorably in 2003.

#### **Funding Agreements**

In June 2005, a life insurance subsidiary of the Company established a program for an unconsolidated special purpose entity, Jefferson-Pilot Life Funding Trust I (the Trust), to sell medium-term notes through investment banks to commercial investors. The notes are backed by funding agreements issued by this subsidiary. The funding agreements are investment contracts that do not subject the subsidiary to mortality or morbidity risk. The medium-term notes issued by the Trust are exposed to all the risks and rewards of owning the funding agreements that collateralize them. The funding agreements issued to the Trust are classified as a component of policy liabilities within the consolidated balance sheets. As spread products, funding agreements generate profit to the extent that the rate of return on the investments earned exceeds the interest credited and other expenses.

The subsidiary issued \$300 of funding agreements in June 2005. The initial funding agreements were issued at a variable rate and provide for quarterly interest payments, indexed to the 3-month LIBOR plus 7 basis points, with principal due at maturity on June 2, 2008. Concurrent with this issuance, the subsidiary executed an interest rate swap for a notional amount equal to the proceeds of the funding agreements. The swap qualifies for cash flow hedge accounting treatment and converts the variable rate of the funding agreements to a fixed rate of 4.28%.

#### **SOP 03-1 Policy Liabilities**

At December 31, 2005 and 2004 the amount of SOP 03-1 policy liabilities included within other policy liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets were \$90 and \$42.

#### Note 8. Debt

#### **Commercial Paper and Revolving Credit Borrowings**

The Company has entered into a bank credit agreement for unsecured revolving credit, under which the Company has the option to borrow at various interest rates. The current agreement, as amended on May 7, 2004, aggregates \$348, which is available until May 2007. This credit agreement principally supports the issuance of commercial paper. As of December 31, 2005, outstanding commercial paper had various maturities, with none in excess of 120 days. The Company can issue commercial paper with maturities of up to 270 days. In the event the Company is not able to remarket commercial paper at maturity, the Company has sufficient liquidity, consisting of the bank credit agreement, liquid assets, such as equity securities, and other resources to retire these obligations. The weighted-average interest rates for commercial paper borrowings outstanding of \$260 and \$188 at December 31, 2005 and 2004 were 4.31% and 2.30%.

#### **Notes Payable and Debentures**

In January 2004, the Company issued \$300 of 4.75% 10-year term notes and \$300 of floating rate EXtendible Liquidity Securities® (EXLs). The EXLs bear interest at LIBOR plus a spread, which increases annually to a maximum of 10 basis points. As of December 31, 2005, the EXLs had a maturity of November 2006 subject to periodic extension through 2011. The proceeds from the debt issuance were used to support the Canada Life transaction and to pay down commercial paper while rebalancing the mix of fixed and floating rate debt and short and long term maturities in the Company s capital structure.

The junior subordinated debentures were issued in 1997 and consist of \$206 at an interest rate of 8.14% and \$103 at an interest rate of 8.285%. Interest is paid semi-annually. These debentures mature in 2046, but are redeemable prior to maturity at the option of the Company beginning January 15, 2007, with two-thirds subject to a call premium of 4.07% and the remainder subject to a call premium of 4.14%, each grading to zero as of January 15, 2017.

#### **Maturities**

The maturities of our borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2005, including securities sold under repurchase agreements, are as follows:

2006	\$ 1,012
2007 2010 2011 and after	609
Total	\$ 1.621

#### **Letter of Credit**

In conjunction with the establishment of an intercompany reinsurance subsidiary, we obtained a \$500 letter of credit facility. The credit agreement will provide credit enhancement for the subsidiary s reinsurance obligations. JP is a guarantor under the letter of credit facility. At December 31, 2005, we had not reinsured any reserves to this subsidiary.

## Note 9. Stockholders Equity

#### **Common Stock**

Changes in the number of shares outstanding are as follows:

	Year Ended December 31,				
	2005	2004	2003		
Shares outstanding, beginning	136,819,214	140,610,540	142,798,768		
Shares issued under stock option plans	734,544	1,576,874	1,390,372		
Shares reacquired	(3,175,500)	(5,368,200)	(3,578,600)		
Shares outstanding, ending	134,378,258	136,819,214	140,610,540		

#### Shareholders Rights Plan

Under a shareholders—rights plan, one common share purchase right is attached to each share of the Company—s common stock. The plan becomes operative in certain events involving an offer for or the acquisition of 15% or more of the Company—s common stock by any person or group. Following such an event, each right, unless redeemed by the Company—s Board, entitles the holder (other than the acquiring person or group) to purchase for an exercise price of \$156.67 an amount of common stock of the Company (or in the discretion of the Board, preferred stock, debt securities, or cash), or in certain circumstances stock of the acquiring company, having a market value of twice the exercise price. Approximately 134 million shares of common stock are currently reserved for the amended rights plan. The rights expire on February 8, 2009 unless extended by the Board, and are redeemable by the Board at a price of 0.30 cents per right at any time before they become exercisable.

In October 2005 the rights plan was amended such that the proposed merger transaction discussed in Note 1 will not trigger the plan.

#### **Preferred Stock**

The Company has 20,000,000 shares of preferred stock authorized (none issued) with the par value, dividend rights and other terms to be set by the Board of Directors, subject to certain limitations on voting rights.

## Note 10. Stock Incentive Plans Long Term Stock Incentive Plan

Under the Long Term Stock Incentive Plan, a Committee of independent directors may award nonqualified or incentive stock options and stock appreciation rights, and make grants of the Company s stock, to employees of the Company and to life insurance agents. Stock grants may be either restricted stock or unrestricted stock distributed upon the achievement of performance goals established by the Committee.

A total of 10,202,948 shares are available for issuance pursuant to outstanding or future awards as of December 31, 2005. The option price is never less than the market value of the Company s common stock on the award date. Options are exercisable for periods determined by the Committee, not to exceed ten years from the award date, and vest immediately or over periods as determined by the Committee. Restricted and unrestricted stock grants are limited to 10% of the total shares reserved for the Plan. This plan will terminate as to further awards on May 3, 2009, unless terminated earlier by the Board.

All employee stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2005 will vest upon closing of the proposed merger with LNC.

## Non-Employee Directors Plan

Under the Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plans, 844,152 shares of the Company s common stock are reserved for issuance pursuant to outstanding or future awards as of December 31, 2005. Nonqualified stock options are automatically awarded, at market prices on specified award dates. The options vest over a period of one to three years, and terminate ten years from the date of award, but are subject to earlier vesting or termination under certain circumstances. The current plan will terminate as to further option awards on March 31, 2008, unless terminated earlier by the Board.

All director stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2005 will vest upon closing of the proposed merger with LNC.

#### **Summary Stock Option Activity**

Summarized information about the Company s stock option activity follows:

	2005		2004			2003			
	Options	Av Ex l	ighted- verage vercise Price Per Share	Options	A	Veighted- Average Exercise Price Per Share	Options	A E	eighted- verage xercise Price Per Share
Outstanding beginning of									
vear	9,001,181	\$	42.08	9,657,303	3 \$	38.80	9,952,806	\$	37.01
Granted	1,279,533	Ψ	49.87	1,612,900		52.30	1,378,550	Ψ	38.49
Exercised	(814,374)		34.13	(1,752,750		32.54	(1,525,590)		26.30
Forfeited and expired	(42,364)		48.37	(516,260		45.07	(148,463)		51.53
Outstanding end of year	9,423,976	\$	43.78	9,001,18	1 \$	42.08	9,657,303	\$	38.80
Exercisable at end of year	7,469,937	\$	42.25	7,444,42	7 \$	40.85	7,427,496	\$	37.54
Weighted-average fair value of options granted during the year	\$ 9.40			\$ 10.84	1		\$ 8.80		

The following table summarizes certain stock option information at December 31, 2005:

	Optio	Options Outstanding Weighted-			Options Exe	s Exercisable		
Range of Exercise Prices	Number of Shares	Average Remaining Contractual Life	Ay Ex	ighted- verage vercise Price	Number of Shares	A: Ex	eighted- verage xercise Price	
\$23.83 - \$25.72	540,616	1.0	\$	25.63	540,616	\$	25.63	
\$32.33 - \$35.96	1,258,650	3.3		34.98	1,258,650		34.98	
\$36.00 - \$46.17	2,284,139	4.4		40.13	2,107,638		40.33	
\$46.55 - \$52.98	5,340,571	6.4		49.25	3,563,033		48.48	
	9,423,976		\$	43.78	7,469,937	\$	42.25	

These tables include 516,382 outstanding and 333,135 exercisable stock options held by life insurance agents. These are five-year options with most vesting based on future production. Forfeitures on agent options have been much higher than on other options. These options are expensed upon vesting in accordance with SFAS 123.

Fair values were estimated at grant date using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions for 2005, 2004 and 2003: risk-free interest rates of 3.9%, 3.8% and 3.7%; volatility factors of the expected market price of the Company s common stock of 0.21, 0.22 and 0.24; and a weighted-average

expected life of the options of 7.8 years, 7.4 years and 7.2 years for 2005, 2004 and 2003. An expected dividend yield of 3.28%, 2.95% and 2.57% was assumed for grants made in 2005, 2004 and 2003.

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options, which have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option valuation models require the input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected stock price volatility.

#### **Note 11. Statutory Financial Information**

The Company s life insurance subsidiaries prepare financial statements on the basis of SAP prescribed or permitted by the insurance departments of their states of domicile. Prescribed SAP includes the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) as well as state laws, regulations and administrative rules. Permitted SAP encompasses all accounting practices not so prescribed. None of the life insurance subsidiaries utilize permitted practices in the preparation of their statutory financial statements.

The principal differences between SAP and GAAP are (1) policy acquisition costs are expensed as incurred under SAP, but are deferred and amortized under GAAP, (2) the value of business acquired is not capitalized under SAP, but is under GAAP, (3) amounts collected from holders of universal life-type and annuity products are recognized as premiums when collected under SAP, but are initially recorded as contract deposits under GAAP, with cost of insurance recognized as revenue when assessed and other contract charges recognized over the periods for which services are provided, (4) the classification and carrying amounts of investments in certain securities are different, (5) the criteria for providing asset valuation allowances, and the methodologies used to determine the amounts thereof, (6) the timing of establishing certain reserves, and the methodologies used to determine the amounts thereof, and (7) certain assets are not admitted for purposes of determining surplus under SAP.

A comparison of net income and statutory capital and surplus of the life insurance subsidiaries determined on the basis of SAP to net income and stockholders equity of these life insurance subsidiaries on the basis of GAAP was as follows:

	2005	2004	2003
Statutory Accounting Practices Net income for the year ended December 31	\$ 381	\$ 295	\$ 424
Statutory capital and surplus as of December 31	\$1,996	\$1,930	\$1,774
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles Net income for the year ended December 31	\$ 526	\$ 445	\$ 450
Stockholders equity as of December 31	\$4,548	\$4,553	\$4,244

Prior to its acquisition, Guarantee Life Insurance Company (Guarantee, which was subsequently merged into JPFIC) converted from a mutual form to a stock life company. In connection with that conversion, Guarantee agreed to segregate certain assets to provide for dividends on participating policies using dividend scales in effect at the time of the conversion, providing that the experience underlying such scales continued. The assets allocated to the participating policies, including revenue there from, will accrue solely to the benefit of those policies. The assets and liabilities relating to these participating policies amounted to \$321 and \$333 at December 31, 2005 and \$323 and \$342 at December 31, 2004. The excess of liabilities over the assets represents the total estimated future earnings expected to emerge from these participating policies.

100

Risk-Based Capital (RBC) requirements promulgated by the NAIC require life insurers to maintain minimum capitalization levels that are determined based on formulas incorporating credit risk, insurance risk, interest rate risk and general business risk. The NAIC and the Life and Health Actuarial Task Force recently approved statutory reserving practices under Actuarial Guideline 38 (referred to as AXXX or the Guideline) that will require us, and other companies, to record higher AXXX reserves on new sales during a 21-month period beginning July 1, 2005, followed by a long-term change to reserving methods for these products. Under these reserving practices we established approximately \$77 of additional statutory reserves (\$45 after-tax reduction in surplus) over the second half of 2005. As of December 31, 2005, the life insurance subsidiaries—adjusted capital and surplus exceeded their authorized control level RBC.

The insurance statutes of the states of domicile limit the amount of dividends that the life insurance subsidiaries may pay annually without first obtaining regulatory approval. The limitations are based on a combination of statutory net gain from operations for the preceding year, 10% of statutory surplus at the end of the preceding year, and dividends and distributions made within the preceding twelve months. Depending on the timing of payments, approximately \$387 of dividends could be paid to the ultimate parent by the life insurance subsidiaries in 2006 without regulatory approval.

Some states require life insurers to maintain a certain value of securities on deposit with the state in order to conduct business in that state. Our insurance subsidiaries had securities totaling \$25 on deposit with various states in 2005 and 2004 which are reported in debt securities within our consolidated balance sheets.

### **Note 12. Income Taxes**

Income taxes reported were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,				1,	
2	2005	2	2004	2	2003
\$	191	\$	193	\$	127
	97		84		119
	288		277		246
			(9)		
\$	288	\$	268	\$	246
		2005 \$ 191 97 288	2005 2 \$ 191 \$ 97 288	2005 2004  \$ 191 \$ 193 97 84  288 277 (9)	2005 2004 2 \$ 191 \$ 193 \$ \$ 97 84  288 277 (9)

A reconciliation of the federal income tax rate to the Company s effective income tax rate follows:

	Year ended December 31,			
	2005	2004	2003	
Federal income tax rate	35.0%	35.0%	35.0%	
Reconciling items:				
Tax exempt interest and dividends received deduction	(1.2)	(1.2)	(1.2)	
Affordable housing credits	(0.6)	(0.4)		
Other, net		(0.4)	(0.5)	
Effective income tax rate	33.2%	33.0%	33.3%	

The tax effects of temporary differences that result in significant deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

	December 31,		
	2005	2004	
Deferred tax assets:			
Difference in policy liabilities	\$ 509	\$ 518	
Deferred compensation	39	37	
Differences in investment bases	14		
Other deferred tax assets	24	40	
Gross deferred tax assets	586	595	
Deferred tax liabilities:			
Net unrealized gains on securities and other	235	368	
Deferral of policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired	800	659	
Deferred gain recognition for income tax purposes	32	37	
Differences in investment bases		47	
Depreciation differences	37	40	
Other deferred tax liabilities	37	33	
Gross deferred tax liabilities	1,141	1,184	
Net deferred income tax liability	\$ 555	\$ 589	

Federal income tax returns for 2000 through 2003 are currently under examination. In the opinion of management, recorded income tax liabilities adequately provide for our expected liability on all remaining open years.

Under prior federal income tax law, one-half of the excess of a life insurance company s income from operations over its taxable investment income was not taxed, but was set aside in a special tax account designated as

Policyholders Surplus. The Company set aside approximately \$107 of untaxed Policyholders Surplus. The prior federal income tax law states that no payment of federal income taxes will be required unless it is distributed as a dividend, or under other specified conditions. No related deferred tax liability has been recognized for the potential tax, which would have approximated \$37. The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 allows for the Policyholders Surplus to be distributed during a specific time period without being subjected to tax. The distributions must be made no later than December 31, 2006. As of December 31, 2005, the Company s subsidiaries had distributed \$105 as a dividend and intend to payout the remaining \$2 in 2006.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had accrued approximately \$32 for liabilities primarily related to pending settlements on the definition of life insurance and other life insurance product tax issues. Our currently payable income taxes were reduced by \$5, \$12 and \$10 in 2005, 2004 and 2003 related to the exercise of stock options by employees and agents.

## **Note 13. Retirement Benefit Plans**

#### **Pension Plans**

The Company and its subsidiaries have tax-qualified and nonqualified defined benefit pension plans, which provide benefits based on years of service and final average earnings. The plans are funded through group annuity contracts with JP Life. The assets of the plans are those of the related contracts, and are primarily held in separate accounts of JP Life.

Information regarding pension plans is as follows:

		Year Ended December 31		
	2	2005	2	2004
Change in projected benefit obligation:				
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year	\$	405	\$	361
Service cost	,	16	·	15
Interest cost		24		22
Actuarial loss		31		26
Benefits paid		(34)		(19)
Projected benefit obligation at end of year		442		405
Change in plan assets:		207		260
Fair value of assets at beginning of year		397		369
Actual return on plan assets Transfer in		17		47
		16		(1)
Employer contribution  Reposits paid		(34)		1 (19)
Benefits paid		(34)		(19)
Fair value of assets at end of year		396		397
Funded status of the plans		(46)		(8)
Unrecognized net loss		58		15
Unrecognized transition net asset		36		(1)
Unrecognized transition net asset  Unrecognized prior service cost				1
Cinceognized prior service cost				-
Net amount recognized	\$	12	\$	7
Amounts apparaised consist of				
Amounts recognized consist of: Prepaid benefit cost	\$	23	\$	27
Accrued benefit cost	Ф		Ф	
		(30)		(37)
Intangible asset		18		2 15
Accumulated other comprehensive income		10		13
Net amount recognized	\$	12	\$	7

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was \$399 and \$372 at December 31, 2005 and 2004.

The Company uses a December 31 measurement date for its pension and post-retirement plans. Past service costs and unrecognized gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period of employees expected to receive benefits under the plan.

103

The amounts included within other comprehensive income related to the increase in the minimum pension liability were \$2 and \$9, net of taxes for 2005 and 2004.

## Information for Pension Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets

				Decemb 2005		per 31, 2004	
Projected benefit obligation			\$	38	\$	39	
Accumulated benefit obligation				30		37	
Fair value of plan assets							
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost							
			Year	Ended			
				iber 31,			
	20	005		004	20	003	
Service cost	\$	16	\$	15	\$	13	
Interest cost	Ψ	24	Ψ	22	Ψ	21	
Expected return on plan assets		(31)		(31)		(31)	
Amortization of net transition asset		(1)		(1)		(1)	
Amortization of prior service cost		. ,		1		1	
Amortization of net loss		3		1		(2)	
Net periodic benefit cost	\$	11	\$	7	\$	1	
Assumptions							
	20	05	20	004	20	003	
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at							
December 31:							
Discount rate		75%		.00%		.25%	
Rate of compensation increase	4.0	00%	4.	.00%	4	.00%	
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net cost for years							
ended December 31:			_				
Discount rate		00%		.25%		.75%	
Expected return on plan assets		00%		.00%		.00%	
Rate of compensation increase		00%		.00%		.00%	
The assumption for long-term rate of return on assets is derived from historin which pension assets are invested. A range of assumptions for long-term rate of return on assets are invested.						_	
						-	

The assumption for long-term rate of return on assets is derived from historical returns on investments of the types in which pension assets are invested. A range of assumptions for long-term rate of return is projected for benchmarks representing each asset class. The upper and lower range limits are based on optimistic and pessimistic assumptions, respectively, and reflect historical returns that are adjusted to reflect factors that might cause future experience to differ from the past, differences between the benchmarks and the plans—assets, and the effects of asset smoothing. The adjusted rates of return are weighted by target allocations for each asset class to derive limits for a range of overall long-term gross rates of return. Within this range, one rate of return is selected as the best estimate. From that rate the Company subtracts an estimate of expenses, and the result is the basis for the assumed long-term rate of return on assets.

The assumption for discount rate is based upon an evaluation of specific plan attributes using cash flow analysis. The weighted average duration of the projected cash flows for the plans was used to select an

appropriate AA-rated bond interest rate. The discount rate assumption declined in 2005 and 2004 as a result of the low interest rate environment experienced in the past few years.

#### **Plan Assets**

The Company s pension plans weighted-average asset allocations by asset category were as follows based on fair value:

	Decem	December 31,				
Asset Category	2005	2004				
Equity securities	72%	73%				
Debt securities	27	26				
Other	1	1				
Total	100%	100%				

The overall investment objective of the plans is to meet or exceed the actuarial assumptions of each plan. The plans are assumed to exist in perpetuity; therefore, the investment portfolio is managed to provide stable and growing income, as well as to achieve growth in principal equal to the rate of inflation. Allocation of plan assets is reviewed at least annually. Investment guidelines are: equity securities, a range of 35% to 75% of the total portfolio s value, with no more than 20% of the total equity exposure in non-U.S. equities; fixed income, a range of 25% to 65% of the total portfolio s value; cash, up to 5% of the portfolio s value. The portfolio may be invested in individual securities, mutual funds or co-mingled funds of various kinds. In order to achieve a prudent level of portfolio diversification, the securities of any one company or issuer, other than the U.S. Treasury, should not exceed 5% of the portfolio s value and no more than 20% of the fund should be invested in any one industry. Without specific written instructions from the Plan Administrator, a plan will not be invested in short sales of individual securities, put or call options on individual securities or commodities, or commodity futures.

#### **Contributions**

Estimated contributions to pension plans during 2006 are \$0 for qualified plans and \$3 to \$7 for nonqualified plans.

#### **Benefit Payments**

The expected benefit payments for the Company s pension plans for the years indicated are as follows:

2006	\$ 20
2007	20
2008	21
2009	21
2010	24
2011 through 2015	142

#### **Other Postretirement Benefit Plans**

The Company sponsors contributory health care and life insurance benefit plans for eligible retired employees, qualifying retired agents and certain surviving spouses. The Company contributes to a welfare benefit trust from which future benefits will be paid. The Company accrues the cost of providing postretirement benefits other than pensions during the employees active service period. The non-pension postretirement expense was \$2 in 2005, 2004 and 2003.

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act (the Act) was signed into law. The Act includes a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health plans that provide a prescription drug benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to the benefit to be provided under Medicare Part D. We have evaluated the provisions of the Act and believe that the benefits provided by our plan are actuarially equivalent thereto. In accordance with FSP 106-2, the Company remeasured its plan assets and Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation (APBO) as of July 1, 2004 to account for the subsidy and other effects of the Act, which resulted in an immaterial reduction in postretirement benefit cost. The reduction in the APBO for the subsidy related to past service was insignificant.

#### **Defined Contribution Plans**

Defined contribution retirement plans cover most employees and full time agents. The Company matches a portion of participant contributions and makes profit sharing contributions to a fund that acquires and holds shares of the Company s common stock. The Company also contributes to accounts in two plans in which full time agents participate. Most plan assets are invested under a group variable annuity contract issued by JP Life. Expenses were \$3, \$4 and \$2 during 2005, 2004 and 2003.

#### Note 14. Reinsurance

The insurance subsidiaries attempt to reduce exposure to significant individual claims by reinsuring portions of certain individual life insurance policies and annuity contracts written. They reinsure the portion of individual life insurance risks in excess of their retention, which ranges from \$0.4 to \$2.1 for various individual life and annuity products. They also attempt to reduce exposure to losses that may result from unfavorable events or circumstances by reinsuring certain levels and types of accident and health insurance risks underwritten.

JPFIC reinsures certain insurance business written prior to 1995 with affiliates of Household International, Inc. on a coinsurance basis. Balances are settled monthly, and the reinsurers compensate JPFIC for administrative services related to the reinsured business. The amount due from reinsurers in the consolidated balance sheets includes \$784 and \$828 due from the Household affiliates at December 31, 2005 and 2004.

Assets related to the Household reinsured business have been placed in irrevocable trusts formed to hold the assets for the benefit of JPFIC and are subject to investment guidelines which identify (1) the types and quality standards of securities in which new investments are permitted, (2) prohibited new investments, (3) individual credit exposure limits and (4) portfolio characteristics. Household has unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed, as primary obligor, full payment and performance by its affiliated reinsurers. JPFIC has the right to terminate the PPA and COLI reinsurance agreements by recapture of the related assets and liabilities if Household does not take a required action under the guarantee agreements within 90 days of a triggering event.

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, JPFIC also had a reinsurance recoverable of \$70 and \$73 from a single reinsurer, pursuant to a 50% coinsurance agreement. JPFIC and the reinsurer are joint and equal owners in \$193 of securities and short-term investments as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, 50% of which is included in investments in the consolidated balance sheets.

Reinsurance contracts do not relieve an insurer from its primary obligation to policyholders. Therefore, the failure of a reinsurer to discharge its reinsurance obligations could result in a loss to the subsidiaries. The subsidiaries regularly evaluate the financial condition of their reinsurers and monitor concentrations of credit risk related to reinsurance activities. No credit losses have resulted from the reinsurance activities of the subsidiaries during the three years ended December 31, 2005.

The life insurance subsidiaries generally assume portions of the life and accident and health risks underwritten by certain other insurers on a limited basis. In March 2004, the Company acquired (via a reinsurance transaction) substantially all of the in-force U.S. group life, disability and dental business of The Canada Life Assurance Company (Canada Life), an indirect subsidiary of Great-West Lifeco Inc. Upon closing, Canada Life ceded, and the Company assumed, approximately \$400 of policy liabilities. The Company also received assets, primarily comprised of cash, in support of those liabilities. The deferred policy acquisition costs recorded in the transaction are being amortized over 15 years, representing the expected premium-paying period of the blocks of policies acquired. An intangible asset of \$25, attributable to the value of the distribution system acquired in the transaction, was recorded in other assets within the consolidated balance sheets and is being amortized over 30 years, representing the period over which the Company expects to earn premiums from new sales stemming from the added distribution capacity. The revenues and benefits and expenses associated with these blocks are presented in the Company s consolidated statements of income in a manner consistent with the Company s accounting policies. Most of the business assumed has subsequently been rewritten to our own policy forms such that the Company is now the direct writer of this business.

The effects of reinsurance on premiums and other considerations, universal life and investment product charges and total benefits were as follows:

	Year Ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003			
	2005	2004	2003	
Premiums and other considerations direct	\$ 1,415	\$ 1,200	\$ 1,029	
Premiums and other considerations assumed	13	164	2	
Less premiums and other considerations ceded	72	71	80	
Net premiums and other considerations	\$ 1,356	\$ 1,293	\$ 951	
Universal life and investment product charges direct	\$ 924	\$ 850	\$ 798	
Less universal life and investment product charges ceded	141	118	107	
Net universal life and investment product charges	\$ 783	\$ 732	\$ 691	
Benefits direct	\$ 2,578	\$ 2,371	\$ 2,227	
Benefits assumed	(34)	155	6	
Less reinsurance recoveries	227	239	228	
Net benefits	\$ 2,317	\$ 2,287	\$ 2,005	

The negative benefits assumed amount in 2005 was a result of lapsation within the Canada Life block.

#### **Note 15. Segment Information**

The Company has five reportable segments, which are defined based on the nature of the products and services offered: Individual Products, Annuity and Investment Products (AIP), Benefit Partners, Communications, and Corporate and Other. Within the Individual Products segment, the Company offers a wide array of individual life insurance products including variable life insurance. Approximately 60%, 56%

and 58% of Individual Products life insurance sales were attributable to products with secondary guarantee benefits for 2005, 2004 and 2003. AIP offers both fixed and variable annuities, as well as other investment products. Approximately 76%, 81% and 56% of AIP sales were attributable to equity-indexed annuities for 2005, 2004 and 2003. The potential for a regulation requiring broker/dealer supervision over sales of equity-indexed annuities, as suggested by the NASD, has impacted the marketplace for these products. Benefit Partners offers group non-medical products such as term life, disability income and dental insurance to the employer marketplace. Various insurance and investment products are currently marketed to individuals and businesses in the United States. The Communications segment consists principally of radio and television broadcasting operations located in strategically selected markets in the Southeastern and Western United States, and sports program production. The Corporate and Other segment includes activities of the parent company and passive investment affiliates, default charges as discussed in Note 2, surplus of the life insurance subsidiaries not allocated to other reportable segments including earnings thereon, financing expenses on Corporate debt, federal and state income taxes not otherwise allocated to other reportable segments, and all of the Company s realized gains and losses. Surplus is allocated to the Individual Products, AIP and Benefit Partners reportable segments based on risk-based capital formulae which give consideration to asset/liability and general business risks, as well as the Company s strategies for managing those risks. Various distribution channels and/or product classes related to the Company s individual life, annuity and investment products and group insurance have been aggregated in the Individual Products, AIP and Benefit Partners reporting segments.

The segments are managed separately because of the different products, distribution channels and marketing strategies each employs. The Company evaluates performance based on several factors, of which the primary financial measure is reportable segment results, which consists of net income before realized gains and losses and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle. The accounting policies of the business segments are the same as those described in Note 2. Substantially all revenue is derived from sales in the United States, and foreign assets are not material.

The following table summarizes financial information of the reportable segments:

		December 31,		
		2005	2004	
Assets				
Individual Products		\$ 19,672	\$ 18,776	
AIP		10,794	10,504	
Benefit Partners		1,937	1,839	
Communications		224	223	
Corporate and Other		3,451	3,763	
Total assets		\$ 36,078	\$ 35,105	
	108			

		ber 31,	
	2005	2004	2003
Revenues			
Individual Products	\$1,821	\$1,780	\$1,774
AIP	732	718	694
Benefit Partners	1,279	1,202	820
Communications	247	239	214
Corporate and Other	130	122	118
	4,209	4,061	3,620
Realized investment gains (losses), before taxes	11	41	(47)
Total revenues	\$4,220	\$4,102	\$3,573
Total reportable segment results and reconciliation to net income			
Individual Products	\$ 316	\$ 302	\$ 309
AIP	83	76	85
Benefit Partners	87	71	51
Communications	58	54	46
Corporate and Other	28	33	32
Total reportable segment results	572	536	523
Realized investment gains (losses), net of taxes	7	27	(31)
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle	579	563	492
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for long-duration contracts, net			
of taxes		(17)	
Net income	\$ 579	\$ 546	\$ 492
Net investment income (expense)			
Individual Products	\$ 897	\$ 900	\$ 914
AIP	595	593	587
Benefit Partners	97	89	64
Communications	1	(2)	(2)
Corporate and Other	101	92	94
Total net investment income	\$1,691	\$1,672	\$1,657
109			

	Year Ended December 31,			1,		
	2	2005		2004		2003
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business acquired						
Individual Products	\$	209	\$	207	\$	195
AIP		66		53		46
Benefit Partners		43		27		100
Amortization reflected in total reportable segment results		318		287		341
Amortization on realized investment gains (losses)		2		(2)		(14)
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs and value of business						
acquired	\$	320	\$	285	\$	327
Income tax expense (benefit)						
Individual Products	\$	159	\$	156	\$	163
AIP		43		40		46
Benefit Partners		47		38		27
Communications		37		36		29
Corporate and Other		(2)		(7)		(3)
Total income tax expense in reportable segment results		284		263		262
Income tax expense (benefit) on realized investment gains (losses)		4		14		(16)
Income tax expense before cumulative effect of change in accounting						
principle		288		277		246
Tax on cumulative effect of change in accounting principle				(9)		
Total income tax expense	\$	288	\$	268	\$	246

Default charges paid to the Corporate and Other segment by Individual, AIP and Benefit Partners were \$25, \$13, \$2 for 2005; \$23, \$14, \$2 for 2004; and \$20, \$10, \$1 for 2003.

The Company allocates depreciation expense to Individual Products, AIP and Benefit Partners, but the related fixed assets are contained in the Corporate and Other segment. In addition, the Company allocates income tax expense to Individual Products, AIP and Benefit Partners, but the related liabilities are contained in the Corporate and Other segment. Substantially all borrowings and related interest expense are contained in the Corporate and Other segment.

# ${\bf Note~16.~Other~Comprehensive Income}$

The components of other comprehensive income, along with related tax effects, are as follows:

	Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Available- for-Sale	Derivative Financial Instruments Gains	Additional Minimum Pension	Total
	Securities	(Losses)	Liability	Total
Balance at December 31, 2002	\$ 597	\$ 13	\$	\$ 610
Unrealized holding gains arising during period, net of \$23 tax expense	46			46
Change in fair value of derivatives, net of \$2 tax	70			-10
benefit		(5)		(5)
Less: reclassification adjustment Losses realized in net income, net of \$17 tax benefit	(32)			(32)
Balance at December 31, 2003 Unrealized holding gains arising during period, net of	675	8		683
\$15 tax expense	32			32
Change in minimum pension liability, net of \$6 tax benefit			(9)	(9)
Change in fair value of derivatives, net of \$2 tax			(2)	(2)
benefit		(3)		(3)
Less: reclassification adjustment Gains realized in net income, net of \$10 tax expense	20			20
-				
Balance at December 31, 2004 Unrealized holding losses arising during period, net of	687	5	(9)	683
\$130 tax benefit	(241)			(241)
Change in minimum pension liability, net of \$1 tax			(2)	(2)
benefit Change in fair value of derivatives, net of \$3 tax			(2)	(2)
benefit		(6)		(6)
Less: reclassification adjustment	(4)			(4)
Losses realized in net income, net of \$2 tax benefit	(4)			(4)
Balance at December 31, 2005	\$ 450	\$ (1)	\$ (11)	\$ 438
	111			

#### Note 17. Disclosures About Fair Value Of Financial SInstruments

The carrying values and fair values of financial instruments as of December 31 are summarized as follows:

	2005		2004		
	Carrying Fair		Carrying	Carrying	Fair
	Value	Value	Value	Value	
Financial Assets					
Debt securities available-for-sale	\$20,206	\$20,206	\$19,725	\$19,725	
Debt securities held-to-maturity	1,974	2,065	2,369	2,514	
Equity securities available-for-sale	620	620	650	650	
Mortgage loans	3,982	4,193	3,667	3,854	
Policy loans	833	914	839	926	
Derivative financial instruments	116	116	82	82	
Financial Liabilities					
Annuity contract liabilities in accumulation phase	9,038	8,306	8,733	8,325	
Funding agreements	301	301			
Commercial paper and revolving credit borrowings	260	260	188	188	
Securities sold under repurchase agreements	452	452	468	468	
Junior subordinated debentures	309	320	309	309	
Notes payable	600	589	600	597	

The fair values of cash, cash equivalents, balances due on account from agents, reinsurers and others, and accounts payable approximate their carrying amounts in the consolidated balance sheets due to their short-term maturity or availability. Assets and liabilities related to separate accounts are reported at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets.

The fair values of debt and equity securities and derivative financial instruments have been determined from nationally quoted market prices and by using values supplied by independent pricing services and discounted cash flow techniques.

The fair value of the mortgage loan portfolio has been estimated by discounting expected future cash flows using the interest rate currently offered for similar loans.

The fair value of policy loans outstanding for traditional life products has been estimated using a current risk-free interest rate applied to expected future loan repayments projected based on historical repayment patterns. The fair values of policy loans on universal life-type and annuity products approximate carrying values due to the variable interest rates charged on those loans.

Annuity contracts do not generally have defined maturities. Therefore, fair values of the liabilities under annuity contracts, the carrying amounts of which are included with policyholder contract deposits in the consolidated balance sheets, are estimated to equal the cash surrender values of the contracts.

The fair value of the funding agreements approximates the carrying value since interest is based on a variable rate. The above carrying and fair value amounts at December 31, 2005 include \$1 in accrued interest.

The fair values of commercial paper and revolving credit borrowings approximate their carrying

amounts due to their short-term nature. Similarly, the fair value of the liability for securities sold under repurchase agreements approximates its carrying amount, which includes accrued interest.

The fair value of the junior subordinated debentures was determined based on discounted cash flows using the Company s current incremental borrowing rates and also considering costs associated with call options on these debentures.

Notes payable is comprised of \$300 of EXtendible Liquidity Securities® (EXLs) that have variable interest rates; therefore carrying value approximates market value for these securities. The remainder of notes payable represents 10-year notes, the fair market value of which was determined by market quotes for these notes in the secondary market.

#### Note 18. CommitmentsAndContingent Liabilities

The Company routinely enters into commitments to extend credit in the form of mortgage loans and to purchase certain debt instruments for its investment portfolio in private placement transactions. The fair value of outstanding commitments to fund mortgage loans and to acquire debt securities in private placement transactions, which are not reflected in the consolidated balance sheets, approximated \$29 at December 31, 2005.

The Company leases electronic data processing equipment and field office space under noncancelable operating lease agreements. The lease terms range from one to seven years. Neither annual rent nor future rental commitments are significant.

JPCC has commitments for purchases of syndicated television programming and commitments on other contracts and future sports programming rights as of December 31, 2005. The Company also has commitments to sell a portion of the sports programming rights to other entities and advertising contracts with customers for the airing of commercials, over the same period. In the second quarter of 2005, JPCC executed an agreement that gives JP Sports and its broadcasting partner 50/50 television syndication rights to Atlantic Coast Conference football and basketball games through the 2010 seasons. Through 2005, JPCC has held the football rights individually. The table below summarizes these commitments and revenues including its broadcast partner s portion and estimates for those that are not yet finalized:

	Com	nitments	Re	venues	-	Net
2006	\$	67	\$	57	\$	10
2007		63		41		22
2008		58		37		21
2009		48		32		16
2010		41		30		11
2011		38		32		6
Thereafter		11				11
Total	\$	326	\$	229	\$	97

These commitments are not reflected as an asset or liability in the consolidated balance sheets because the programs are not currently available for use.

A life insurance subsidiary is a defendant in a proposed class action suit. The suit alleges that a predecessor company, decades ago, unfairly discriminated in the sale of certain small face amount life insurance policies, and unreasonably priced these policies. Management believes that the life company s practices have complied with state insurance laws and intends to vigorously defend the claims asserted.

In the normal course of business, the Company and its subsidiaries are parties to various lawsuits.

Because of the considerable uncertainties that exist, the Company cannot predict the outcome of pending or future litigation. However, management believes that the resolution of pending legal proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the Company s financial position or liquidity, although it could have a material adverse effect on the results of operations for a specific period.

114

### **Item 9.** Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure None.

#### Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

- (a) We carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO), of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Act) Rule 13a-15. Based on that evaluation, our management, including our CEO and CFO, concluded, as of the end of the period covered by this report, that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective. Disclosure controls and procedures include controls and procedures designed to ensure that management, including our CEO and CFO, is alerted to material information required to be disclosed in our filings under the Act so as to allow timely decisions regarding our disclosures. In designing and evaluating disclosure controls and procedures, we recognized that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, as ours are designed to do.
- (b) There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fourth quarter 2005 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
- (c) Management s Assessment of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and the related Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting appear on pages 66 and 67 of this Annual Report.

#### Item 9B. Other Information

This information is furnished with respect to Form 8-K, Item 1.01, Entry into a Material Definitive Agreement.

On November 1, 2005 the Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors took action to amend our Executive Change in Control Severance Plan (Exec. Plan) to delay the payment of benefits for six months where required by Internal Revenue Code Section 409A, with interest at an annual rate of 10%, and to provide that any benefits provided under any Separation Pay Plan that might be adopted would be offset against benefits otherwise payable under the Exec. Plan (reducing the interest).

On February 12, 2006, the Compensation Committee approved and adopted a Separation Pay Plan covering executives and other officers, which did not provide any additional benefits for executives but permitted payment of limited benefits in the first six months after termination of employment.

#### **PART III**

#### Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

We incorporate by reference the information regarding directors and executive officers under the headings Proposal I Election of Directors and Stock Ownership Section 16(a) beneficial ownership reporting compliance in our 2006 definitive Proxy Statement to be filed for the May 2006 annual shareholders meeting (Proxy Statement). In the event we do not file the Proxy Statement by April 30, we will amend this Form 10-K to provide the omitted information in accordance with the requirements of Instruction G to Form 10-K. We also incorporate the information regarding Executive Officers set forth in Part I above.

Our Board of Directors has determined that George W. Henderson, III is an audit committee financial expert as defined by applicable SEC rules. Mr. Henderson is independent under applicable SEC rules.

We have adopted a Code of Ethics for Financial Officers which applies to our chief executive officer, chief financial officer and chief accounting officer. This code is available on our website, <code>www.jpfinancial.com</code>, under Investors. We intend to promptly post any amendments to or waivers of this Code at this location on our website. We also have posted our Corporate Governance Principles, our Committee Charters and other governance materials on our website. You can obtain a copy of this code or other governance materials by writing to our corporate secretary at our principal executive office address.

#### Item 11. Executive Compensation

We incorporate by reference the information under the headings How are directors compensated and Executive Compensation in the Proxy Statement.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters
We incorporate by reference the information under the heading Stock Ownership in the Proxy Statement.

#### **Equity Compensation Plan Information**

This table provides information as of December 31, 2005 about shares of our common stock that may be issued under our equity compensation plans.

	Number of Shares to be issued Upon	Weighted Average	Number of Shares Remaining Available for Future
	Exercise of Outstanding Options	Exercise Price of Outstanding Options	Issuance Excluding Shares in column (a)
Plan Category	(a)	<b>(b)</b>	(c)
Equity compensation plans approved by shareholders(1)	9,423,976	\$ 43.78	1,623,124(2)
•	9,423,970	Ф 43.76	1,023,124(2)
Equity compensation plans not approved by shareholders(3)	0	0	0
approved by snarcholders(3)	U	U	U

- (1) Option shares in column
  (a) approximated 7.0% of outstanding shares, and available shares in column
  (c) approximated 1.2% of outstanding shares.
- (2) Of these shares available for future awards, 1,204,830 are available under the Long Term Stock Incentive Plan (LTS) and 418,294 are available under the Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan. Shares covered by options that terminate unexercised, and any shares tendered to pay

for an option exercise or withheld for taxes, will be available for future option grants under the respective plan. The LTS permits awards other than options, such as restricted stock up to 10% of the shares reserved, and our LTIP payouts as described in our **Proxy Statement** are made 50% in common shares from the LTS shares shown in column (c).

(3) Our directors fee deferral plan is not an equity compensation plan because there is no share reserve, overhang or dilution and fee deferrals are promptly used by the grantor trust to buy shares in the open market for later payout after directors leave the Board as described in our proxy statement.

#### Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

We incorporate by reference the information under the headings Certain Transactions and Is the Compensation Committee Independent in the Proxy Statement.

117

#### Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

We incorporate by reference the information under the heading Audit Committee Report in the Proxy Statement.

118

#### **PART IV**

#### Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

- (a) This portion of Item 15 appears in a separate section of this report. See the index on page F-1. The List and Index of Exhibits appears on pages E-1 E-2 of this report.
  - (b) Exhibits appear in a separate section of this report. See page E-1.
- (c) Financial Statement Schedules This portion of Item 15 appears in a separate section of this report. See the index on page F-1.

#### **Undertakings**

For the purposes of complying with the amendments to the rules governing Form S-8 under the Securities Act of 1933, the undersigned registrant hereby undertakes as follows, which undertaking shall be incorporated by reference into registrant s Registration Statements on Form S-8 Nos. 2-36778 (filed March 23, 1970) and 2-56410 (filed May 12, 1976) and 33-30530 (filed August 15, 1989), and in outstanding effective registration statements on Form S-16 included in such S-8 filings:

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

#### SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

	JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION Registrant
	/s/ Dennis R. Glass
BY (SIGNATURE) (NAME AND TITLE)	Dennis R. Glass
	President and Chief Executive Officer (also signing as Principal Executive Officer and Director)
DATE	March 14, 2006
	119

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/ Theresa M. Stone

Theresa M. Stone Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer) March 14, 2006

/s/ Reggie D. Adamson

Reggie D. Adamson Senior Vice President and Treasurer (Principal Accounting Officer) March 14, 2006

/s/ William H. Cunningham\*

William H. Cunningham, Director March 14, 2006

/s/ Robert G. Greer\*

Robert G. Greer, Director March 14, 2006

/s/ George W. Henderson, III\*

George W. Henderson, III March 14, 2006

/s/ Gary C. Kelly\*

Gary C. Kelly March 14, 2006

/s/ Elizabeth Valk Long\*

Elizabeth Valk Long March 14, 2006

120

/s/ William P. Payne\*

William P. Payne, Director March 14, 2006

/s/ Patrick S. Pittard\*

Patrick S. Pittard, Director March 14, 2006

/s/ Donald S. Russell, Jr.\*

Donald S. Russell, Jr., Director March 14, 2006

/s/ David A. Stonecipher\*

David A. Stonecipher, Director March 14, 2006

/s/ Isaiah Tidwell\*

Isaiah Tidwell, Director March 14, 2006

\*By /s/ Robert A. Reed

Robert A. Reed, Attorney-in-Fact March 14, 2006

#### LIST OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

The following consolidated financial statements of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries are included in Item 8.

Consolidated Balance Sheets December 31, 2005 and 2004

Consolidated Statements of Income Years Ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders Equity Years Ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Years Ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements December 31, 2005

The following consolidated financial statement schedules of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries are included in Item 15.

Schedule I Summary of Investments Other Than Investments in Related Parties	<b>Page</b> F-2							
Schedule II Financial Statements of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation:								
Condensed Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2004 and 2003	F-3							
Condensed Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002	F-4							
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002	F-5							
Note to Condensed Financial Statements	F-6							
Schedule III Supplementary Insurance Information	F-7							
Schedule IV Reinsurance for the Years Indicated	F-8							
Schedule V Valuation and Qualifying Accounts	F-9							
List and Index of Exhibits  E-1-E-2  All other schedules required by Article 7 of Regulation S-X are not required under the related instructions or are inapplicable and therefore have been omitted.								

F-1

# JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES SCHEDULE I SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS OTHER THAN INVESTMENTS IN RELATED PARTIES December 31, 2005

In millions

Column A	Column B	Column C	Column D Amount at Which	
		Fair	Cor	own in the isolidated Balance
Type of Investment	Cost (a)	Value		Sheet
Debt securities:				
Bonds and other debt instruments:				
United States Treasury obligations and direct obligations of U.	¢ 241	¢ 247	¢	247
S. Government agencies	\$ 241 1,225	\$ 247 1,248	\$	247 1,248
Federal agency issued collateralized mortgage obligations Obligations of states, municipalities and political subdivisions	1,223	1,248		1,248
(b)	67	73		72
Obligations of public utilities (b)	4,006	4,155		4,128
Corporate obligations (b)	14,957	15,236		15,173
Corporate private-labeled collateralized mortgage obligations	1,297	1,301		1,301
Redeemable preferred stocks	9	11		11
•				
Total debt securities	21,802	22,271		22,180
Equity securities:				
Common stocks:				
Public utilities	111	130		130
Banks, trust and insurance companies	60	451		451
Industrial and all other	20	37		37
Non-redeemable preferred stocks	1	2		2
Total equity securities	192	620		620
Mortgage loans on real estate (c)	3,998			3,982
Other real estate held for investment	124			124
Policy loans	833			833
Other long-term investments	252			252
Total investments	\$ 27,201		\$	27,991

a. Cost of debt securities is original

cost, reduced by repayments and other-than-temporary impairments and adjusted for amortization of premiums/accrual of discounts. Cost of equity securities is original cost. Cost of mortgage loans on real estate and policy loans represents aggregate outstanding balances. Cost of real estate acquired by foreclosure is the originally capitalized amount, reduced by applicable depreciation. Cost of other real estate held for investment is depreciated original cost.

b. Differences between amounts reflected in Column B or Column C and amounts at which shown in the consolidated balance sheet reflected in Column D result from the application of SFAS 115,

Accounting for
Certain Investments
in Debt and Equity
Securities. A portion
of bonds and debt
securities are
recorded as
investments
held-to-maturity at
amortized cost and a
portion are recorded
as investments
available-for-sale at
fair value.

c. Differences between cost reflected in Column B and amounts at which shown in the consolidated balance sheet reflected in Column D result from valuation allowances.

F-2

## JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES SCHEDULE II CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS OF JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION

In millions, except share information

	Decem <b>2005</b>	ber 31, 2004
ASSETS		
Cash and investments: Cash and cash equivalents Investment in subsidiaries	\$ 64 5,786	\$ 2 5,688
Total cash and investments Other assets	5,850 12	5,690 12
Total assets	\$ 5,862	\$ 5,702
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY		
Liabilities: Commerical paper and revolving credit borrowings Notes payable, subsidiaries Notes payable, other Junior subordinated debentures Payables and accruals Dividends payable Income taxes receivable Deferred income tax liabilities  Total liabilities	\$ 260 703 600 309 24 56 (10) 3	\$ 188 587 600 309 39 52 (7)
Commitments & contingent liabilities Stockholders equity: Common stock, par value \$1.25 per share, authorized: 2005 and 2004 - 350,000,000; issued: 2005 - 134,378,258 shares; 2004 - 136,819,214 shares Retained earnings, including equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries 2005 - \$3,121, 2004-\$2,780 Accumulated other comprehensive income	186 3,293 438	180 3,071 683
Total stockholders equity	3,917	3,934
Total liabilities and stockholders equity	\$ 5,862	\$ 5,702
See Note to Condensed Financial Statements. F-3		

## JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES SCHEDULE II CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME OF JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION

In millions

	Year Ended Decemb 2005 2004			ber 31, 2003		
Turania	2	2005	2	004	2	2003
Income: Dividends from subsidiaries:						
	\$	89	\$	10	\$	130
Jefferson-Pilot Life Insurance Company	Ф	89 170	Ф	154	Ф	96
Jefferson Pilot Financial Insurance Company  Jefferson Pilot Compunications Company		49		53		38
Jefferson-Pilot Communications Company Other subsidiaries		49		33 72		30 8
Other subsidiaries				12		0
		308		289		272
Other investment income, including interest from subsidiaries, net		1		(2)		2
Realized investment losses				(2)		(2)
Total income		309		285		272
Financing costs		84		65		45
Other expenses		24		20		25
Income before income taxes and equity in undistributed net income (loss)						
of subsidiaries		201		200		202
Income tax benefits		(37)		(32)		(34)
Income before equity in undistributed net income (loss) of subsidiaries		238		232		236
Equity in undistributed net income (loss) of subsidiaries:						
Jefferson-Pilot Life Insurance Company		148		197		35
Jefferson Pilot Financial Insurance Company		78		49		165
Jefferson-Pilot Communications Company		9		2		7
Other subsidiaries, net		106		66		49
		341		314		256
Net income	\$	579	\$	546	\$	492
See Note to Condensed Financial Statem	ante					

See Note to Condensed Financial Statements.

F-4

## JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES SCHEDULE II CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS OF JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION

In millions

		er 31,	
	2005	2004	2003
Cash flows from operating activities:			
Net income	\$ 579	\$ 546	\$ 492
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:			
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries	(341)	(314)	(256)
Realized investment losses		2	2
Change in accrued items and other adjustments, net	(24)	(6)	110
Net cash provided by operating activities	214	228	348
Cash flows from investing activities:			
Sales of investments			4
Other returns from (investments in) subsidiaries		(115)	250
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities		(115)	254
Cash flows from financing activities:			
Cash dividends	(220)	(203)	(184)
Common stock transactions, net	(126)	(210)	(112)
Proceeds from external borrowings	5,109	6,145	5,178
Repayments of external borrowings	(5,037)	(6,011)	(4,977)
Borrowings from subsidiaries, net	122	155	(229)
Net cash used in financing activities	(152)	(124)	(324)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents	62	(11)	278
Cash and cash equivalents (overdrafts): Beginning	2	13	(265)
	\$ 64	\$ 2	\$ 13
Ending	Φ U <del>4</del>	Φ	Ф 13

See Note to Condensed Financial Statements.

F-5

## JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES SCHEDULE II NOTE TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION

#### Note 1. Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying financial statements comprise a condensed presentation of financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation (the Company) on a separate-company basis. These condensed financial statements do not include the accounts of the Company s majority-owned subsidiaries, but instead include the Company s investment in those subsidiaries, stated at amounts which are substantially equal to the Company s equity in the subsidiaries net assets. Therefore, the accompanying financial statements are not those of the primary reporting entity. The consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are included in the Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Additional information about: 1) accounting policies pertaining to investments and other significant accounting policies applied by the Company and its subsidiaries; 2) debt; and 3) commitments and contingent liabilities are as set forth in Notes 2, 8 and 18, respectively, to the consolidated financial statements of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and subsidiaries which are included in the Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005.

### JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES SCHEDULE III SUPPLEMENTARY INSURANCE INFORMATION

For the Years Indicated In millions

Column A	Column B Deferred		Column C Future		Column D		Column E		Column F		
	Acq Co	Policy quisition sts and Value Business	Policy Deferred Future Revenue Policy and Benefits and Premiums Contract Collected Deposits in (a) Advance		Revenue and Premiums Collected		Other Policy Claims and Benefits Payable (b)			Premiums and Other	
Segment	Ac	quired			vance	Considerations					
As of or Year Ended December 31, 2005											
Individual Products AIP	\$	2,345 360	\$	14,103 10,697	\$	480	\$	753 1	\$	145 1,182	
Benefit Partners Corporate and Other		114 3		785 19		7		245 2		29	
Total	\$	2,822	\$	25,604	\$	487	\$	1,001	\$	1,356	
As of or Year Ended December 31, 2004											
Individual Products	\$	1,998	\$	13,642	\$	378	\$	723	\$	152	
AIP		325		10,428		_		2		1 112	
Benefit Partners Corporate and Other		105 2		695 25		5		265 3		1,113 27	
Total	\$	2,430	\$	24,790	\$	383	\$	993	\$	1,293	
As of or Year Ended December 31, 2003											
Individual Products AIP	\$	1,847 320	\$	13,077 9,849	\$	303	\$	603	\$	171	
Benefit Partners Corporate and Other		61 2		370 20		4		206 3		756 24	
Total	\$	2,230	\$	23,316	\$	307	\$	812	\$	951	
Column A				lumn G	Colu H			lumn I rtization	Co	olumn J	

	Inv	Net estment	C	enefits, laims, Losses and tlement	Po Acqu Cos Va	of ferred olicy uisition ets and lue of siness	Ope	Other erating penses
Segment	Iı	ncome	Ex	penses	Aco	quired	-	(c)
As of or Year Ended December 31, 2005				I		1		(-)
Individual Products	\$	897	\$	1,023	\$	209	\$	112
AIP		595		404		66		137
Benefit Partners		97		861		43		241
Communications		1						17
Corporate and Other		101		29				75
Total	\$	1,691	\$	2,317	\$	318	\$	582
As of or Year Ended December 31, 2004								
Individual Products	\$	900	\$	993	\$	207	\$	122
AIP	Ψ	593	Ψ	426	Ψ	53	Ψ	122
Benefit Partners		89		841		27		225
Communications		(2)		0.1				149
Corporate and Other		92		27				70
Total	\$	1,672	\$	2,287	\$	287	\$	688
As of or Year Ended December 31, 2003								
Individual Products	\$	914	\$	986	\$	195	\$	121
AIP	4	587	Ψ	417	Ψ	46	Ψ	100
Benefit Partners		64		576		100		65
Communications		(2)						141
Corporate and Other		94		26				62
Total	\$	1,657	\$	2,005	\$	341	\$	489

a. Future policy benefits and policyholder contract deposits include funding agreements.

b. Other policy claims and benefits payable

include dividend accumulations and other policyholder funds on deposit, policy and contract claims (life and annuity and accident and health), dividends for policyholders and other policy liabilities.

### Expenses

related to the

management

and

administration

of investments

have been

netted with

investment

income in the

determination of

net investment

income. Such

expenses

amounted to

\$42 in 2005,

\$36 in 2004,

and \$33 in

2003.

F-7

### JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES SCHEDULE IV REINSURANCE FOR THE YEARS INDICATED

In millions

Column A	Column A Column B Column		Column D	Column E	Column F Percentage of
		Ceded to	Assumed From		Amount Assumed
	Gross	Other	Other		to
	Amount	Companies	Companies	Net Amount	Net(a)
Year Ended December 31, 2005: Life insurance in force at end of	rinount	Companies	Companies	1 (ct / Milouit	T (Ct(u)
year	\$320,573	\$63,405	\$3,256	\$260,424	1.3%
Premiums and other considerations	\$ 1,415	\$ 72	\$ 13	\$ 1,356	1.0%
Year Ended December 31, 2004: Life insurance in force at end of year Premiums and other considerations	\$312,825 \$ 1,200	\$60,007 \$ 71	\$5,022 \$ 164	\$257,840 \$ 1,293	1.9% 12.7%
Year Ended December 31, 2003: Life insurance in force at end of					
year	\$269,163	\$58,797	\$1,966	\$212,332	0.9%
Premiums and other considerations	\$ 1,029	\$ 80	\$ 2	\$ 951	0.2%
(a) Percentage of amount assumed to net is computed by dividing the amount in Column D by the amount in Column E.					
		F-8			

## JEFFERSON-PILOT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES SCHEDULE V VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS December 31, 2005

In millions

Column A	Beginning of R Inv		Cha		lumn C ditions	Column D	Column E	
			to Realized C Investment		Charged to Other Accounts	Deductions		nce at d of riod
2005: Valuation allowance for mortgage loans on real estate	\$	22	\$	(6)	\$		\$	16
Valuation allowance for uncollectible agents balances		1						1
Total	\$	23	\$	(6)	\$		\$ \$	17
2004: Valuation allowance for mortgage loans on real estate	\$	36	\$	(14)	\$		\$	22
Valuation allowance for uncollectible agents balances		1						1
Total	\$	37	\$	(14)	\$		\$ \$	23
2003: Valuation allowance for mortgage loans on real estate	\$	36	\$		\$		\$	36
Valuation allowance for uncollectible agents balances		1						1
Total	\$	37	\$		\$		\$ \$	37
			F-9					

#### LIST AND INDEX OF EXHIBITS

#### Reference Per Exhibit Table

#### **Description of Exhibit**

**Page** 

- (3) (i) Articles of Incorporation and amendments that have been approved by shareholders are incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q (Commission file no. 1-5955) for the first quarter 1996
  - (ii) By-laws as amended November 3, 2003 are incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for 2003
- (4)(i) Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of October 9, 2005 is included in Form 8-K for October 9, 2005, and Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of January 26, 2006 among Jefferson-Pilot Corporation, Lincoln National Corporation, an Indiana corporation, Quartz Corporation, a North Carolina corporation, and Lincoln JP Holdings, L.P., an Indiana limited partnership, is included in Form 8-K for January 26, 2006; both are incorporated by reference
  - (ii) Amended and Restated Rights Agreement dated November 7, 1994 between Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and First Union National Bank, as Rights Agent, was included in Form 8-K for November 7, 1994, Amendment to Rights Agreement dated February 8, 1999 was included in Form 8-K for February 8, 1999 (Commission file no. 1-5955); and Second Amendment to Rights Agreement dated as of October 9, 2005 was included in Form 8-K for October 9, 2005; all are incorporated by reference
  - (iii) Credit agreements and other agreements and instruments relating to debt securities issued by or borrowings available to the Registrant, are not being filed because the total amount of borrowing available under credit agreements or amount of debt securities authorized by any other agreement or instrument respectively does not exceed 10% of total consolidated assets. The Registrant agrees to furnish a copy of any such agreements and documents to the Commission upon request
- (10) See item 4(i) above for our merger agreement and amendment

The following contracts and plans:

(i) Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Dennis R. Glass, our Chief Executive Officer, dated December 6, 2003, and Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement, dated March 23, 2005, are incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for 2003, and to Form 10-Q for the third quarter 2005, respectively

E-1

Reference			
Per Exhibit	t		
Table	(ii)	Description of Exhibit Long Term Stock Incentive Plan, as amended in February 2005, is incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for 2004; the summaries of the long term incentive compensation awards and payments (LTIP) on pages 10 and 14 of the March 2005 Proxy Statement are incorporated by reference	Page
	(iii)	Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan, as amended in February 2005 is incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for 2004	
	(iv)	Jefferson-Pilot Corporation Supplemental Benefit Plan, as amended, is incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for 1999 (Commission file no. 1-5955); the Executive Special Supplemental Benefit Plan, which now operates under this Plan, is incorporated by reference to Form 10-K (Commission file no. 1-5955) for 1994	
	(v)	Management Incentive Compensation Plan for Jefferson-Pilot Corporation and its insurance subsidiaries is incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for 2002; description of the bonus program for executives is incorporated by reference to the March 2003 Proxy Statement	
	(vi)	Deferred Fee Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as amended, is incorporated by reference to Form 10-K (Commission file no. 1-5955) for 1998	
	(vii)	Executive Change in Control Severance Plan and the 1999 amendment thereto are incorporated by reference to Forms 10-K (Commission file no. 1-5955) for 1998 and 1999, respectively, and the November 1, 2005 amendment to the Plan is being filed	E-3
	(viii)	Separation Pay Plan adopted February 12, 2006	E-4
	(ix)	Summary of non-employee director compensation is incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for 2005	
	(x)	Forms of stock option terms for non-employee directors are incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for 2005 and Form 8-K for February 13, 2006	
	(xi)	Forms of stock option terms for officers are incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for 2005 and Form 8-K for February 13, 2006	
	(21)	Subsidiaries of the Registrant	E-6
	(23)	Consent of Independent Auditors	E-7
	(24)	Power of Attorney form	E-8
	(31.1)	Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a)	E-9

(31.2) Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a)

E-10

(32) Written Statement Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 E-2

E-11